
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 
 

Head of Scrutiny and Member 
Development: 
Peter Marrington 
Tel: 39 51151 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (RESOURCES AND COUNCIL SERVICES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Monday, 24th February, 2014 at 10.00 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
S Bentley - Weetwood; 

J L Carter - Adel and Wharfedale; 

N Dawson - Morley South; 

P Grahame (Chair) - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

J Hardy - Farnley and Wortley; 

A Khan - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

A Lowe - Armley; 

C Macniven - Roundhay; 

R Wood - Calverley and Farsley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting).  
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
           No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notifications of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 20 JANUARY 2014 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 20 January 2014. 
 

1 - 4 

7   
 

  EXECUTIVE BOARD MINUTES - 22 JANUARY 
2014 
 
To receive for information, the minutes of the 
Executive Board held on 22 January 2014. 
 

5 - 16 

8   
 

  GRANT EXPENDITURE WITH THIRD SECTOR 
BODIES 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting information in 
relation to grant expenditure with third sector 
bodies. 
 

17 - 
66 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

9   
 

  COMMUNITY CENTRES 
 
To consider a report from the Assistant Chief 
Executive (Citizens and Communities) providing an 
update on progress with the improved 
arrangements for the Community Centre portfolio. 
 

67 - 
70 

10   
 

  MEMBERS ICT SERVICE PROVISION 
 
To receive a report from the Chief Officer (ICT) 
providing a summary of the survey of Members 
following the ICT Upgrade Project. 
 

71 - 
78 

11   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE AND DRAFT TERMS OF 
REFERENCE - DECISION MAKING AND DUE 
REGARD TO EQUALITY 
 
To consider the Scrutiny Board’s work schedule for 
the 2013/14 municipal year and draft terms of 
reference in relation to decision making and due 
regard to equality. 
 

79 - 
88 

12   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday, 24 March 2014 at 10.00am (Pre-meeting 
for all Board Members at 9.30am) 
 

 

 
 
 



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��	��������������
����������

�

��������	
���	����������	��	�������	���������	
	

������	����	��������	����	
�

��������	
�

�
	�������� ��������	�����������

� �
	�������!�"�	������#�$���������
%���&�	��#�'������(�)��	��(�$&���
�����	���	��	��*�+��

�
��	 ��� 	�� !"		
	

,�����&����	�����������-�
�

��	  #$�%��&'(	')	&"#$'"�*$ 	� #+(&�%,	�(� % "�"		
	

,�����&����	���������������
	������	����������������������������	�-�
�

�-	 �.'$'/& "	)'%	�*" (# 	�(0	�'�&)&#��&'(	')	�+*"�&�+� "		
	

,�����&����	����������������	��-�
�

��	 �&(+� "	1	��	 # !* %	���-		
	

�������	2�,����������	
���������������	�������	��.�������������/����
�	������������������������-�
�

�3	 �4 #+�&5 	
'�%0	�&(+� "	1	�6	 # !* %	���-		
	

�������	2�,����������	
����������01��
�����"���������	��2����������
���/����	���-�
�

��	 � '.$ 	�$�(	&(0&#��'%"	1	7�"� �	�(5&%'(! (��$	�#�&'(�	�(0	��%8"	�(0	
�'+(�%,"&0 	� %5&# "		

	
,�������������0	���	��	����	��'
��	���
�����������������
�������	��
�������	�������	���������������������	��	������������������&�	����������
�����3�+������0	���	��	����(���	��	�����4���	���
	�������-�
�
,������&�	��&�����	�����	��	����	������	������"������������
5
����	���	������	��6�
�
7� �
	���������4����	��01��
�������������0	���	��	��
7� %����0��	�������������0	���	��	���	��'
��	��
7� #���8�����'������'
��	�*��
����-�

�
8	��������
��������������	�������������
���	�&���6�
�

•� !�����	��	
�������	����������	������	���������	������������&����	�
�����������������������-�

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��	��������������
����������

�

•� (��	������������������	�����
�����������
������
�������	���	��
�	�����������
������9����	���&�4�	�:��	����4���	���
	����������
���
���	���-�

•� ;���������	�������	���������������
������	���	��
��	�����1�����&�4�	�-�

•� (�����������	���
���	���������	������-�

•� !��4	��������	���������������	����	����	�������������	���	��
�	���������������
����
���	���������&�����&��������������
���	��
��������������-�

•� ;������	�������������������������������������	�����
������	���
�	��
��	����	7��������	��������������1�����&�4�������������������

�������&�4�	�������������	��������������	�	�-�

�
����������4	&������������
������������������������������������	��
���������������	�������������&	�����	������������
������������	����	��
����	������������������1�����&�4�����&������9	���
	���:������
��-���
�
�������	2	
�
<�=� ,�	��������	��	���������������
<��=�,��	��������������������������������	��	����������������

������������!��
��	��&�4�	����
�-�
�

�9	 �(&�&�$	
+0/ �	�%'.'"�$"	)'%	����:�3		
	

8	���	��&���������
	���:��"
������	�������������&�4���������
���������
01��
������
���������������������	��
������8	������"
����������������
����>�?�&����	������	��1������������
��,������	�	�����!���������������
����������>�?������?>�.-��
�
,������&�	��&�����	�����	��	����	������	������"������������
5
����	���	������	��-�
�
7� �
	������)�����+�4�������@�$���������
	����
7� (��	� ���@����
���������01��
�����
7� $����	��'������@�������;�������'*-�

�
,������	�������������
���	�&���6�
�

•� 8	������	�����	-��,���"����&�����������������	���90	���������
$����:��	���
�����
�����������
	������������	������
	��������
����������������&��������	��������4���-��

•� !�����	�-��,���"�����4��������&�������������������1���	�������
����	��
&�����������	��������	��	
������������
����������������4����
�1����	��������&���������������-��,���"�������	�����
����������
�	������������1�����&�4������	��&
���&����������������&�����4�����
�������	������������&��	������������-��,���"�����	��	
�����
�	�������1��	���
���	����	��������������������-�

•� (�����-��,���"�����	�
�����&��������$������������������
����������
��	�����	�������	����������	��-�!��
��	��"����<!
����	�����

Page 2



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��	��������������
����������

�

0�	����	���
��
��=�&
��������4������4������������
���	���������
������-�

•� +�������*����-��,���"������4	&����������������
�������������
����������
����&�������������-��8��&��������������
����	��������	�
�����
����������������	������-�

•�  ��	��-��!��
��	��"����&�����	��	
������&�4�	����	���������
������
��
	�����
������	����	������	�����������&����������	������	��
�&������������	�	�-�

�
,���"���������	�������������
���������	����������������!��
��	��
"�����<'
��	���	��*���	�����	=��!
����	�����0�	����	���
��
��=��	��
<!������	��!��	�������
	�����=-��8��&���	���������!��
��	��"����
<*��
������	���
	����!�������=��������	���4������	�������������&�	��
��������&�4��	�����>�?6�
�
7� ,�������	��&����<�������������!
����	�����0�	����	���
��
��=�
7� ,�����	�����	��������	�������<�������������'
��	���	��
*���	�����	=�

7� !���	����	����
����	��<�������������!������	��!��	����
���
	�����=�

�
�������	2		
�
<�=� ,����	4�����$�������	�����������������������	��	���
<��=�,��
�������������	���������"����������01��
������	���	��&����

�
	���:��"
������	�������������&�4������
����
����
<���=�,�����������	������"���:��&�4������
���������������&�4�

�����������������!��
��	��"����-�
�

�6	 7'%8	�#; 0+$ 		
	

,���������������'������!��
��	���	�����������������	�������	��������
������&�4������
�����������������	���
	�����������-���
�
�������	2�,��������"���:��&�4������
������
���������������������&�4�
���������	��������
��	������:�������	�-�
�

�<	 �� 	�(0	�&! 	')	� 4�	�  �&(/		
	

�	��������������
�����������-�����<���7�����	���������"���������������
A-/���=��
�
<,��������	���	��
���������-�?���=-�
�
�
�

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

����������	
���
�

���������������������������
�

���������
�

�
	���������� ��������	�����������

� �
	�������!�"�� ���#���������$����	��
%�&��	��'�&�
�	��(�)�*����)�$
�����	��
#�+��������	��)�,���	�

�
�

���� �������� !"#�$�%" �&��"''%()����*)+'%" �"!��,���#�''�$ -��+()%*��
���
.���-�.������	�������	���*����(��
����	�����.���)����#
���������
/01��
�����#���	����	��2�/$����	����	��#��������3	������	2�/0	���	�2�
(��
����	�������������
���������1��
�����������������	���
��	��
�	��������	����������*�	�����������������	��������	���������1�����	�
������
	���������������� ������	����*�������	��
����������
��	���������
���	�������������	��
����������������	���������������������������
�����
*���������	��������*
������������
�������������1������	������	���
�����	�����������*�45�
�
/�2� #���	��1����������������	��������6�����	��	������(����4�$���
���

#������	�4�����	�������������
�7���������������$�	
���89��:;����
�����	���������1������	�������	���*����������������9�/<2���
%����
�����#/<2�������)����&���	��	��#����;=��	�������
	���
���������	���	���	������	�������	����������	�	��������
��	��������������
�	������	�������	��/�	��
��	�������
�����������	�������
�	������	2�*������������
����	����>
������������	�������������	�9�3��
�������������	�������������������	���	������
������	����������������������
�	������	�����������������������*
�����������������
	���7��
�����	9�

�
���� �*)$#$�%" �"!�%'*)"'$()����*+ %$#/�� ��#�'�'��

.�����*����	������������'��
	�����3	����������������������������	���
�*����45�
�
3	�������	�������������	��������6��	�	�����?������$	����	�����<@����4�$	���
A7���
	�������,���	��	��$
�����	��������*�����"���7������	��	�������
�����������
	������,���	�*�������������������)�����&��	��.��������	��
+�����?
���"������$�	�����	���	���
	������$
�����	�*������������
�����������"���9�/$�	
���89��:��������29�
�

��0� 1% +��'��
���
.���2�.����������	
���������������
�������	�������	��A���
������������<�����������������������������9�
�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

.�����������3�..��
�

��4� �+#"��$ ��$�%�$)�"!��+)�+#�����5��
.��������������������������	���
����������������*������
����������������
��������
	�������)��������
�������������������0
����	�����������
�
��
������<9�3	�������	������������
���	����������
����	����	������
����������*���������������	������������	������	�	���������01��
�����	�
������
�>���9�
�
3	������	��	�����������������01��
�����$���������)���
����	��% �����
*�����������������������	����������������*�	���	����������
���	��
*������������	��	�
�����	���������
���	����������������������
��
���	��
�������	���	�
�����	���	��������	�*
����	��	
�����������	�������
���	������������������������	��������*�������������
�	�������������
)����9���
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .���������	��	����������
����������������	��
��	����������
����	��

����
	�������������*����	�����������	�������	��������	���*���������
	�����
��������������0
����	������������
��
������<�����	���9�

�
/�2� .�����
������������	����	��	
�������
���	���� �	��������*������

*������	�������� ����������������	�1��;5����	����	���������
�9�
�
/�2� .�����������������������������
��������������"�����	����������B��


���	�	���������
����������������	����	�
�����	������������	�������
�	��������	�����������������	�9�

�
��.���
���.������
�

��6� ��'�" '���"���+�$�%" �&�1������#�7$#-% 7�89+�'�%" ��%��8��:� ��$��
.��-'��%:%*�;$))��
.�������������#�
���%�����%���������
��������������������	��	��������
���
����	������	�����������
����������*��������	�	��������
�������*��*����
�
����������$08�#'���������
����
	���������	�����<���8����������<9�
.������
����	���������������6C
����	�.���7����	����������)�����������?����
	��:���!
������<��	���������	����������������	������)�����'����7��
'�������	�9�
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .���������
������������6C
����	�.���7����	��*�����*���������	�����

�
	������������	��:���!
������<����	�������������*��������
������	�����������*����������	�	����������������	���	�������	������
��������9�

�
/�2� .�����
����������������������6#� �	��,
D7�(�����	���&�
��*����

���������������
�������	������	�	��*��������%���������'����7��
'�������	�9�

�

Page 6



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .�����
����������������������6#� �	��,
D7�(�����	���&�
��*����
���������� �	��������
������
��	�������
	���������������������
�����	�����	�������	�����������������
������	���	��������	���
���	��	������	������������������������
����*������	����������������
������	 ��*�����������������9�

�
/�2� .����������	�������������!�	���������	�	��$�	�����*�����
���������

6#� �	��,
D7�(�����	���&�
���	��� �	��������������	����	��
��*���9�

�
.�����
<��
����.8���
��<
.�
�
�

��=� ��'�" '���"���+�$�%" �&��,��#")��"!��"'��
!!%*�'�>%�,% ��"��+ %�%�'��
.���#������	��������01��
�����/����E�	���	�����
	�����2��
����������������
����	��	�����������
����	������	�����������
����
	���������	�����<��

�

8����������<��	���	�	������������'���+�������*����	��������
	���9�
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .��������*� �*���������� �	���������	��������������
������	�����
���

'���+����������	���9�
�

/�2� .���������������	��	��
���������*� �*���������'���+�������
���	����
�	�
����	���������������
	�������	���9�

�
�0�� <% $ *%$)�;�$)�,�1" %�"#% 7����5?�����&�1" �,�6��

.������
���������01��
������
���������������������	��	�������
	���7��
��>��������	�	����������	�������<@������������������	������������	�	�����
����9�
�
.������������	 ����������������	���	�������������	��	
����������*���������
�����������
���	������>������
	������	��������A��	������������	�	���������9�
�
(���	��	����������������	F
�������$������*�����������*�����
������
�	������	��������	�������	�����������������������*������� �		����	��
���������*������������	��1�����	���9�
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .����������>��������	�	����������	��������
��������������������	����

��������	�	�������������	���9�
�

/�2� .�����	�������	������	�������	����G�������������	��	��	������
����������	����������������������&��	��.�����������	�7����	�	���9�

�
;��.�;������..	���@�
�

�0�� ��:%�>�$ -��"��%''%" % 7�"!�#+7�$ -��)*",")��#�$��� ��$ -�
��*":�#/���#:%*�'��
.��������������'
�����?�������#�
���%�����%����������������	7��%���������	��
0	���	��	���	��?
��	���
����������>�	���������������	������
�������	�	�������*�
	����� �	��	�������������
���	���������������	��

Page 7



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

�	��������������������*���������*������������	���������)�������
���	��
#�����%���������	��#���	�'��	������������01��
�����"�����	�8�������
���<�/$�	
���89�������������29�.������������������������� �����	��	�������
���������*����������������������������������	��	���
���������������������
*����������5�������	�	����������������9�
�
3	��	������	�������
�����������������$�������
��������������������
���	����������������	������	������	���*�����������5�������	����	���������
����������
����������9�3	�����	��������"����	������������	���������	�
�������������	���������	����	������������������������	�������5�	�����	��
�
�������	����	����������������	�*���������������9�
�
3	�������	�����������������	���*��������������*� ���%�����)������	���������
����� ��	���������
������
����	�����������
��9�#��������"���7������	��	�
*������*	����������	�����	��	
��������
	��������*��*����������������
����	������
���	�����������
����	�����H�9�
�
���
.���2�.���������������������������*����	������	������������������
����	����������*����������5�������	�	������
���	���������������	���	��
����������������9�
�
���.
�1��������;����
�
1��
�

�0�� ;%7,�����-��$%)��,$'�����<"#�$)��" '+)�$�%" ���'�" '���
�
��������$�	
���89��=:���B�������
�������<���������������������
��������	���
����������������������	���	�
������	�����&���	��	�7��
�����������?%���	��*������
�����	������	��������������������
�
	�����
������	���������������	�����.��	����7���	�
�����	��1�������
	������	�����������������
����	�������	��������9�
�
.����������
������	�������?%��'��������	�
�����	��1�������*���
����	�����������
�����������������"����$������7��	��������	9�
�
(���	��	������F
����	������"����*�����������*���������������	��������	��
�����	�����	����������������	����	��*������������	��������������
	�����	�
��������������?%���
����	�����	����������	���������������������*��������
����	����	�����	����	��9�(������	����������	����	�����	����	����
���������*����������
�	�����	��������
�������	����	�������������������
�����������������
	���9�
�
.���"��������
������	��	�����������	�������	�������	������*������
������
�������������������������	����	��
��	�����������		������������
��
������
���������	���	�����������������
�	�����	��*� ���	�����������	�������	���
������������������	����������������	�����	��>����	��� ���������
	�����9��
$�����������	����������	�����������������	�������������	������������
����������	���
���������*����	�����	������0	���	�9��
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .���������	��	����������
�����������������	���9�

�

Page 8



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .����������������
������	�������?%��'��������	�
�����	��
�������
��*����	���������	��1��������
��������������������������
�
�>�������	����	������	���	��9�

�
/�2� .����������	����
������	�����������	����������������	���������<����

!�	
���������������������������������������������������	�9�
�
/H	��������������	�����
	����'����
���(
����:9B���
	������&��	�
��F
�����������������������������������	����������	��	�����������	���� �	�
����2�
�
/.����������������������*����	��������	
���*���������	������������"�������
���	���1��������������3	���
����������������������������	�������	�����������
������*��������������
���	�������	�����������
������	�������	���������
�	�
�����	���
��	�����<����!�	
��������9�.��������3	��������*
���	��
�	����������
������	�������	�������������������
	������	���������������
�����	�������	�������������	���������>
����������
	���7���������
����7��
�	������2�
�

�05� �0���?�0��;"#'!"#�,��"+ -$("+�����#":��� ���
.��������������������������	���
����������������������	���������������
�����������	��G��==����������������������������	�����?�������
(
	���
���	��*����������
�����
����������	�
��������	����1��	���
�����
G��B�������/��*������G�B�������������	������
�����������29�3	�������	��
���������������
�������	�������	������	�����������	�������������
����*�����������	��*� ����?�������(
	���
�9�
�
���
.���2��
/�2� .���������	���
���	��������
	���7����������������������
����

���	������?�������(
	���
������	�����������������G��==����������
�������9�

�
/�2� .�����	�������	���G���B����������	>�������	�������������������	��

��������'�����������������������/	��	�������G��<������������������
�	��
�����	�������������'���������	���������������G���B���������
�
	����������������������������	����
��	��������29�

�
/�2� .�����
��������������	����	�
��������	����1��	���
�����G��B�������

/�������	����*� ���������G��<A�����I������������������G��������
�	�������@������������G<�����2��
	������������).'�.��	�����'�����
��������'��������/G���=�����2��	����'�����������������	����
��	�
��������/G���B�����29��

�
/�2� .����������	��������������
�������	��	���������������������

�
����������	�
���1��	���
�����G�B������	��	�����������������	�����
�����	���������������
	������������).'�.��	�����'�������������
'�������9�

�
/�2� .����������	������������������������	����������������	��	��������

���������������#���	��?������.��	�����'���������������*� ��*�������

Page 9



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���
�������
����������������	�����	�������������	���	��*�������������
���	��������	������	��9=��������
�������������9�

�
�0�� �$'��.��-'����� '%" �����������'�% �� $()% 7�� :�'��� ��% �

� !#$'�#+*�+#��$ -�;"+'% 7��
�
��������$�	
���89������;���+���������<�����������������������������	��
�
����������������������	���	�
������	�����*� �
	����� �	�������������
�������	�������	�*�����������	�	������	����
��	����
��	������������������
�	���
���	�������0����)�����+�������(���/0)+(2��
�����������9�.���
�
���������������	����������"������	�����������	��������	��������������
��������	�����	�������������������	����������
	�����	�����������	�
�����	������������������	������
��
����	���
��	���	�����0����)�����01��	��	9�
�
.���"������ 	*��������������	�����	�������������������0����)����������
�	������������
��	����������	���	������*�����������������������
�	������
��
����	��	������������*����
���	�����	�������������������8�����	�
C
����	�����		�	�����������	�*
�������
���������������'��	��'�	����	�
����
��������9�
�
(���	��	�����	��	F
���������"����*�����������*���������������	�����	�
������������������������������������������������*��������������������
*�����������������	��*������	�����������9�����
�
$�������	����������
������*� �*��������
	����� �	�*�������������
����������
	������	������������	�����������*����������������	���
*����������"������������������	�
�������	����������������
���	�������	�
�������	���	������
��
����
	��	�9�
�
(������	�������������9����������
�������������������01��
�����$���������
8�����
������'��		�	���	��%
�����%���������
��������"���7����������
��*������*��������	������������������/����	��	�4�63������	�������7����
���
��6������#BA7����������*���������������������*���6�
�����7�����������	���
��	��	��2���	�����������������������������
���	�������	��	���������������
(���?�����������	�����������������������	����*� ��	������������	�3	������
'��		�	��%������	��*
����	��	
���	���������	��*��������������
�	�
�����	9�.�������������*����	������
��������������*
������	�����4�
��
63	�%����	���-�(���?����������
	�����������*	��������>�������������	���*�����
*��������
�>����������������01��
�����"�����	�%������������<9�$�������
��������������	�����	��	������'��		�	��%������	����������������������*�	��
�������	��������1����	��'�� ��J��
	��������	
������*
����
������������
�
�
�����������	���	������
��������F
�����	�����������	������
��
����	��
����������9�.������������������*�����������������
��	��������	��*��������
�>����
���	�
�����	�*���������������	����	���������� �������79����
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .�������������	����������	�����
���	��*��������8�����	�C
����	��

�	����
����������
��*����	������
������������������	���9��
�

Page 10



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .����*������������������������9����������
������������������������	�
�����������������/����	��	�4�63������	�������7����
�����6������#BA7��
��������*��������*���6�
�����7�����������	�����	��	��2����*������*	�
����������������	�����������������������������
���	�������	��	�
��������������(���?�����������	�����������������������	����*� ��	�����
�������	�3	������'��		�	��%������	��*
����	��	
���	���������	��
*���������������	�
�����	9�#�������
������������������*����	�����
�
��������������*
������������������������9�
�

/�2� .�����
������������	����������	�����������/�
�>�������������	����
���		�	����������	2��������������������0����)�����+�������(���
���*��	�����#BA��	��#:���
	���
�����
�������
	����������������
�	����
��	���������	��
�����	������:��������	�������	������������
����������'��		�	��+�������/�����������<9A�-�<9����������
��������
�����������29�

�
/�2� .�������������������	����������	������������������������������������

�
	����������0����)�����+�������(������*��	�����#BA��	��#:�����
��������������������?���*�����	��.��	�������	�+���������
�>������
���
��	������	�������������
�����	��	�����������	�������		�	��
��������	��	��
��	�������������	����������:��������	���	������
�����������������������	�	������
��	���������/�����������<9���-�<9���
�������
�������������������29�

�
/�2� .�������������������	��������������?���*�����	��.��	�������	�

+��������������������������������0����)�����+�������(������*��	�
����#BA��	��#:��	�������������������
����	�����
������
���������
��	�������F
�������������:��������	��	����������������������'��		�	��
+�������*�����	��
����	��	���	�����������
	������������8�����	�
C
����	���	����
�����������������������	�
������	��
��
�	�����'+�
/�����������<9���-�<9����������
�������������������29�

�
/�2� .�������
�����������������
������� ���01��
�����"�����������

�����������������������	���	�����������������������������	�	�����
���������	����������
	������������������������	���������������������
���:�#������	���������8�����	�C
����	����������	������������9�

�
/�2� .�������������������	����������������������
��*����	�����
��	��/�2�

��/�2�����9����������������������	��
����������������������������
'��		�	��+������������������
���	��*������	�*	�����	�������������	�
����(���?�����$�������	��%
����	�C
����	���������0����)�����
01��	��	��������������	������������	����
��	���������
	��	��������
0����)�����+�������(���/�������
��*����	������������<9�B�-�<9�=���
�����
�������������2���
�>�����������
�����������������������	������������
�	�����������<9<���������
�������������9�

�
/�2� .���������
��������	���	*�
	���*���*��������?�����	��

���
	������#��	����	����������	���	�������������
������������

����G�B������������
������	�������������	�����F
������������
����	��	�7��)����3	������
��
����
	���*������������������������	��

Page 11



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

����0����)�����+�������(���*�����*�����
�����������������	����
�
��	���	�����0����)�����01��	��	�����	����/�����������<9<��-�<9<<�
�������
�������������������29�

�
�0�� .��-'��%�/��"+ *%)�� �+���"�.��-'��%�/���7%" ���#$��7%*��*" "�%*��)$ ��

.��������������������������	���
���������������������	��
������
������	�������	�������������)�����������
	����������	����������	��
����)����������(���	�%���������0�	����'��	9�
�
$�������	������������������*��������������������������
��	���)����
#
����������������	���������	��������������������������������������	�	���
������	����������	���������*��	���������������	
���	���� 	*�����������
	��������
�����	�	������������	��������������	����������������������
*���������������9���
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .�����������	�������	����������������)������*�����*������������������

���)�����������
	���7���
������	�������)����������(���	�%���������
0�	����'��	�����	�����9�

�
/�2� .���� ��������������
��	�� ��������������� K�� �L���&���	��	������

���� ������ ��� 
�� �������� �� &���	��	��� ���
��� ���� %���������
0�	���� '��	� �	�� ���� ����� &�*��� ������ ��� �������� ����
��	� ��
�
�������	������*��������	�����9�

�
/�2� .���� ���� ������ 0�	���� ��������	�� +������� ��� ��F
������ �� �5

���	�����
������*� ��������������������������)���������	�
���	��
����%���������0�	����'��	��	�� ��*� � �������*���� ���� )����������
(���	� ����� 	� ���� ���
���	� �� ���� %��������� 0�	���� '��	��
����	���	������������*��������	�����������������9�

�
/�2� .���� �����
���������������	�� ���� ���
����������*����	� ���������������

����	��������	� ���� >�	�������	��� ����%��
��	��"����/%
����	�����
0�	��� �	�� �
��
��2� �	�� ���� %��
��	�� "���� /?
��	�� �	��
(���	�����	29�

�
/�2� .��������������0�	������������	��+�������
������01��
�����"����

��� ���������	�� 	� B���$����� ����� 	� ���� ������� �	�
�� ���� )�����
�	�� ���� %��������� 0�	���� '��	�� �	��
��	�� 	� �*� ���� ���*�� �� ����
%��
��	��"�������������	��� �	��	�����
	�9�

�
���@;	
��;

����.�����@��������
������������
�

�00� �#"�"'$)�!"#�1$�%�%'% 7��,���'��"!��"+ *%)�;"��'��
�
.�������������0	���	��	���	��?
��	���
����������������*������������
��	�*��	��	������������������������������*�����*
����	��	�������
�����
�
	������� ��	������������������
����������
������9�
�

Page 12



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

$�����������
����������������������	�����������	���������������������	��
����	��	�����	��	F
���������"����	�����������1��������������� �	��	�
������	�����
����	����*�������������
	������
��	����*����������������������
���������������*���	���	����
����������
�������	���
����	���������
*
����	������������
�������������	��������	�	����
����	�������9�
�
.���"�����	��������������	�����������
�
����1���	����	��	������������
�	��	����������������������	�����1�������������������� �	�����
��	��
��	�������	��
�
��9�
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .���������
���������������
	���7��
	������
����	���������	������

�
�
����1���	����	��	���������������	���9�
�
/�2� .�����������������
����������
	���7�������
��
	���5��
����	�

�	��	����������������������9�
�
/�2� .����G����������������?
��	��(���	
��#��
	���������@���B����

������ ������
	����	�*��	��	�������������������������#����������
-�$��������B��������
�	��������	�������
���	���*����	������	���9�:�
-��9<=��������
�������������9�

�
/�2� .�������������������	�����	�*�����������	������������������������

+�������%���
����?
��	����	��	>
	���	�*����������������?
��	��
)�����?
��	��$�	�����	����������
	�������������#���������9�

�
�;�.���8�����������
�

�04� �'%7 �A��"'�����"#��!"#��))�#�" �	/>$��#��#%�$#/��*,"")��	$'%*����-�
�#"B�*���,$'����&���>�(+%)-�$**"��"-$�%" ��"�!$*%)%�$���'*,"")�
���$ '%" ��
.��������������������	7��%���������
�����������������������	�������������
"�����8�����1��	��	����#�����	�"�*�����'�������%����*�����*
���
�	����������������	���������������������	�����������<����:���
����9�3	�
������	�������������
�����
����������	�
�����������1��	���
�����G���<B�<<A�
�	��������
	����� ������*� ����F
��������������:�������	���������	��
����������� �����������������������������	��������	������ �	��������	����
��������9�
�
.���"����	����������	����
����������	���������	�*������������������
	��	��
��	��������	�������	�����	����������	������������5������������ �	����*������
$�������*�������
���������������������*
���	���������
�	�������������
�������
��*����	������
�������������9��
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .�����1��	���
�����G���<B�<<A�������������%������	
�����

�:BAB@#)"@��������
���������	���������	����������	���
���	���
������	������������	����#�����	�"�*�����'�������%���9�

�

Page 13



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .������������������������������	�������*����	������	��9��������
�
����������������������	�������������	����	��������������	����
	�����*��������������	��	���������������	�������������������������
�������	������������������#
�
�������9�
�

/�2� .����������	������������������������������	7��%���������������	������
��������������	����	����
����������9�

�
�����
�1����
�

�06� �$'����"))�*�%" ���#:%*���")%*%�'��
�
��������$�	
���89�;���;���+���������<����������������0	���	��	���	��
?
��	���
����������������*������
��������������������
	���7����������
������� ���������������	���*������	�������������9�%�����������������"����
*���������	��������������������������������������	��� ��������
�������	��������������������*����	������	�<��������
�������������9�
�
"��*������	���
���	��������
�������������������01��
�����$�������������
0	���	��	��������������"����*������	
������������������	���	�����������
�����	��	��������������	��������������������������*�����	��	���������������
�����
	���7���1����	�������������������	������ ���������������	���*������	��
�����������9��
��������������01��
�����$���������������
���������������
�������	�������	������
	���7�� ���������������	�����������������*� ������
�	��	
����
	����� �9�
�
(���	��	�����	F
�����������"��������������	�
�������	�������������	�
�	�
��	
����������
����	��
��	�4�����������	�����*	���	���������
�������
�������������������������
���������������������������	���	������������	�
�����*������������	�9�
�
���
.���2�.�������������������	����������������������	��� ��������
�������	��������������������*����	������	�<��������
������������������
�������9�
�
/H	��������������	�����
	����'����
���(
����:9B���
	������#��������
��F
�����������������������������������	����������	��	�����������	���� �	�
����2�
�

�0=� �'%7 �$ -��"'�����"#���1�#*+#/��($���� ��&��"��% 7)�/��#��$�"#%+���
�
��������$�	
���89�B���;���!
	�����<����������������0	���	��	���	��
?
��	���
����������������������	����������������������������	������
�����������	���������	���	�����������������	�������	�������	�����
��������
����	�������	������ �	���������������	��
����������	�	�����������
������������*����	��1���������	��1����������
�������������9��
����������
�����������
�����������������������	���������*�	�������	��
��	�����
�����	��	���
�������
����	�����������
�>����������������������	�������
�	�
���	��*����	��������������
������������������*����	��1���������	��1��9�
��	�����������������
���������������	��	>����	���G��B������	����������
%������89��:�;���������������������	��������	������1���������	��19�
�

Page 14



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���*�	���	��������	���#���	��1����������
��������������������	��������
�1����������
�������	�
	��������������	����#��������3	������	�
'����
���(
�����9�/<2��*�����*����	���������	�����������������	��
��	���
���������	������*���
�
���
.���&��
/�2� .�����1��	���
�����
�����������������������*����	��1���������	��1�����

�����
������������������
����������������������������������
����	�������������
��*�����F
����	�����������������	������
���
������	�9�

�
/�2� .���������*�������������	��	���
�����	�������������������
�>������

����������������	�������
�	����	��*����	������
�����������������*����	�
�1���������	��1����������
�������������9�

�
/�2� .�����	��	>����	���G��B������	������������������:�;��@��+.�@�����

������������	����������������������������	�������*����	��1�����
����	��1����������
�������������9�

�
/�2� .����������������F
��������������	������������	���	������������

������������������������*����	�����������<9���������
�����������������
	�������������*����������������������������+�������'�� ���	��
�
	��������*�����������	����������������	��	���
���������	�9�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
����
<���	.�����
���� �(3�#,����.?�!#8H#(,������
�
.��������<
����..�����

<��.�@�	.�������
���� �(3�#,��<�%.�!#8H#(,������#.�B9��'9$9�
�
/%��
��	��%
�����*����	�����������������	����������������	������9��		�	�
$	�����<�������
��������2�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date:  24th February 2014 

Subject: Grant Expenditure with Third Sector Bodies 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
1. Members will recall that at the December 2013 meeting of the Board officers from 

finance provided the meeting with detailed information on grants, including a 
summary of total expenditure and detail of specific expenditure over £10,000, and a 
schedule of all grants paid in the 2012/13 financial year. (Appendix 1) 

 
2. The main areas of discussion at the December meeting was  
 

• The criteria used to support individual grant giving 

• The existence of different approaches to grant giving in Directorates 

• The difference between grants and commissioned services 

• Whether rigorous financial checks are undertaken on organisations receiving grants 
to assess their solvency 

• The work currently being undertaken corporately by the Corporate Commissioning 
Group 

 
3. It was agreed that questions around control and value could only be adequately 
 answered by Directorates as each directorate had its own approval and monitoring 
 regimes for grant awards. The Board agreed therefore to invite representatives from 
 City Development, Environment & Housing and Adult Social Care (as high grant 
 givers) to today’s meeting to discuss the issues raised.  Written reports have not 
 been requested from the Directorates. 
 
 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



 

4. Members are also advised that Audit is also currently looking at the funding of 
voluntary organisations.  Their finding will be shared with Scrutiny when available.  

 
Recommendations 
 
5.     Members are asked to discuss with those officers present issues around grant giving 
 and monitoring and determine what further Scrutiny is required.  
 

Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 18



Summary of Grant Payments to the Third Sector in 2012/13

Directorate Revenue Capital Total

Grants Grants

£000s £000s £000s

City Development 3,158 198 3,356

Environment & Housing 2,661 93 2,754

Children's Services 112 112

Adult Social Care 1,516 26 1,542

Area Management 793 47 840

Members' Improvements (MICE) 169 169

Ward Based Initiatives 11 11

Central & Corporate 130 130

Total Spend 8,539 375 8,914

Page 19



S
ch

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

A
ll

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 P

a
id

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
B

o
d

y
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

C
o

st
 C

e
n

D
iv

is
io

n
£

V
o

te
N

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

1
1

th
 S

 W
 L

e
e

d
s 

(R
o

d
le

y
) 

S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

c
a
ro

ls
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

a
n
a
l

1
1

th
 S

 W
 L

e
e

d
s 

(R
o

d
le

y
) 

S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 B

a
n
d
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

 a
t 
R

o
d
le

y

1
6

th
 L

e
e

d
s 

G
ir

ls
 B

ri
g

a
d

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
7

0
2

2
7

H
ir
e
 o

f 
m

in
i 
b
u
s
 t
o
/f
ro

m
 P

a
te

le
y
 B

ri
d
g
e
 f
o
r 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 F

ri
d
a
y
 5

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

1
st

 B
e

e
st

o
n

 B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

1
st

 C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 B

ro
w

n
ie

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

M
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
fo

r 
Ir

e
n
a
 T

u
rn

e
r

1
st

 C
ro

ss
 G

a
te

s 
G

u
id

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

e
s
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
- 

W
e
lli

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

ri
s
tb

a
n
d
s

1
st

 G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
C

o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

a
c
e
 n

ig
h
t

1
st

 P
u

d
se

y
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
K

it
ch

e
n

1
st

 P
u

d
se

y
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

G
ra

n
t

2
1

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

G
u

id
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
T

o
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 G

u
id

e
s
 I
c
e
 S

k
a
ti
n
g

2
1

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

G
u

id
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
6

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
b
in

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ir
ls

 c
a
m

p

2
6

th
 N

o
rt

h
 L

e
e

d
s 

S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 C
a
m

p
in

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

g
ro

u
p
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

2
n

d
 M

o
rl

e
y
 R

a
in

b
o

w
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

s
e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 n
e
w

 R
a
in

b
o
w

s
 =

 r
o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 &

 a
rt

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

2
n

d
 M

o
rl

e
y
 R

a
in

b
o

w
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

ra
ft
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

3
rd

 C
ro

ss
g

a
te

s 
R

a
in

b
o

w
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

3
rd

 M
e

a
n

w
o

o
d

 G
u

id
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 d
a
y
 t
ri
p
 a

t 
A

ld
w

a
rk

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -

 K
a
y
a
k
in

g

5
th

 R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 G

u
id

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 g
u
id

e
s
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 G

u
id

e
 C

a
m

p
 w

h
o
s
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
h
e
 f
e
e
s

7
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
B

o
y
s 

B
ri

g
a

d
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
A

n
n

u
a

l 
C

a
m

p
 

7
th

 M
o

o
r 

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 a
rt

s
 a

n
d
 c

ra
ft
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

A
C

C
E

S
S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 F

O
R

 L
E

E
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

A
co

rn
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 b

o
o
k
in

g
 p

it
c
h
e
s

A
ct

iv
8

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 E

u
re

k
a
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

ro
s
s
g
a
te

s
, 
S

w
a
rc

lif
fe

 a
n
d
 

W
h
in

m
o
o
r

A
D

E
L 

C
R

A
G

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
C

F
/D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

A
D

E
L 

C
R

A
G

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
7

5
2

2
7

T
R

A
/A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

A
D

V
O

C
A

C
Y

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 L

IM
IT

E
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
6

0
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

U
LT

S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
3

1
2

1
2

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 B

M
E

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

A
d

v
o

n
e

t
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

6
0

O
T

H
E

R
 A

D
U

LT
S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
3

9
5

3
6

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 n
e

tw
o

rk

A
fr

ik
a

n
 P

e
o

p
le

 F
o

ru
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

In
n

e
r 

N
 W

e
st

A
fr

o
la

ti
n

o
 C

IC
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

A
ir

 C
a

d
e

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
0

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 p

f 
h
a
n
g
in

g
 b

a
s
k
e
ts

A
IR

E
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 S
U

M
M

E
R

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 S

C
H

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
3

4
6

3
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

In
n

e
r 

N
 W

e
st

A
IR

E
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 S
U

M
M

E
R

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 S

C
H

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

2
1

5
3

7
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

O
u

te
r 

N
 W

e
st

 r
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

h
o

li
d

a
y
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 j
u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
ts

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

2
4

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 I

T
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

A
ld

e
rt

o
n

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

e
t 
u
p
 n

e
w

 a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

£
1
5
0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 £

2
0
0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t 
(£

1
5
0
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

£
2
0
0
)

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
9

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

- 
In

n
e

r 
N

 W
e

st

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
C

o
ll

e
ry

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

G
ra

n
t

A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 B

Y
W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 P
A

R
T

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 S

k
ip

to
n
 t
ri
p

A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 B

Y
W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 P
A

R
T

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

F
ir
e
w

o
rk

s
 f
o
r 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 e

v
e
n
t

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
C

ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
&

 T
ro

p
h
ie

s

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
in

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

G
ra

n
t

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
in

 B
lo

o
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
2

3
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 S

ta
it

h
e

s 
R

iv
e

rs
id

e

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
Y

o
u

th
 A

n
d

 A
d

u
lt

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

H
e
lp

 f
o
r 

c
ra

ft
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

G
ra

n
t 

re
 E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 o
f 

st
o

ra
g

e
 

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

K
in

g
 L

a
n

e
 S

h
o

p
s 

w
a

ll
 p

ro
je

ct

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

s
to

n
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 w

a
ll

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 T

e
n

n
is

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 a

rb
o
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

lis
t 
fe

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
n
n
is

 c
o
u
rt

A
lz

h
e

im
e

rs
 S

o
ci

e
ty

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

6
7

0
O

LD
E

R
 P

E
R

S
O

N
S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
2

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
R

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 D
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 C

a
fé

A
P

N
A

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 A
P

N
A

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
G

ra
n

t 
re

 l
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 c

lu
b

A
ra

b
ic

 E
v
e

n
in

g
 C

la
ss

e
s

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

3
3

1
2

2
7

P
h

a
se

 2
 G

ra
n

t 
1

2
/1

3

Page 20



A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
8

0
0

2
3

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 h

a
n

g
in

g
 b

a
sk

e
ts

 

A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
4

2
0

2
3

0
Ju

b
il

e
e

 E
v
e

n
t

A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

A
R

M
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

U
N

 D
A

Y
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
0

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

A
R

M
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

U
N

 D
A

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

G
ra

n
t 

re
 A

rm
le

y
 F

u
n

 D
a

y

A
R

M
LE

Y
 H

E
LP

IN
G

 H
A

N
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 C

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

d
ia

ri
e
s

A
R

M
LE

Y
 H

E
LP

IN
G

 H
A

N
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
6

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

 "
M

e
m

o
ry

 B
a
n
k
" 

to
 h

e
lp

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
m

o
ry

 l
o
s
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a

A
rm

le
y
 H

e
lp

in
g

 H
a

n
d

s 
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
7

6
0

2
2

9
G

ra
n

t 
re

 l
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 c

lu
b

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

4
8

9
3

.9
9

2
3

0
G

ra
n

t 
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

&
 T

ra
in

e
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
e

r

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
1
 y

o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
ti
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 B

u
ild

in
g

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
G

ra
n

t 
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

&
 T

ra
in

e
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
e

r

A
rm

le
y
 P

a
rk

 B
o

w
li

n
g

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 b
o
ile

r 
a
n
d
 c

u
b
o
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

c
lu

b
 h

o
u
s
e

A
rm

le
y
 Y

o
u

th
 I

n
 S

p
o

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 b

u
y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 s
e
c
u
re

 p
it
c
h
e
s

A
rm

le
y
 Y

o
u

th
 I

n
 S

p
o

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
n
e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
p
it
c
h
e
s

A
rt

 F
o

r 
B

a
rw

ic
k
 C

h
il

d
re

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

u
tt
in

g
 o

n
 a

n
 a

rt
s
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
B

a
rw

ic
k
 i
n
 E

lm
e
t

A
R

T
IC

U
LA

T
E

 A
D

V
O

C
A

C
Y

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
2

3
5

3
5

.1
8

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y
 s

e
lf

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y

A
R

T
LI

N
K

 W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

R
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 

A
R

T
LI

N
K

 W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
3

1
4

.4
8

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

A
R

T
S
 @

 T
R

IN
IT

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
1

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 o

f 
n
e
w

 a
rt

s
 p

ro
je

c
t

A
R

T
S
 @

 T
R

IN
IT

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

rt
s
 p

ro
je

c
t

A
R

T
S
 @

 T
R

IN
IT

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s
 @

 T
ri
n
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
t

A
S
H

 R
O

A
D

 A
LL

O
T

M
E

N
T

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

6
.6

6
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 A

llo
tm

e
n
t's

 T
id

y
 D

a
y

A
sh

le
a

 C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

A
sh

le
a

 C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
2

9
.8

2
2

7
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

A
sh

le
a

 C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 O
f 

W
o

m
a

n
s 

D
ig

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 h

e
lp

 s
e
t 
u
p
 a

 n
e
w

 g
ro

u
p

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 O
f 

W
o

m
a

n
s 

D
ig

n
it

y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

A
st

u
ra

 C
o

u
rt

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

A
S
Y

A
B

I 
U

K
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
a

ck
 P

o
tt

e
rs

 S
tr

e
e

t 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
O

ly
m

p
ic

 s
tr

e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

B
a

ck
 T

o
 F

ro
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
o
d
 g

ro
w

in
g
 i
n
 H

a
re

h
ill

s
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

B
a

lt
ic

a
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

3
5

3
2

2
7

P
h

a
se

 2
 G

ra
n

t 
1

2
/1

3

B
a

n
g

la
d

e
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

e
e

d
s.

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

3
1

2
2

1
 E

A
S
T

 I
N

N
E

R
 B

A
N

G
LA

D
E

S
H

I 
C

E
N

T
R

E
1

2
5

0
2

2
7

B
a

n
g

la
d

e
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
 g

ra
n

t

B
A

R
C

A
 L

E
E

D
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 C
o

n
so

rt
iu

m
 G

ra
n

t

B
A

R
C

A
 L

E
E

D
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

g
ra

n
t

B
A

R
C

A
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

F
a
ir
fi
e
ld

 F
a
m

ily
 H

a
llo

w
e
e
n
 P

a
rt

y

B
a

rd
se

y
 V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 m

a
rq

u
e
e

B
a

rn
a

rd
o

's
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

F
a
m

ily
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 W

o
rk

B
a

rn
a

rd
o

's
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

2
7

3
N

IG
H

T
S
T

O
P

1
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

N
ig

h
ts

to
p

 g
ra

n
t

B
A

R
N

C
R

O
F
T

 G
R

A
N

G
E

 T
E

N
A

N
T

S
 G

R
O

U
P

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

B
A

R
W

IC
K

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 B

ri
ta

in
 I
n
 B

lo
o
m

B
a

rw
ic

k
 I

n
 E

lm
e

t 
V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 n
e
w

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

V
ill

a
g
e

B
a

se
m

e
n

t 
A

rt
s 

P
ro

je
ct

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
in

sp
ir

e
d

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

B
a

w
n

s 
a

n
d

 N
u

tt
in

g
ro

v
e

s 
T

A
R

A
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
7

5
2

2
7

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

B
a

w
n

s 
a

n
d

 N
u

tt
in

g
ro

v
e

s 
T

A
R

A
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

a
rn

le
y
 V

ill
a
g
e
 G

re
e
n
 o

p
e
n
 d

a
y
 o

n
 2

n
d
 J

u
n
e

B
E

A
-O

W
LS

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

B
e

a
t 

It
 M

u
si

c 
C

IC
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

B
e

ck
e

tt
 P

a
rk

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

e
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
te

s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
 f
ix

in
g
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
P

A
T

 

c
ri
te

ri
a

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 B
R

O
N

C
O

S
 2

0
0

7
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
O

R
U

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L 
&

 M
E

LA
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L 
&

 M
E

LA
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L 
&

 M
E

LA
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

2
8

B
e

e
st

o
n

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

 -
 B

a
sk

e
ts

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

Page 21



B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

e
st

o
n

 L
o

ca
l 

H
is

to
ry

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

e
st

o
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
7

5
2

3
0

H
ir

e
 o

f 
B

e
e

st
o

n
 P

a
ri

sh
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

B
e

e
st

o
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

e
st

o
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

h
n

o
 G

ro
u

p
 (

S
is

te
rs

)
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

0
0

0
2

2
9

O
n

e
-o

ff
 c

o
re

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t

B
E

LL
E

 I
S
LE

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 W

IN
T

E
R

 A
ID

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

2
1

0
0

2
2

7
B

e
ll

e
 I

sl
e

 A
ct

iv
e

 E
ld

e
rs

B
e

ll
e

 I
sl

e
 E

ld
e

rl
y
 W

in
te

r 
A

id
 L

/C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

B
e

ll
e

 I
sl

e
 W

o
m

e
n

's
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

2
3

2
.5

2
2

7
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

S
/W

o
m

e
n

s 
W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

B
e

n
tl

e
y
 C

o
u

rt
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

B
e

n
tl

e
y
 C

o
u

rt
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
e

n
tl

e
y
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
o
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

B
h

o
ja

n
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 l
u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 c

lu
b
 a

rt
s
 &

 c
ra

ft
 g

ro
u
p

B
H

O
JA

N
 S

A
N

G
A

M
 G

R
O

U
P

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
3

2
6

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

B
ij

o
y
 B

a
d

m
in

to
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 B

ijo
y
 B

a
d
m

in
to

n
 C

lu
b
, 
H

a
re

h
ill

s
, 
L
e
e
d
s

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
0

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
5

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 F
U

N
D

 B
ID

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
la

ck
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
D

e
b
a
to

rs
 T

o
u
r 

B
la

c
k
 H

is
to

ry
 M

o
n
th

B
la

ck
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '

 W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
la

ck
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '

 W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

B
la

ck
 L

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

K
it
 f
o
r 

T
e
a
m

B
le

ss
e

d
 J

o
h

n
 H

e
n

ry
 N

e
w

m
a

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

S
O

C
IA

L 
G

R
O

U
P

 -
 J

u
b

il
le

 B
B

Q

B
o

st
o

n
 S

p
a

 V
il

la
g

e
 H

a
ll

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

2
0

2
3

0
T

&
P

 F
O

R
U

M
 H

IR
E

/T
&

P
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
F
o

ru
m

 V
e

n
u

e

B
R

A
M

H
A

M
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

B
R

A
M

H
A

M
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
ra

m
h

a
m

 S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 L
e

is
u

re
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

3
6

1
2

2
7

T
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 n

e
w

 P
a
v
ili

o
n

B
ra

m
h

a
m

 S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 L
e

is
u

re
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
4

4
5

8
S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
0

6
 G

R
E

E
N

S
P

A
C

E
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

3
5

3
7

5
2

2
7

S
1

0
6

 g
re

e
n

sp
a

ce
 g

ra
n

t

B
ra

m
h

o
p

e
 B

o
w

ls
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
6

0
2

2
7

n
e
w

 f
lo

o
ri
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

lu
b
h
o
u
s
e
 @

 R
o
b
e
rt

 C
ra

v
e
n
 M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
H

a
ll 

B
ra

m
h
o
p
e

B
ra

m
le

y
 C

a
v
ie

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 4

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

B
R

A
M

LE
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

7
0

0
2

3
0

B
ra

m
le

y
 M

u
si

c 
fe

st
iv

a
l 

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

B
ra

m
le

y
 M

u
s
ic

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
2
8
/1

0
/2

0
1
2

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h
ts

 S
w

it
c
h
 o

n
 -

 B
a
rr

ie
rs

 H
ir
e
 &

 S
o
u
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m

B
ra

m
le

y
 P

C
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
8

2
5

2
3

0
S
to

p
 L

o
a

n
 S

h
a

rk
s

B
ra

m
le

y
 P

C
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
ra

m
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

r 
S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

P
a
rt

y
 f
o
r 

ju
b
ile

e

B
ri

d
g

e
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

6
2

2
7

P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
k
ip

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
llo

tm
e
n
t 
c
le

a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
 o

n
 1

6
/1

7
 J

u
n
e

B
ri

d
g

e
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

6
2

2
7

F
o
r 

a
 s

k
ip

 a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 f
ro

m
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r

B
ro

a
d

fi
e

ld
s

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

1
0

2
2

7
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

B
ro

a
d

w
a

lk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
 i
m

rp
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

B
ro

o
k
le

ig
h

 G
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 C

lu
b

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

B
ro

o
m

 N
o

o
k
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

B
T

C
V

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

1
0

7
N

A
T

U
R

A
L 

H
A

B
IT

A
T

S
2

4
5

6
.2

5
2

2
7

T
C

V
 (

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 B

T
C

V
) 

p
a

rt
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ro
je

ct

B
T

C
V

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

0
5

3
8

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

 G
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
sc

h
e

m
e

 (
LD

 d
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s)

B
T

C
V

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
1

0
2

9
0

2
2

9
H

O
LL

Y
B

U
S
H

 K
IR

K
S
T

A
LL

B
T

C
V

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
6

8
3

.3
6

2
3

0
R

e
 W

il
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

o
o

d
s 

B
T

C
V

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
1

0
2

5
0

2
2

9
S
K

E
LT

O
N

 G
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

A
N

T

B
T

C
V

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
2

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

a
y
 f
o
r 

a
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 a

t 
A

le
x
a
n
d
e
r 

P
a
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
K

id
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 P

ro
je

c
t

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 'o

u
ts

id
e
' p

la
y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
1

7
7

.6
7

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

B
U

R
LE

Y
 P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

B
U

R
LE

Y
 P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

1
2

2
7

P
ro

v
id

e
 l
u
n
c
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 

is
o
la

te
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 i
n
 2

0
0
0
 c

lu
b

Page 22



B
u

rl
e

y
 T

o
p

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n

B
u

rm
a

n
to

ft
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 N

u
rs

e
ry

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 b
ik

e
s

B
u

rm
a

n
to

ft
s 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

B
U

R
M

A
N

T
O

F
T

S
 S

E
N

IO
R

 A
C

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

8
2

2
8

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
E

v
e

n
t

B
U

R
M

A
N

T
O

F
T

S
 S

E
N

IO
R

 A
C

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
 o

n
 1

2
th

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r,

 n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r,

 a
n
d
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

B
u

rn
sa

ll
 C

o
u

rt
 A

ct
iv

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
 t
o
 B

ri
d
lin

g
to

n

B
u

rn
sa

ll
 C

o
u

rt
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
0

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

B
u

tt
o

n
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
3

4
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

C
A

LV
E

R
LE

Y
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

C
A

LV
E

R
LE

Y
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
n
 h

e
rb

a
c
e
o
u
s
 b

o
rd

e
r 

in
 C

a
lv

e
rl
e
y
 P

a
rk

C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 P

ro
je

ct
 2

0
0

0
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
1

5
0

2
2

7
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 P

ro
je

ct
 2

0
0

0
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
5

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
a

n
ce

r 
R

e
se

a
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 f
u
n
d
 r

a
is

in
g
 e

v
e
n
t

C
A

R
A

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
9

6
.2

6
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

C
a

rd
in

a
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 P

ro
je

ct
.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
a

rd
in

a
l 

C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 F
u

n
d

,
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
a

re
 &

 R
e

p
a

ir
 (

Le
e

d
s)

 L
td

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

4
2

2
C

A
R

E
 &

 R
E

P
A

IR
3

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

C
a

re
 &

 R
e

p
a

ir
 (

Le
e

d
s)

 L
td

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
2

0
5

8
0

5
.1

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

C
A

R
IN

G
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 I

N
 W

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

2
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

C
A

R
IN

G
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 I

N
 W

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
7

7
1

4
.7

5
2

3
0

C
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

g
ra

n
t

C
A

R
IN

G
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 I

N
 W

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

C
a

rl
to

n
 V

il
la

g
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 P
a

rt
y

C
a

rr
y
 O

n
 C

a
ri

n
g

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

C
a

sa
c 

Le
e

d
s 

Li
m

it
e

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

9
3

8
7

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
a

sa
c 

Le
e

d
s 

Li
m

it
e

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

6
4

5
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
A

T
C

H
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
9

5
.0

6
2

3
0

B
o

n
fi

re
 N

ig
h

t 
A

ct
iv

it
y

C
a

tc
h

 U
p

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

P
a

rk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
ri
v
c
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

C
F
Y

D
C

 (
C

h
a

n
ce

)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
2

5
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
H

A
P

E
L 

A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 T

O
W

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 L

U
N

C
H

 C
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 B

ra
zi

l 
F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
p
o
rt

s
 K

it

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

7
5

3
5

2
2

7
F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

d
v
ic

e
 s

u
rg

e
ri

e
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

e
tc

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

3
3

4
0

6
2

2
2

7
A

d
v
ic

e
 A

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

G
ra

n
t

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
1

6
2

0
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 N

E
T

B
A

LL
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

Im
p
a
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 S

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 A

rt
s
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

c
a
m

p

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 C

o
u

g
a

rs
 J

u
n

io
r 

Le
a

g
u

e
 R

u
g

b
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 2

0
 a

ll 
w

e
a
th

e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 t
o
p
s

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
ru

st
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
4

4
2

5
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S
 C

LI
M

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
4

2
5

5
2

2
7

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 g

ra
n

t

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 Y

O
U

N
G

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
 1

0
 -

 2
 C

LU
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

7
7

7
.7

6
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

C
h

a
p

le
to

w
n

 &
 H

a
re

h
il

ls
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
d
u
lt
 b

a
s
ic

 l
it
e
ra

c
y
 l
e
a
rn

e
rs

C
h

a
p

le
to

w
n

 &
 H

a
re

h
il

ls
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
d
u
lt
 b

a
s
ic

 l
it
e
ra

c
y
 l
e
a
rn

e
rs

C
H

A
R

IT
IE

S
 I

N
F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 B
U

R
E

A
U

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

9
7

5
9

8
S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 &
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 I
S
S
U

E
S

1
3

9
5

2
.3

2
2

7
LC

C
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 F
it

4
F
fu

n
d

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

C
H

E
S
T

N
U

T
 G

R
O

V
E

 E
S
T

A
T

E
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

C
h

ri
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
H

R
IS

T
 C

H
U

R
C

H
 H

A
LT

O
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
1

0
2

3
0

H
A

LT
O

N
 J

U
L-

O
C

T
/R

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

 1
2

/0
7

/1
2

, 
6

-8
p

m

C
h

ri
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 L

/C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
h

ri
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 U

p
p

e
r 

A
rm

le
y
 P

cc
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
1

0
2

2
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 B
ID

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
A

g
a

in
st

 P
o

v
e

rt
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
 K

ir
k
s
ta

ll 
W

a
rd

 o
n
ly

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
H

o
sp

it
a

li
ty

 F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
H

o
sp

it
a

li
ty

 F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

a
n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 H

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 L

u
n
c
h

C
h

u
rc

h
 G

a
rd

e
n

s 
C

o
ff

e
e

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

M
IC

E
 G

ra
n

t

C
h

u
rc

h
 I

n
 C

o
tt

in
g

le
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
T

h
e

 A
sc

e
n

si
o

n
, 

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
ru

n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

C
h

u
rc

h
e

s 
T

o
g

e
th

e
r

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

H
O

P
E

 i
n
 H

o
rs

fo
rt

h

C
h

u
rc

h
v
il

le
 H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
h

u
rc

h
v
il

le
 H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 a

n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
C

h
u
c
h
v
ill

e
 H

o
u
s
e

C
h

u
rw

e
ll

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

C
h

u
rw

e
ll

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
4

8
2

2
7

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

t 
C

h
u
rw

e
ll 

P
a
rk

 2
0
1
2
/1

3

Page 23



C
h

u
rw

e
ll

 J
u

n
io

r 
Y

o
u

th
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

Y
o
u
th

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

C
ia

ra
n

 B
in

g
h

a
m

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 1

9
4
0
's

 n
ig

h
t 
fo

r 
e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

C
ia

ra
n

 B
in

g
h

a
m

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 1

9
4
0
's

 n
ig

h
t

C
IT

Y
 E

V
A

N
G

E
LI

C
A

L 
C

H
U

R
C

H
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
it

y
 O

f 
Le

e
d

s 
G

y
m

n
a

st
ic

s 
C

lu
b

 C
 I

 C
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

0
2

1
6

7
G

Y
M

N
A

S
T

IC
S
 C

LU
B

 G
R

A
N

T
1

2
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

G
y
m

n
a

st
ic

s 
cl

u
b

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S
 Y

M
C

A
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
6

2
3

9
.6

2
3

0
N

E
E

T
 n

e
w

 s
ta

rt
 

C
la

rk
sf

ie
ld

 A
ll

o
m

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
7

2
2

8
A

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 

C
la

rk
sf

ie
ld

 A
ll

o
m

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
LE

V
E

LE
Y

S
 C

O
U

R
T

 S
O

C
IA

L 
F
U

N
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

C
LE

V
E

LE
Y

S
 C

O
U

R
T

 S
O

C
IA

L 
F
U

N
D

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
li

ff
 T

o
p

 P
a

rk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
F

lo
w

e
r 

b
e
d
s

C
li

ff
 T

o
p

 P
a

rk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h
 E

v
e
n
t

C
o

a
l 

H
il

l 
T

e
n

a
n

ts
 &

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
5

0
2

2
7

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

b
d

e
n

 T
o

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
9

0
2

2
7

d
a
y
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 C

h
e
s
te

r 
Z

o
o

C
o

ff
e

e
 M

o
rn

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 a

rt
 c

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
k
 c

lu
b

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 L

IT
T

LE
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 &

 S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
Le

a
rn

 t
h

e
 B

u
si

n
e

ss

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 L

IT
T

LE
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 &

 S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
4

7
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 L
E

E
D

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

2
1

2
8

.5
3

2
2

7
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 L
E

E
D

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

7
0

0
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

x
h
ib

it
io

n

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 L

e
e

d
s 

A
ft

e
r 

S
ch

o
o

l
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

2
4

2
8

2
2

7
G

ra
n

t 
S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

a
tt

e
rs

 (
Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
)

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
9

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 U

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 "

L
a
rk

 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

a
rk

" 
e
v
e
n
t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 U

n
it

y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
9

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
v
e

 C
lu

b
 M

o
rl

e
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

C
O

N
V

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

E
R

C
Y

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
w

a
y
 A

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

C
o

o
k
ri

d
g

e
 A

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
C

o
tt

in
g

le
y
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
F
a

y
re

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

2
0

2
3

0
H

ir
e

 o
f 

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
O

T
T

IN
G

LE
Y

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
O

T
T

IN
G

LE
Y

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
F
a

y
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 Y

o
u

th
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
3

0
P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
re

 Y
o

u
th

 F
o

ru
m

C
o

u
p

la
n

d
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

C
o

u
p

la
n

d
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

S
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 (
O

T
LE

Y
) 

LT
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

9
7

3
7

.2
2

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y
 d

a
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

S
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 (
O

T
LE

Y
) 

LT
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
R

T
S
 G

R
A

N
T

C
o

w
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
rn

e
r

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 e

v
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
rn

e
r

C
ri

m
b

le
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

X
m

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h
 +

 E
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t

C
ro

ss
 F

la
tt

s 
P

a
rk

 B
a

n
d

st
a

n
d

 A
p

p
e

a
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
ro

ss
 H

il
ls

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

C
R

O
S
S
 I

N
G

R
A

M
S
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

B
u
y
 a

 b
ri
c
k
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 f
u
n
d
ra

is
in

g
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
5

8
.5

2
3

0
Q

u
e

e
n

's
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

R
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 E
xt

e
n

si
o

n

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

8
0

2
3

0
R

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

C
ro

ss
g

a
te

s 
O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
ru

n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

D
A

N
C

E
 U

N
IT

E
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

D
a

rr
u

l 
H

u
d

a
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 B

a
d
m

in
to

n
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

D
a

v
id

 O
lu

w
a

le
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

D
A

W
S
O

N
S
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

D
a

zl
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
6

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
G

R
A

N
T

Page 24



D
a

zl
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
6

5
0

2
3

0
D

A
Z

L 
S
u

m
m

e
r 

D
a

n
ce

D
e

n
sh

a
w

 N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
R

y
d

a
ls

 T
e

n
n

a
n

ts
 G

ro
u

pS
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 o

u
ti
n
g

D
e

v
o

n
sh

ir
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 W

a
tc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 J
u

b
il

e
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
in

 S
c
a
tc

h
e
rd

 P
a
rk

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 J
u

b
il

e
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 M

o
rl
e
y

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 J
u

b
il

e
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
6

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 A

ir
e
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
m

b
in

e
d
 S

o
c
ie

ti
e
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

D
o

st
i 

A
si

a
n

 W
o

m
e

n
s 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 B

ra
ss

 B
a

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

In
 a

id
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
L
e
e
d
s
 M

in
s
te

r 
C

h
u
rc

h

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 O

ld
 F

o
lk

s 
O

u
ti

n
g

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

D
ri
g
h
lin

g
to

n
 o

ld
 f
o
lk

s
 o

u
ti
n
g

D
u

lv
e

rt
o

n
 C

o
u

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

E
a

st
 &

 W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 P

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 w

re
a
th

s
 f
o
r 

R
e
m

e
m

b
e
ra

n
c
e
 S

u
n
d
a
y

E
A

S
T

 A
R

D
S
LE

Y
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

E
a

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 U

n
it

e
d

 C
ri

ck
e

t 
C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
a

m
p

 2
0

1
2

E
a

st
 K

e
sw

ic
k
 V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

9
0

2
3

0
T

&
P

 F
o

ru
m

 V
e

n
u

e

E
a

st
 K

e
sw

ic
k
 W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
E

ll
ik

e
r 

F
ie

ld
s 

La
n

d
 P

u
rc

h
a

se

E
a

st
 K

e
sw

ic
k
 W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
0

2
2

7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 b

u
y
in

g
 a

 F
ie

ld
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
. 
T

h
e
 f
ie

ld
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 n

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 f
o
r 

a
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 f
ie

ld
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 e
v
e
n
ts

.

E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

B
ip

o
la

r 
G

ro
u

p
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

C
ri

ck
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

7
3

.0
2

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

E
A

S
T

 L
E

E
D

S
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 &

 A
R

C
H

A
E

O
LO

G
Y

 S
O

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
4

7
1

2
2

7
M

IC
E

 G
ra

n
t

E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

R
u

g
b

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

E
a

st
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
rt

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
8

7
5

2
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
G

R
A

N
T

E
a

st
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
rt

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

E
a

st
le

ig
h

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

V
is

it
 t
o
 R

iv
in

g
to

n
 H

a
ll 

3
rd

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

E
a

st
le

ig
h

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

E
B

E
N

E
Z

E
R

 M
E

T
H

O
D

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

E
b

o
r 

G
a

rd
e

n
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
o
c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 S

U
P

 P
ro

je
c
t.
 S

o
c
ia

lly
 U

s
e
fu

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
 r

a
is

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s

E
B

O
R

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 W

o
k
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 (
E

W
G

)
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

E
K

T
A

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

In
d
ia

n
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
fo

r 
w

o
m

e
n

E
lm

e
t 

C
a

re
rs

 G
ro

u
p

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

2
5

0
2

2
9

S
m

a
ll

 C
a

re
rs

 G
ra

n
t

E
lt

h
a

m
 C

o
u

rt
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

E
lt

h
a

m
 C

o
u

rt
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

ie
s

E
n

a
b

le
d

 W
o

rk
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

o
o
m

E
P

IP
H

A
N

Y
 S

C
O

U
T

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 M

id
d
le

h
a
m

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

2
9

0
5

1
E

Q
U

A
LI

T
IE

S
 T

E
A

M
2

5
3

8
9

2
2

7
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
g

ra
n

t

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

8
3

3
.9

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

E
tz

 C
h

a
im

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 2

5
th

 A
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 L
u
n
c
h

F
a

ce
s 

o
f 

A
fr

ic
a

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

F
a

ce
s 

o
f 

A
fr

ic
a

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

a
c
e
s
 o

f 
A

fr
ic

a
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
o
n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 2

5
th

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
2
 a

t 
E

b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
4

7
5

2
2

7
D

IV
E

R
S
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

U
N

D

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

F
a

r 
H

e
a

d
in

g
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

F
a

rn
le

y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

R
a
in

 j
a
c
k
e
ts

 a
n
d
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll 

k
it

F
a

rn
le

y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
U

n
d
e
r 

1
5
's

 b
o
y
s
 t
e
a
m

 -
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 k
it

F
A

R
N

LE
Y

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

F
a

rs
le

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

o
n
fi
re

F
a

rs
le

y
 C

e
lt

ic
 J

u
n

io
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

K
it
 a

n
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
a

rs
le

y
 C

h
ri

st
m

a
s 

Li
g

h
ts

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
F
a

rs
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts

F
A

R
S
LE

Y
 H

E
LP

IN
G

 H
A

N
D

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

F
A

R
S
LE

Y
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

F
a

rs
le

y
 L

iv
e

 A
t 

H
o

m
e

 S
ch

e
m

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

F
E

E
L 

G
O

O
D

 F
A

C
T

O
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

H
a

re
h

il
ls

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
t

F
E

E
L 

G
O

O
D

 F
A

C
T

O
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
5

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
lf

a
rm

 R
e

fo
rm

 P
ro

je
ct

F
E

E
L 

G
O

O
D

 F
A

C
T

O
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

8
3

0
2

2
8

W
o

m
e

n
's

 E
v
e

n
t

F
E

E
LI

N
G

 G
O

O
D

 T
H

E
A

T
R

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

6
0

0
2

3
0

D
o

o
rs

te
p

 C
ri

m
e

' 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

o
f 

S
p

o
rt

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Page 25



F
ir

st
 S

LA
M

 C
u

b
s 

(B
e

e
st

o
n

)
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ir

th
fi

e
ld

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

F
ir

th
fi

e
ld

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 R

a
c
e
 N

ig
h
t

F
it

n
e

ss
, 

F
u

n
 &

 F
ri

e
n

d
sh

ip
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
A

rm
 C

h
a

ir
 E

xe
rc

is
e

 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
1

0
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 N

E
E

D
S

7
8

6
9

4
.1

8
2

2
7

M
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
s 

&
 C

o
n

n
e

xi
o

n
s

F
o

xh
il

l 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

.

F
o

xh
il

l 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

F
ra

n
 G

ra
h

a
m

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
1

1
1

G
LE

D
H

O
W

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

8
.2

4
2

3
0

S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
4

2
3

IN
G

R
A

M
 R

O
A

D
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
4

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
2

3
1

T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 P
A

R
K

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

9
0

.5
2

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
1

1
9

M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

9
1

.4
5

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
3

2
0

H
O

V
IN

G
H

A
M

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

3
.7

5
2

3
0

S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
2

6
9

S
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

S
 C

A
T

H
O

LI
C

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

5
9

.6
8

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

A
 W

a
r 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
F
o

r 
B

ra
m

le
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
la

te
d
 c

o
s
ts

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

A
d

e
l 

W
o

o
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 8

 w
o
o
d
c
re

te
 b

ir
d
b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 l
o
p
p
e
rs

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 G
ra

n
g

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
ie

ld
s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

B
a

rw
ic

k
 S

ch
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
9

2
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 a

 p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
 s

h
e
lt
e
r

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

C
h

e
v
in

 F
o

re
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
3

5
2

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 C

R
O

S
S
 F

LA
T

T
S
 P

A
R

K
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

3
0

0
2

3
0

B
a

n
d

s 
in

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

 &
 D

o
g

 S
h

o
w

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 C

R
O

S
S
 F

LA
T

T
S
 P

A
R

K
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

D
a

rt
m

o
u

th
 P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 A

u
tu

m
n
a
l 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 L

ib
ra

ry

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

E
a

st
 E

n
d

 P
a

rk
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
La

rk
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
a

rk
 2

0
1

2

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 G

LE
D

H
O

W
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 W
O

O
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

R
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
to

n
e
, 
ti
m

b
e
r,

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ta

ls
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

a
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
th

 w
o
rk

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 w

o
o
d
s
.

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

G
u

is
e

le
y
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
w

o
 p

la
n
te

rs
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

e
m

e
te

ry

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
a

ll
 P

a
rk

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
a

ll
 P

a
rk

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
ig

h
w

o
o

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
 D

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 G

re
e
n

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

H
ig

h
w

o
o

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
5

6
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 H

O
LB

E
C

K
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 H

O
LB

E
C

K
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

H
o

lb
e

ck
 M

o
o

r
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

2
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

La
w

n
sw

o
o

d
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
8

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

Lo
w

ry
 R

o
a

d
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

Lo
w

ry
 R

o
a

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
Lo

w
ry

 R
o

a
d

 i
n

 B
lo

o
m

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

M
id

d
le

to
n

 P
a

rk
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

7
0

3
2

3
0

M
id

d
le

to
n

 P
a

rk

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

M
id

d
le

to
n

 P
a

rk
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
S
u

m
m

e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

N
e

w
 F

o
re

st
 V

il
la

g
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
a
n
ta

s
 G

ro
tt
o
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

N
e

w
 F

o
re

st
 V

il
la

g
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

N
e

w
 F

o
re

st
 V

il
la

g
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

N
in

e
la

n
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

2
2

7
C

o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

a
c
e
 n

ig
h
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
a

rk
in

so
n

s 
P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 b

e
n
c
h

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
a

rk
in

so
n

s 
P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 b
e
n
c
h

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
a

rk
in

so
n

s 
P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 b
e
n
c
h

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
H

A
B

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

S
a

n
d

ri
n

g
h

a
m

 P
a

rk
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

S
k
e

lt
o

n
 G

ra
n

g
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
O

p
e

n
 D

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

W
ig

to
n

 M
o

o
r 

W
o

o
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
p
y
in

g
 o

f 
le

a
fl
e
ts

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

W
ig

to
n

 M
o

o
r 

W
o

o
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
p
y
in

g
 o

f 
le

a
fl
e
ts

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

W
o

o
d

k
ir

k
 S

ch
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

Y
e

a
d

o
n

 B
a

n
k
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 f
o
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
 d

a
y

F
u

ln
e

ck
 M

o
ra

v
ia

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 h

a
ll 

re
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 P

u
d
s
e
y
 t
o
 g

o
 a

h
e
a
d

G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
7

5
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 B
ID

G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

0
2

2
7

o
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
a
s
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

Page 26



G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 o

u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
a
s
t

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ri

m
e

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
ld

 c
a
lli

n
g
 p

ro
je

c
t

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Li
o

n
s 

C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
G

a
rf

o
rt

h
 G

a
la

 

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 S

h
o
w

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 A
m

a
te

u
r 

D
ra

m
a

ti
c 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
x
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 A
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Li
o

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

4
0
th

 A
n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 E
v
e
n
t

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 B
ra

ss
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 m

u
s
ic

 c
o
s
ts

G
A

R
F
O

R
T

H
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

G
A

R
F
O

R
T

H
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

6
2

3
0

R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 o
f 
s
p
e
a
k
e
rs

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 J

u
b
ile

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

G
A

R
F
O

R
T

H
 I

N
D

O
O

R
 B

O
W

LS
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

a
ll 

th
e
 c

lu
b
s
 l
e
a
g
u
e
 f
e
e
s

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 M
u

si
ca

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 V
il

la
 A

F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

T
o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

G
a

rg
ra

v
e

 G
ro

u
p

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
e
n
io

r 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

G
a

ry
 C

h
a

p
p

e
lo

w
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

G
E

T
A

W
A

Y
 G

IR
LS

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

5
9

1
.6

2
2

3
0

K
e

e
p

 S
u

ss
e

d
 &

 S
a

fe

G
E

T
A

W
A

Y
 G

IR
LS

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

G
E

T
A

W
A

Y
 G

IR
LS

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
0

6
1

.5
5

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

G
il

b
e

rt
 &

 S
a

n
d

o
rd

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
2

5
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

G
il

b
e

rt
 &

 S
a

n
d

o
rd

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
w

o
rk

 o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

G
il

d
e

rs
o

m
e

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 D

o
n

k
e

y
 S

a
n

ct
u

a
ry

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 N
E

E
T

G
il

d
e

rs
o

m
e

 S
p

o
rt

s 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

G
ip

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

a
re

h
il

ls
 E

ld
e

rl
y
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e
v
e
n
t 
to

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 a

t 
L
o
u
is

 L
e
 P

ri
n
c
e
 C

o
u
rt

 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a

G
ip

to
n

 C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
6

3
2

2
8

S
te

p
h

e
n

 L
a

w
re

n
ce

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 l

a
u

n
ch

 e
v
e

n
t

G
IP

T
O

N
 J

U
N

IO
R

 F
O

O
T

B
A

LL
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

G
IP

T
O

N
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
G

ip
to

n
 G

a
la

G
ir

lg
u

id
in

g
 R

o
th

w
e

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 t
ri
p
 -

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h

G
o

o
d

 C
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

s 
M

o
n

d
a

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

G
R

E
A

T
 &

 L
IT

T
LE

 P
R

E
S
T

O
N

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

G
R

E
A

T
 &

 L
IT

T
LE

 P
R

E
S
T

O
N

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 t
e
a
 p

a
rt

y

G
R

E
A

T
 &

 L
IT

T
LE

 P
R

E
S
T

O
N

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
2

2
8

X
m

a
s 

lu
n

ch

G
re

a
t 

A
n

d
 L

it
tl

e
 P

re
st

o
n

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

G
re

a
t 

P
re

st
o

n
 5

0
/5

0
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 p

a
rt

y

G
re

a
t 

P
re

st
o

n
 A

F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

n
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

G
ri

e
f 

S
e

ri
e

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
7

5
0

2
3

0
B

u
rm

a
n

to
ft

s 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 s

to
n

e

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 O
u

td
o

o
r 

g
y
m

 p
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
8

7
7

8
8

2
9

3
G

re
e

n
 D

o
ct

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

1
0

6
G

R
O

U
N

D
W

O
R

K
 L

E
E

D
S

6
2

6
3

7
2

2
7

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

s 
C

o
re

 F
u

n
d

in
g

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

1
0

6
G

R
O

U
N

D
W

O
R

K
 L

E
E

D
S

7
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

s 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 2

0
1

2
/2

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

9
9

5
2

3
0

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 G

re
e

n
 R

o
o

f 
P

ro
je

ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
4

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 c

o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

J
o
h
n
 O

'G
a
u
n
ts

 S
u
m

m
e
r 

o
f 
A

c
ti
v
it
y

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
2

0
2

2
7

J
o
h
n
 O

'G
a
u
n
t's

 S
u
m

m
e
r 

o
f 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
t

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

W
a
d
la

n
d
s
 W

e
tl
a
n
d
s

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 b

u
lb

 p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
s
ix

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
e
tw

o
o
d
 W

a
rd

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
5

0
0

2
3

0
P

il
o

t 
li

tt
e

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 r

e
 E

 L
e

e
d

s 
sc

h
o

o
ls

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
S
u

g
a

rw
e

ll
 H

il
l

G
ro

v
e

 H
il

l 
B

o
w

li
n

g
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

W
o
rk

s
 t
o
 b

o
w

lin
g
 c

lu
b
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

- 
G

ro
v
e
 H

ill
 P

a
rk

 O
tl
e
y

G
ro

v
e

 R
o

a
d

 B
o

w
li

n
g

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

to
 G

ro
v
e
 R

o
a
d
 B

o
w

lin
g
 C

lu
b

G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 G

u
is

e
le

y
 i

n
 B

lo
o

m

G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

7
.8

2
2

7
F

o
r 

p
la

n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 G

u
is

e
le

y
 g

y
ra

to
ry

G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
p
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
a
rd

w
a
lk

 a
t 
S

p
ri
n
g
fi
e
ld

G
U

IS
E

LE
Y

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 t
ri
p
 o

u
t 
d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 S

u
m

m
e
r

G
u

ld
a

st
a

 A
si

a
n

 W
o

m
e

n
s 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
Q

u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

H
2

0
 U

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

u
p
p
ly

in
g
 a

 b
ik

e
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 F

ru
it
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

H
A

LL
F
IE

LD
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y
 (

N
u
rs

e
ry

 G
a
rt

h
)

H
A

LL
ID

A
Y

 C
O

U
R

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

Page 27



H
A

LL
ID

A
Y

 C
O

U
R

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
2

2
8

X
m

a
s 

lu
n

ch

H
a

ll
id

a
y
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

H
a

lt
o

n
 M

o
o

r 
S
to

rm
 A

R
L

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 p
la

y
in

g
 k

it
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 r
u
g
b
y
 l
e
a
g
u
e
 c

lu
b
 f
o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

1
8
's

 i
n
 H

a
lt
o
n
 M

o
o
r

H
a

lt
o

n
 M

o
o

r 
S
to

rm
 A

R
L

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

H
a

lt
o

n
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p

H
A

M
A

R
A

 (
H

LC
)

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

4
9

9
0

7
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 &
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 c
la

ss
e

s 
&

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

H
A

M
A

R
A

 (
H

LC
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

2
1

2
8

.8
4

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

&
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
sk

il
ls

H
a

m
a

ra
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

m
w

a
tt

a
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

H
a
m

w
a
tt
a
n
 D

a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

E
ld

e
rl
y
)

H
a

m
w

a
tt

a
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

n
o

v
e

r 
H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 C

h
ri
s
ta

m
s
 S

h
o
p
p
in

g
 T

ri
p

H
a

n
o

v
e

r 
H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

H
A

R
E

H
IL

LS
 &

 C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 L

A
W

 C
E

N
T

R
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

1
6

4
9

8
7

2
2

7
LA

W
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 -

 Q
T

R
 4

 A
/H

a
re

h
il

ls
 &

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

H
A

R
E

H
IL

LS
 Y

O
U

T
H

 I
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S
H

IP
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
m

m
e
r 

y
o
u
th

 t
ri
p

H
A

R
E

W
O

O
D

 H
O

U
S
E

 T
R

U
S
T

 L
IM

IT
E

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

H
A

W
K

S
W

O
R

T
H

 O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
2

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

H
O

P
S
 -

 C
o

o
k
in

g
 

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 O

ld
ie

s 
Lu

n
ch

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 T

u
e

sd
a

y
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 a

n
d
 o

ld
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e
s
ts

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

- 
L
e
g
io

n
e
lla

, 
e
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
, 

G
a
s
 S

a
ft
e
y
 &

 A
s
b
e
s
to

s

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
4

7
2

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
a

w
o

rt
h

 C
o

u
rt

 w
it

h
 O

tl
e

y
 L

a
n

e
 T

.A
.

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 M
il

l 
S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

c
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

e
a
 T

im
e
 P

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 C

lu
b
 P

la
y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 M
il

l,
 P

ri
n

ce
 E

d
w

a
rd

 &
 K

ir
k
d

a
le

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 
re

fr
e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 e
tc

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 R
d

 &
 S

t 
A

n
d

re
w

s 
R

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
3

0
0

2
2

7
D

IV
E

R
S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 R
o

a
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

H
a

y
le

sf
ie

ld
 A

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
 m

a
c
h
in

e
ry

H
a

y
le

sf
ie

ld
 A

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

.C

H
E

A
D

IN
G

LE
Y

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 T
R

U
S
T

 L
T

D
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

5
2

2
7

£
7
5
.0

0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
in

g
le

y
 F

ilm
 C

lu
b
 £

5
0
.0

0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
c
h
e
s
s
 s

e
ts

 &
 

B
o
a
rd

 G
a
m

e
s

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 A

n
d

 A
rt

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 H

E
A

R
T

 f
ilm

 c
lu

b

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
3

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
R

T
S
 G

R
A

N
T

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
3
 "

H
e
a
d
in

g
le

y
 L

it
fe

s
t;
 L

iv
e
s
 a

n
d
 L

o
v
e
s
"

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

H
ir
e
 o

f 
m

in
i 
b
u
s
 t
o
/f
ro

m
 P

a
te

le
y
 B

ri
d
g
e
 f
o
r 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 F

ri
d
a
y
 5

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

o
e
tr

y
 W

o
rk

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
3

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
E

A
D

IN
G

LE
Y

 M
E

T
H

O
D

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
0

2
2

7
A

s
h
 R

o
a
d
 A

re
a
 -

 p
a
in

ts
 a

n
d
 b

ru
s
h
e
s

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

r 
fl
y
e
r

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

R
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

9
6

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
a

p
e

l 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
rt

s 
ce

n
tr

e

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
0

0
0

2
3

0
Y

o
u

n
g

 W
a

v
e

s

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

7
0

0
2

3
0

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
Li

fe
 M

a
g

a
zi

n
e

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

8
4

2
3

5
.5

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

re
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

&
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
in

 S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

9
8

2
.7

8
2

3
0

B
e

ll
e

 I
sl

e
 G

a
la

 2
0

1
2

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
3

1
E

&
N

 A
R

E
A

 M
A

N
 -

 A
LL

 S
O

U
T

H
/ 

E
A

S
T

 O
U

T
E

4
2

0
5

.5
2

2
7

C
o

n
n

e
ct

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
G

ra
n

t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

0
0

2
3

0
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 M

e
n

's
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 s

e
ss

io
n

s

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

4
6

.6
6

2
3

0
H

ir
e

 o
f 

h
a

ll
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

2
8

.3
4

2
3

0
H

ir
e

 o
f 

ro
o

m
s 

&
 r

e
fr

e
sh

m
e

n
ts

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

o
o
m

 H
ir
e
 a

t 
T

h
o
rp

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

v
e
n
t

Page 28



H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
3

1
E

&
N

 A
R

E
A

 M
A

N
 -

 A
LL

 S
O

U
T

H
/ 

E
A

S
T

 O
U

T
E

1
0

6
3

1
.5

5
2

3
0

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
o

rk

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
1

1
3

.9
1

2
3

0
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 W

o
rk

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

5
3

9
.3

6
2

3
0

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
o

rk

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

8
0

2
3

0
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
cl

 Z
u

m
b

a

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
2

6
8

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
E

A
LT

H
Y

 L
IV

IN
G

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 -

 L
E

E
D

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

1
4

9
4

1
.5

2
3

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

W
o

rk

H
F
T

 L
td

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

1
1

1
1

8
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
re

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
sp

o
t 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s 

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
 L

D
 &

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 f
o

r 
a

u
ti

sm

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

H
im

m
a

t 
A

si
a

n
 W

o
m

e
n

 C
a

re
rs

 G
ro

u
p

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

H
in

d
u

 C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

e
w

a
li 

E
v
e
n
t

H
in

d
u

 C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 H

in
d
u
 D

iv
a
li 

T
ru

s
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 &

 B
e

e
st

o
n

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
'S

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

' 
g

ra
n

t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 A

re
a

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
O

LB
E

C
K

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

ID
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

7
6

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
O

LB
E

C
K

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

ID
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 G

a
la

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

5
2

6
2

3
0

H
O

LB
E

C
K

 G
A

LA
 

H
o

lb
e

ck
 G

a
la

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

2
.0

2
2

3
0

H
o

lb
e

ck
 i

n
 B

lo
o

m
 P

la
n

te
r

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 Y

o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

H
o

ll
in

s 
G

ro
v
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 f
e
s
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

H
O

LL
IN

S
 G

R
O

V
E

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

H
O

LL
IN

S
 G

R
O

V
E

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

ie
s

H
o

lt
 P

a
rk

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
5

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

H
o

lt
 P

a
rk

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

H
O

P
E

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

' 
S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

H
O

P
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
8

5
8

2
.0

5
2

3
0

Y
o

u
 g

a
rd

e
n

, 
w

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

H
O

R
S
F
O

R
T

H
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

M
E

T
H

O
D

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

H
o

rs
fo

rt
h

 F
a

rm
e

rs
 M

a
rk

e
t 

O
rg

a
n

is
in

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 F
a
rm

e
rs

 m
a
rk

e
t

H
o

rs
fo

rt
h

 L
iv

e
 @

 H
o

m
e

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

H
O

R
S
F
O

R
T

H
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

M
IC

E
 G

ra
n

t

H
O

R
S
F
O

R
T

H
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '

W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
2

2
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
o

rs
fo

rt
h

 R
e

ti
re

d
 P

e
o

p
le

's
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

H
u

n
sl

e
t 

C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

3
2

3
5

2
3

0
A

ft
e

r 
S
ch

o
o

l 
V

o
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ra
in

in
g

H
U

N
S
LE

T
 F

E
S
T

IV
A

L
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

3
0

H
u

n
sl

e
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

a
la

H
u

n
sl

e
t 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
 G

u
id

e
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

0
0

2
2

8
JU

B
IL

E
E

 P
A

R
T

Y
-F

U
N

 D
A

Y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

7
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 U

n
it
y
 D

a
y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 E

v
e
n
ts

 o
f 
U

n
it
y
 D

a
y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 H

y
d
e
 P

a
rk

 U
n
it
y
 D

a
y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

I 
Lo

v
e

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

Lt
d

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

I 
Lo

v
e

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

Lt
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l 

D
a

y

I 
Lo

v
e

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

Lt
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l 

D
a

y

Ig
e

n
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

Lt
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
8

4
3

.6
2

2
3

0
N

e
e

t 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 

IM
P

R
IN

T
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

In
 H

is
 P

re
se

n
ce

 F
o

u
rs

q
u

a
re

 G
o

sp
e

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
k
s

In
 H

is
 P

re
se

n
ce

 F
o

u
rs

q
u

a
re

 G
o

sp
e

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
k
s

In
cl

u
si

v
e

 &
 A

ct
iv

e
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

G
e

n
tl

e
 E

xe
rc

is
e

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
 R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

In
te

r 
A

ct
iv

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 f
u
n
d
 t
w

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 p

a
rk

s
 2

0
1
2

In
te

rA
C

T
 C

h
u

rc
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p

ie
c
e
s
 o

f 
n
e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

In
te

rA
C

T
 C

h
u

rc
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 y

o
u
th

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

a
ri

b
b

e
a

n
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
F
A

S
 P

A
Y

 X
M

A
S
 P

A
R

T
Y

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

a
ri

b
b

e
a

n
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

Page 29



IN
T

E
R

P
LA

Y
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 T
R

U
S
T

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

IN
T

E
R

P
LA

Y
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 T
R

U
S
T

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

7
4

1
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 G

ra
n

t

In
v
is

b
le

 F
lo

ck
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

IN
V

IZ
IB

LE
 C

IR
C

LE
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

6
3

0
2

3
0

H
ip

 H
o

p
 D

o
n

't
 S

to
p

 P
ro

je
ct

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

6
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

6
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

JA
B

A
D

A
O

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

9
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

JA
B

A
D

A
O

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
9

3
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

JA
M

A
IC

A
 S

O
C

IE
T

Y
 L

E
E

D
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

Ja
m

a
ic

a
 D

a
y

Ji
k
id

o
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
5

2
2

8
C

&
H

 W
o

m
e

n
's

 E
v
e

n
t 

- 
T

a
i 

Jo
h

n
 O

'G
a

u
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Jo
h

n
 O

'G
a

u
n

ts
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 &

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
je

ct

Ju
n

io
r 

V
a

rs
it

y
 B

o
b

ca
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

K
it
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 O

th
e
r 

S
tu

ff

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 A
rt

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 Y

o
u

th
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 B

in
g

o
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
g
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 A

m
e

n
it

y
 F

u
n

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
o

m
m

 C
e

n
tr

e
 U

se
rs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
K

lu
b

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

9
5

5
.3

8
2

3
0

K
id

z 
K

lu
b

 -
 a

ct
iv

it
y

K
id

z 
K

lu
b

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
5

1
3

.5
9

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

K
il

li
n

g
b

e
ck

 A
n

d
 S

e
a

cr
o

ft
 G

a
la

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
5

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
ip

p
a

x 
A

m
a

te
u

r 
O

p
e

ra
ti

c 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 a
m

p
lif

ie
r

K
ip

p
a

x 
B

a
n

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 s
ta

n
d
 c

o
v
e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

ic
e
n
te

n
a
ry

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

e
x
t 
y
e
a
r

K
ip

p
a

x 
B

a
n

d
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

2
3

0
R

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

K
IP

P
A

X
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 M
E

N
'S

 C
LU

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
a
rt

y

K
ip

p
a

x 
In

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

K
ip

p
a

x 
K

a
b

in
 L

a
d

ie
s 

G
ro

u
p

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

K
IP

P
A

X
 W

E
LF

A
R

E
 S

P
O

R
T

S
 &

 S
O

C
IA

L 
C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 J

u
n
io

r 
C

ri
c
k
e
t 
W

e
e
k

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
G

ra
n

t

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

B
e
a
u
ti
fy

in
g
 K

ir
k
s
ta

ll

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
K

ir
k
s
ta

ll 
in

 B
lo

o
m

K
IR

K
S
T

A
LL

 S
T

 S
T

E
P

H
E

N
S
 P

R
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

1
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
p
re

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

s 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 
P

T
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

K
o

sh
is

h
 A

si
a

n
 W

o
m

e
n

 C
a

re
rs

 G
ro

u
p

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

1
5

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

L.
I.

H
.H

. 
F
ri

d
a

y
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

La
 C

la
ss

iq
u

e
 M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
4

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
 t
o
 B

ri
d
lin

g
to

n

La
d

y
 o

f 
Lo

u
rd

e
s 

S
V

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
o
r 

a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
y

La
n

ca
st

e
ri

a
n

 S
ch

o
o

l 
R

o
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 V
ill

a
g
e
 F

e
te

 o
n
 7

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 a

n
d
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

La
n

d
se

e
r 

E
v
e

n
ts

 S
o

ci
a

l 
G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
7

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

La
n

e
 F

o
x 

C
o

u
rt

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

LC
C

T
 -

 L
e

e
d

s 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 P

u
d
s
e
y
 J

u
b
ile

e
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l

LE
E

D
S
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
1

4
A

LL
O

T
M

E
N

T
S

7
5

0
2

2
7

1
2

/1
3

 C
O

M
P

E
T

IT
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

LE
E

D
S
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

LE
E

D
S
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
1

4
A

LL
O

T
M

E
N

T
S

5
9

5
2

2
7

T
R

A
IN

 E
V

E
N

T
/L

D
A

G
E

 T
R

A
IN

 C
O

S
T

S

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

4
2

1
M

O
O

R
T

O
W

N
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

7
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

E
&

H
 g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
1

5
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 N

E
E

D
S
 G

R
O

U
P

7
9

8
0

2
2

7
H

o
u

si
n

g
 N

e
e

d
s 

g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 w

o
rk

Page 30



LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

 w
o
rk

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

 w
o
rk

LE
E

D
S
 A

H
E

A
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
2

0
0

0
2

3
0

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

LE
E

D
S
 A

H
E

A
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

2
5

0
2

3
0

Jo
b

 S
e

a
rc

h
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

Le
e

d
s 

A
JE

X
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
t 
o
f 
c
o
a
c
h
 h

ir
e

Le
e

d
s 

A
ll

 S
ta

r 
M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
6

0
2

2
7

U
n
if
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 g

ir
ls

LE
E

D
S
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

 T
R

A
V

E
L

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
9

9
7

.3
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

 T
R

A
V

E
L

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
2

1
.0

5
2

3
0

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

P
E

W

Le
e

d
s 

A
n

g
le

rs
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
e
n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Le
e

d
s 

A
n

g
le

rs
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 P

a
rt

y

Le
e

d
s 

B
a

to
n

 R
o

u
g

e
 M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
n

ce
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

LE
E

D
S
 B

LA
C

K
 E

LD
E

R
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Le
e

d
s 

B
la

ck
 E

ld
e

rs
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

4
7

5
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
C

ir
cu

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

LE
E

D
S
 C

H
IN

E
S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NC
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

in
e

se
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

ld
e

rl
e

y
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

7
7

.9
2

2
3

0
A

g
re

e
d

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

v
a

ri
o

u
s 

p
ro

je
ct

s

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

2
3

2
.5

2
2

7
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

S
/W

e
st

 G
ra

n
g

e
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
 D

a
y

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
5

0
0

2
3

0
F
a

rs
le

y
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 &

  
F
e

st
iv

a
l

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

1
8

.3
8

2
3

0
M

a
k
e

s 
a

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 p
ro

je
ct

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
5

0
0

2
3

0
P

u
d

se
y
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 F

e
st

iv
a

l

Le
e

d
s 

C
il

 U
lo

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

4
LE

E
D

S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 F

O
R

 I
N

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 L
IV

IN
G

 (
3

1
4

4
2

0
2

2
9

Le
e

d
s 

C
IL

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

7
2

6
2

4
1

.3
2

2
7

A
d

v
ic

e
 A

g
e

n
cy

 g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
6

0
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

U
LT

S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
3

4
3

4
4

2
2

9
F
o

r 
M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 O

u
tr

e
a

ch
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
cl

 H
o

m
e

 V
is

it
s

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

3
6

5
5

2
.9

2
2

2
7

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

ro
je

ct

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
1

6
2

0
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

LE
E

D
S
 C

O
M

B
IN

E
D

 A
R

T
S

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

9
7

5
9

8
S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 &
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 I
S
S
U

E
S

4
3

1
9

0
2

2
7

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

C
F

LE
E

D
S
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
6

0
9

1
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

Le
e

d
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

a
n

d
a

ri
n

 C
h

in
e

se
 S

ch
o

oC
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

4
9

6
2

2
7

P
h

a
se

 2
 G

ra
n

t 
1

2
/1

3

Le
e

d
s 

F
e

d
e

ra
te

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

F
e

d
e

ra
te

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
1

6
2

0
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

LE
E

D
S
 F

E
S
T

IV
A

L 
M

E
LA

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 

R
E

A
LI

T
Y

2
9

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 F

O
S
T

E
R

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 A

S
S
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
1

6
5

2
F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
G

 &
 A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 B
U

S
. 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 T

5
0

0
2

2
9

Ju
b

il
e

e
 p

a
rt

y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

LE
E

D
S
 F

O
S
T

E
R

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 A

S
S
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
1

6
5

2
F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
G

 &
 A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 B
U

S
. 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 T

2
5

0
0

2
2

9
LC

C
 G

R
A

N
T

/G
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

G
ra

n
d

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 &
 O

p
e

ra
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
8

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

H
o

rt
ic

u
lt

u
ra

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
la

n
t 
c
o
s
ts

le
e

d
s 

in
n

e
r 

ci
ty

 f
o

o
tb

a
ll

 t
ra

in
in

g
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
1

5
0

2
3

0
M

u
lt

i 
S
p

o
rt

s 
T

ra
in

in
g

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
P

IA
N

O
F
O

R
T

E
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

In
v
o

lv
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
6

0
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

U
LT

S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
6

4
1

0
0

2
2

9
T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 e

tc
 o

n
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 e

tc
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

  
so

ci
a

l 
ca

re

Le
e

d
s 

In
v
o

lv
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

3
5

0
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
Le

e
d

s 
G

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
2

 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

2
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
7

4
3

N
O

R
T

H
 E

A
S
T

 D
C

S
P

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S
 O

F
 C

R
IM

E
5

0
0

2
2

9
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 F

E
S
T

IV
A

L 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

Ir
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 A
n

d
 H

o
m

e
s

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

8
7

8
M

H
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
3

8
4

8
2

2
9

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
re

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 s
e

rv
ic

e

Le
e

d
s 

Ir
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 A
n

d
 H

o
m

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
d
o
n
g
le

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

Le
e

d
s 

Is
la

m
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

H
a
m

w
a
tt
a
n
 D

a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

Le
e

d
s 

Je
w

is
h

 O
rt

h
o

d
o

x 
Y

o
u

th
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
re

d
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
P

a
n
to

m
im

e

Le
e

d
s 

Ju
d

e
a

n
 T

a
b

le
 T

e
n

n
is

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

s
 t
a
b
le

 t
e
n
n
is

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

Le
e

d
s 

Li
m

m
u

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 2

0
1
2
 L

e
e
d
s
 L

im
m

u
d
 e

v
e
n
t

Le
e

d
s 

M
a

le
 V

o
ic

e
 C

h
o

ir
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
o
ir

Page 31



Le
e

d
s 

M
e

n
ca

p
 L

td
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 M

e
n
c
a
p
s
 c

a
ro

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rt

 a
n
d
 f
e
s
ti
v
e
 f
a
y
re

LE
E

D
S
 M

E
T

R
O

P
O

LI
T

A
N

 U
N

IV
 S

T
U

D
E

N
T

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
2

2
8

0
2

3
0

re
-f

lo
a

t 
d

o
o

rs
te

p
 g

la
ss

 r
e

cy
cl

in
g

 p
ro

je
ct

LE
E

D
S
 M

IN
D

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

t 
2
0
0
 c

lu
b

Le
e

d
s 

M
in

st
e

r 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

LE
E

D
S
 M

U
S
LI

M
 C

O
N

S
O

R
T

IU
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d
s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 A

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t

LE
E

D
S
 M

U
S
LI

M
 C

O
N

S
O

R
T

IU
M

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

2
3

7
0

2
2

7
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 a

 s
ch

o
o

l 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 Y
r 

5
 c

o
h

o
rt

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 T

o
w

a
rd

s
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

T
ra

in
in

g

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

ra
in

in
g
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 -

 N
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 N

ig
h
tl
in

e

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s

LE
E

D
S
 O

LD
E

R
 P

E
O

P
LE

S
 F

O
R

U
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
2

9
0

5
1

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

IE
S
 T

E
A

M
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
y
 o

f 
O

ld
e

r 
P

e
o

p
le

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

L
e
e
d
s
 O

w
l 
T

ra
il 

O
w

ly
m

p
ic

 M
a
p

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
ri
n
t 
o
f 
L
e
e
d
s
 O

w
l 
T

ra
il 

m
a
p

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
4
0
,0

0
0
 m

a
p
s
 t

o
 g

o
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

it
y

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
m

a
p
s

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
p
s

Le
e

d
s 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

4
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
0

0
0

0
2

2
9

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

e
e

d
s 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h

LE
E

D
S
 P

E
O

P
LE

 F
IR

S
T

Jc
s 

F
o

r 
P

e
o

p
le

 W
it

h
 L

e
a

rn
 

7
3

7
9

0
O

T
H

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8

7
1

1
.0

5
2

2
7

S
o

ci
a

l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
o

o
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

P
ri

d
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

2
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

IE
S
 &

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
G

R
A

N
T

 T
O

 L
E

E
D

S
 P

R
ID

E

Le
e

d
s 

P
ri

d
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
2

9
0

5
1

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

IE
S
 T

E
A

M
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

S
p

o
n

so
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

Le
e

d
s 

P
ri

d
e

 2
0

1

LE
E

D
S
 R

A
C

IA
L 

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

2
9

0
5

1
E

Q
U

A
LI

T
IE

S
 T

E
A

M
8

4
6

3
2

2
7

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 G

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 R

E
A

C
H

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 R

E
A

C
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

fu
g

e
e

 F
o

ru
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

6
0

0
3

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
IT

IA
T

IV
E

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
o

n
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
fu

g
e

e
 w

e
e

k

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

fu
g

e
e

 F
o

ru
m

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

fu
g

e
e

 F
o

ru
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

g
g

a
e

 C
o

n
ce

rt
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
0

2
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
8

0
0

0
2

6
5

R
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

in
cl

 l
o

ca
l 

&
 h

e
a

d
li

n
e

 a
ct

s,
 D

Js
, 

st
a

g
e

 c
re

w
 e

tc

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 /
 h

e
lp

lin
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
c
o
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 /
 h

e
lp

lin
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e

Le
e

d
s 

S
ch

o
o

ls
' 
F
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
ra

is
in

g
 f
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
P

it
c
h
 H

ir
e
, 
K

it
 a

n
d
 t
ra

v
e
lli

n
g
 

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

Le
e

d
s 

S
ch

o
o

ls
' 
F
A

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

3
3

7
P

H
Y

S
IC

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S
P

O
R

T
 D

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

LS
F
A

 1
1

/1
2

LE
E

D
S
 S

P
O

R
T

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
N

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

0
2

1
5

0
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
9

7
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

S
p

o
rt

s 
G

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

S
t 

P
a

tr
ic

k
s 

D
a

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

Le
e

d
s 

S
t 

P
a

tr
ic

k
s 

D
a

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 d

a
y
 p

a
ra

d
e

Le
e

d
s 

S
t 

P
a

tr
ic

k
s 

D
a

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

S
t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 D

a
y
 P

a
ra

d
e

LE
E

D
S
 S

U
R

V
IV

O
R

 L
E

D
 C

R
IS

IS
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 a

c
u
te

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

ri
s
is

Le
e

d
s 

S
w

a
h

il
i 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

2
2

0
0

2
2

7
G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 L
S
C

C
/G

ra
n

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
- 

LS
C

C

Le
e

d
s 

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 I
n

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

LE
E

D
S
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 U

N
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
1

0
0

0
0

2
3

0
Le

a
v
e

 L
e

e
d

s 
T

id
y
 p

ro
je

ct

LE
E

D
S
 V

IE
T

N
A

M
E

S
E

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 G

R
O

U
P

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
2

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

V
o

ca
l 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
8

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 L
e
e
d
s
 c

h
o
ir
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

LE
E

D
S
 W

E
S
T

 I
N

D
IA

N
 C

A
R

N
IV

A
L

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
0

2
LE

E
D

S
 W

E
S
T

 I
N

D
IA

N
 C

A
R

N
IV

A
L

5
0

0
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

G
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

W
o

m
e

n
s 

A
id

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 L

e
e
d
s
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 A
id

Le
e

d
s 

W
o

m
e

n
s 

A
id

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

Le
e

d
s 

W
o

m
e

n
s 

A
id

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 A
id

 C
h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 Y

O
U

T
H

 C
E

LL
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

6
7

2
3

0
S
k
ip

 -
 A

rm
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

le
a

n
u

p
 v

a
n

 

Le
e

p
1

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
7

8
4

5
.0

6
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Le
ft

 B
a

n
k
 L

e
e

d
s

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

Le
ft

 B
a

n
k
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

4
7

1
.7

5
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Le
o

 R
a

n
g

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Le
ts

 S
in

g
 2

6
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
-S

h
ir
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 

Page 32



LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

1
2

5
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
8

1
4

.4
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

8
0

5
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
 G

ip
to

n
, 

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 e
tc

LI
T

T
LE

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 A
R

T
S

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

LI
T

T
LE

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 A
R

T
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
1

1
9

5
2

3
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

rt
 c

la
ss

e
s

LI
T

T
LE

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 A
R

T
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
1

6
2

5
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

B
in

g
o

 m
a

ch
in

e

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

e
a
 T

im
e
 P

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 C

lu
b
 P

la
y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

ie
s

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
2

5
2

2
7

T
R

A
/A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

Lo
ft

h
o

u
se

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 G

ra
s
s
 C

u
tt
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

Lo
v
e

ll
 P

a
rk

 C
o

u
rt

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Lo
w

e
r 

W
o

rt
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o
 r

e
p
lc

e
 a

m
p
lif

ie
r 

a
n
d
 w

ir
e
s

Lo
w

e
r 

W
o

rt
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
ri
o
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

Lo
w

e
r 

W
o

rt
le

y
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

T
u

e
sd

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

in
n
e
r

LP
C

 C
h

o
ir

 S
te

w
a

rd
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 c

h
o
ir
 b

o
y
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

Ls
1

4
 T

ru
st

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

LU
M

E
N

 A
R

T
S

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

7
5

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 

Ly
ce

u
m

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

it
c
h
 h

ir
e
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Ly
ce

u
m

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

it
c
h
 h

ir
e
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

M
a

cu
la

r 
D

e
fi

ci
e

n
cy

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 b

lin
d

M
a

e
ca

re
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 A

n
th

o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p

M
a

h
il

a
 S

a
m

it
i 

K
it

ch
e

n
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

0
5

2
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

M
a

in
 L

in
e

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
n
e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

M
A

K
O

R
 C

H
A

R
IT

A
B

LE
 T

R
U

S
T

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 

M
A

K
O

R
 C

H
A

R
IT

A
B

LE
 T

R
U

S
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

6
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

M
A

N
O

R
 F

IE
LD

 H
A

LL
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

0
2

3
0

O
P

E
N

 D
A

Y
/H

ir
e

 o
f 

v
e

n
u

e

M
A

R
S
D

E
N

 C
O

U
R

T
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
T

R
A

 G
R

A
N

T
/A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

M
e

a
d

o
w

s 
In

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 N
O

 2
 A

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 E
LD

E
R

S
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
U

R
H

O
O

D
 A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ri
p
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

M
e

a
n

w
o

o
d

 P
a

rk
si

d
e

 R
o

a
d

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 U

R
B

A
N

 F
A

R
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
5

0
0

2
3

0
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 U

R
B

A
N

 F
A

R
M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

1
8

5
M

A
JO

R
6

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
K

e
y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
G

ra
n

t

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 U

R
B

A
N

 F
A

R
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 P
o

in
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
s
 f
o
r 

re
fu

g
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
y
lu

m
 s

e
e
k
e
rs

M
e

m
o

ry
 L

a
n

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

b
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
tu

m
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
h
o
w

s

M
E

T
H

LE
Y

 A
N

D
 M

IC
K

LE
T

O
W

N
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

M
e

th
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

 L
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 M

e
th

le
y
 V

ill
a
g
e
 L

ig
h
ts

 s
w

it
c
h
-o

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 7

th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

M
e

th
le

y
fe

st
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
4

5
8

4
M

E
T

H
LE

Y
 Q

U
A

R
R

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 B

E
N

E
F
IT

 
4

7
0

0
2

2
7

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
t

M
e

tr
o

 G
o

ld
w

y
n

 G
ip

to
n

 P
a

n
to

m
im

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
9

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e

M
e

xi
co

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
p

a
ce

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

M
e

xi
co

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
p

a
ce

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

M
H

A
 S

ta
n

n
in

g
le

y
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 F

lo
w

e
r 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
fl
o
w

e
rs

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 M

a
le

 V
o

ic
e

 C
h

o
ir

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

U
n

if
o

rm
s 

&
 n

e
w

 m
u

si
c

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

n
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
p
o
s
it
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

a
n
k
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d
 P

a
ti
o
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 G

ra
n
t

M
ic

k
le

to
w

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

ie
s
.

M
id

d
le

to
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

1
8

5
2

3
0

M
id

d
le

to
n

 G
a

la

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
ID

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

8
6

4
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
ID

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

9
2

.5
2

3
0

M
id

d
le

to
n

 E
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 p

ro
je

ct

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
ID

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

9
0

2
.2

8
2

3
0

O
u

t 
R

e
a

ch
 W

o
rk

e
r 

M
id

d
le

to
n

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 A

id
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t
C

re
d

it
 o

f 
£

1
1

k
 o

n
 v

2
0

1

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
U

R
H

O
O

D
 &

 F
A

M
IL

Y
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
1

5
7

6
C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
1

7
3

9
2

2
9

F
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 w

o
rk

e
r

M
id

d
le

to
n

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 P
ro

je
c
t 
C

a
m

e
o
 G

ro
u
p
 -

 A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
4

2
3

2
3

0
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

6
3

4
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
1

7
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Page 33



M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

2
1

3
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 S

P
O

R
T

 &
 S

O
C

IA
L 

C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
6

9
.3

2
2

8
D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n

M
o

o
rs

id
e

 T
A

R
A

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 B
A

P
T

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 L

u
n
c
h
 C

lu
b
 a

n
d
 O

th
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
ts

M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 B
A

P
T

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
3

6
5

.4
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

o
o
rt

o
w

n
 W

o
m

e
n
s
 f

e
llo

w
s
h
ip

 w
e
e
k
ly

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 O

v
e

r 
5

0
's

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 M

ile
s
to

n
e
s

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
a
c
h
 r

e
n
ta

l 
fo

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
lu

b
 t
ri
p

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
4

0
2

2
7

O
v
e
r 

6
0
's

 c
o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 S

k
ip

to
n

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
c
tm

a
s
 C

o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 -

 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 o

n
 t
h
e
 2

0
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

M
o

rl
e

y
 C

e
lt

ic
 A

F
C

 a
n

d
 M

o
rl

e
y
 T

o
w

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

it
c
h
 r

e
n
t

M
o

rl
e

y
 C

ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 M

u
s
ic

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
@

 M
o
rl
e
y
 C

ri
c
k
e
t 
C

lu
b
 -

 2
6
.0

8
.2

0
1
2

M
O

R
LE

Y
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
C

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

 r
e

 g
a

rd
e

n
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 s

ch
e

m
e

M
o

rl
e

y
 E

ld
e

rl
y
 A

ct
io

n
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

IT
E

R
A

T
U

R
E

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

IT
E

R
A

T
U

R
E

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
5

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

IT
E

R
A

T
U

R
E

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

0
0

0
0

2
3

0
M

o
rl

e
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l 
- 

su
p

p
o

rt
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 f
e

st
iv

a
l 

d
ir

e
ct

o
r

M
O

R
LE

Y
 M

U
R

A
LS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

M
o
s
a
ic

 P
ro

je
c
t 
(M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 f
o
r 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 W

o
o
d
k
ir
k
 M

o
s
a
ic

s
)

M
o

rl
e

y
 R

u
g

b
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

v
e
n
ts

M
o

rl
e

y
 R

u
g

b
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
n
io

r 
R

u
g
b
y

M
o

rl
e

y
 R

u
g

b
y
 C

lu
b

 J
u

n
io

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 J

u
n
io

r 
R

u
g
b
y
 T

e
a
m

M
O

R
LE

Y
 S

T
 P

E
T

E
R

S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
9

3
7

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
o

th
e

rs
 P

ri
d

e
 T

e
a

 T
im

e
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 Y
e
a
rs

 L
u
n
c
h
 f
o
r 

o
v
e
r 

5
0
's

 a
n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s

M
o

u
n

t 
P

le
a

sa
n

t 
S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

L
u
n
c
h
ti
m

e
 a

w
a
y
 m

e
a
l

M
u

ir
 C

o
u

rt
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 S

o
ci

a
l 

F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

M
u

lt
ip

le
 C

h
o

ic
e

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

M
u

lt
ip

le
 C

h
o

ic
e

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

M
U

S
IC

A
L 

A
R

C
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
3

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

N
a

b
u

rn
 C

o
u

rt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

N
A

C
R

O
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
9

6
8

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

N
A

M
A

S
T

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

N
A

R
I 

E
K

T
A

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

7
4

0
0

9
G

R
A

N
T

S
 T

O
 O

R
G

A
N

IS
A

T
IO

N
S

1
1

3
2

0
0

2
2

7
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
t

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 D

a
y
 o

u
t

N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
O

D
 E

LD
E

R
S
 T

E
A

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
O

D
 E

LD
E

R
S
 T

E
A

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
2

2
8

X
m

a
s 

lu
n

ch

N
e

w
 F

a
rn

le
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

N
E

W
 W

O
R

LD
 S

T
E

E
L 

O
R

C
H

E
S
T

R
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

N
E

W
 W

O
R

LD
 S

T
E

E
L 

O
R

C
H

E
S
T

R
A

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NW
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NA
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

8
5

5
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NA
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

8
5

5
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NS
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 R
o
lle

r 
S

h
u
tt
e
r

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NS
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
o
lle

r 
S

h
u
tt
e
rs

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NE
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 D
e

n
sh

a
w

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
c

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e
 i
n
 M

o
rl
e
y

N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
N

e
w

la
n
d
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
je

c
t

N
e

w
la

y
 a

n
d

 W
h

it
e

co
te

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
2

0
0

2
3

0
Ju

b
il

e
e

 e
v
e

n
t

N
e

xt
 G

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 A

rt
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

u
d
io

 a
n
d
 s

ta
g
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
n
to

m
im

e

N
o

rt
h

 &
 W

e
st

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 A
sb

a
h

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

N
o

rt
h

 E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 T
e

a
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

U
n
d
e
r 

E
le

v
e
n
s
 J

u
n
io

r 
fo

o
tb

a
ll 

T
e
a
m

 -
 T

o
w

a
rd

s
 C

ro
s
s
 C

it
y
 C

h
a
lle

n
g
e

N
o

rt
h

 H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

N
o

rt
h

 H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

0
2

2
7

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
D

a
g
m

o
r 

W
o
o
d

N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
A

C
R

O
F
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

F
il

m
 C

lu
b

N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
A

C
R

O
F
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

N
O

R
T

H
C

A
LL

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
5

5
0

0
2

3
0

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 &
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
N

o
rt

h
ca

ll

Page 34



N
O

R
T

H
C

A
LL

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
o
n
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

a
te

ri
n
g
 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

G
M

 o
n
 2

6
th

 J
u
ly

N
O

R
T

H
C

A
LL

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
ru

s
te

e
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 B
a

ll
e

t 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
A

R
T

S
@

LE
E

D
S

2
2

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 B
a

ll
e

t 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
in

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

O
F
 C

O
N

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
9

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

N
S
P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

M
u
rd

e
r 

m
y
s
te

ry
 e

v
e
n
in

g
 a

t 
S

t 
E

d
m

u
n
d
s
 c

h
u
rc

h
 h

a
ll 

2
9
/0

9
/2

0
1
2

O
A

K
S
 L

e
e

d
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
 F

o
r 

B
lin

d
 A

n
d
 V

is
io

n
 I
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 P

e
o
p
le

O
A

K
S
 L

e
e

d
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

M
o
rl
e
y
 w

h
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 f
o
r 

b
lin

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

O
A

K
S
 L

e
e

d
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
F

u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 l
o
c
a
l 
b
lin

d
 p

e
o
p
le

O
A

K
W

O
O

D
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

O
a

k
w

o
o

d
 T

ra
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 r
e

st
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

O
a

k
w

o
o

d
 C

lo
ck

O
ld

 M
o

d
e

rn
ia

n
s 

C
ri

ck
e

t 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 S
ig

h
t 
S

c
re

e
n

O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
 A

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
LI

T
Y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
6

4
0

2
3

0
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g

O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
 A

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
LI

T
Y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
0

2
3

.5
7

2
3

0
O

p
a

l 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

O
P

A
L 

C
A

R
E

R
S
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 G
R

O
U

P
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

O
P

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

2
4

2
5

2
2

7
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

O
P

E
R

A
 N

O
R

T
H

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
6

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

O
sm

o
n

d
th

o
rp

e
 R

a
n

g
e

rs
 A

F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
o
o
tb

a
lls

O
tl

e
y
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
R

o
a

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

O
T

LE
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

5
6

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

O
T

LE
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 m

e
m

o
ri
e
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
- 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
g
ro

u
p
 

(o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

).

O
T

LE
Y

 B
R

A
S
S
 B

A
N

D
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

O
T

LE
Y

 C
A

R
N

IV
A

L 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

O
tl

e
y
 C

y
cl

e
 R

a
ce

s.
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
o
rg

a
n
is

in
g
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t

O
tl

e
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

O
tl

e
y
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 T
e

n
a

n
t 

&
 R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

o
cW

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
5

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

O
tl

e
y
 P

u
b

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
P

u
b
lic

it
y
 L

it
e
ra

tu
re

O
tl

e
y
 S

ci
e

n
ce

 F
e

st
iv

a
l.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

v
e
n
t

O
tl

e
y
 S

tr
e

e
t 

F
e

st
iv

a
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
e
n
t 
- 

O
tl
e
y
 S

tr
e
e
t 
F

e
s
ti
v
a
l

O
tl

e
y
 S

tr
e

e
t 

F
e

st
iv

a
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

H
e
lp

 f
u
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l

O
T

R
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

O
U

LT
O

N
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

O
u

r 
La

d
y
 o

f 
G

o
o

d
 C

o
u

n
se

l 
R

 C
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

O
V

E
R

 5
0

'S
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
o
n
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 c

o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 c

lu
b
 o

u
ti
n
g

O
w

ls
 A

t 
H

e
a

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 C

ir
c
le

P
a

ri
v
a

r 
(F

a
m

il
y
) 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

P
a

ri
v
a

r 
(F

a
m

il
y
) 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
S
a

m
b

h
a

v
 P

ro
je

ct

P
a

rk
fi

e
ld

 C
o

u
rt

 B
in

g
o

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

P
a

rk
fi

e
ld

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

P
a

rk
la

n
d

s 
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

P
a

rk
si

d
e

 (
B

e
e

st
o

n
) 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

P
a

rk
w

a
y
 C

o
u

rt
 A

n
d

 G
ra

n
g

e
 T

R
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

P
a

ro
ch

ia
l 

C
h

u
rc

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

f 
S
t 

R
ic

a
ri

u
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
7

7
.6

2
2

7
S

t 
R

ic
a
ri
u
s
 C

h
u
rc

h
 A

b
e
rf

o
rd

 -
 C

lo
c
k
 T

o
w

e
r 

re
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

P
A

S
T

U
R

E
 V

IE
W

 S
O

C
IA

L 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ri
p

P
A

T
H

 (
Y

O
R

K
S
H

IR
E

) 
LT

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

7
4

0
0

8
P

A
T

H
6

5
2

6
2

2
2

7
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
t

P
A

X
T

O
N

 H
O

R
T

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
S
O

C
IE

T
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

2
2

7
P

a
x
to

n
 H

a
ll 

R
o
o
m

 H
ir
e
 F

o
r 

B
u
rl
e
y
 T

o
p
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

P
A

X
T

O
N

 H
O

R
T

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
S
O

C
IE

T
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
P

a
x
to

n
 H

a
ll 

o
n
 t
h
e
 2

9
/1

1
/2

0
1
2
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

P
A

X
T

O
N

 H
O

R
T

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
S
O

C
IE

T
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

2
2

7
R

o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

P
C

D
 F

a
m

il
y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t

P
E

O
P

LE
 I

N
 A

C
T

IO
N

 (
LE

E
D

S
)

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

0
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

re
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
e

tc
 f

o
r 

B
M

E
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

P
h

o
e

n
ix

 D
a

n
ce

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
tu

m
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 D
A

N
C

E
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

P
la

ce
s 

F
o

r 
P

e
o

p
le

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 I
n
s
ta

ll 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 l
o
c
k
s
 t
o
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

s
 d

o
o
rs

 -
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

h
e
q
u
e

P
la

y
g

ro
u

p
 F

u
n

d
ra

is
e

r
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
8

7
.9

9
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
p
la

y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
- 

a
n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 D

e
n

P
O

LI
S
H

 D
A

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

5
6

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

P
o

o
l 

A
F
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

P
h

o
e

n
ix

 P
ro

je
ct

 -
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

lu
b

P
o

o
l 

F
e

a
st

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '

W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

P
o

o
l 

In
 W

h
a

rf
e

d
a

le
 V

il
la

g
e

 M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
H

a
ll

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

H
a

ll
 f

lo
o

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

Page 35



P
o

o
l 

P
re

 S
ch

o
o

l 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 G
a
te

s
 f
o
r 

P
re

 S
c
h
o
o
l

P
R

IM
R

O
S
E

 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

P
U

D
S
E

Y
 C

A
R

N
IV

A
L 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 P

u
d
s
e
y
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l

P
U

D
S
E

Y
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
7

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

P
u

d
se

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

0
2

2
7

P
u
d
s
e
y
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

ig
h
ts

P
u

d
se

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

B
in

g
o
 M

a
c
h
in

e

P
u

d
se

y
 L

iv
e

 @
 H

o
m

e
 F

ri
d

a
y
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

P
u

d
se

y
/F

a
rs

le
y
 R

o
y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

fo
o
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

a
ra

d
e

P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 O
F
 A

R
T

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

9
9

3
9

2
2

7
T

o
 f

a
ci

li
ta

te
 s

m
a

ll
 g

ro
u

p
 a

rt
s 

sk
il

ls
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 O
F
 A

R
T

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 O
F
 A

R
T

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
7

0
8

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

Q
u

a
rr

ie
 D

e
n

e
 C

o
u

rt
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Q
u

e
e

n
sh

il
l 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 Q

u
e
e
n
s
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

Q
U

E
E

N
S
V

IE
W

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Q
U

E
E

N
S
V

IE
W

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

Q
u

e
e

n
sw

o
o

d
 C

o
u

rt
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

C
lu

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
8

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 o

ld
 a

n
d
 i
n
fi
rm

.

R
A

D
IO

 A
S
IA

N
 F

E
V

E
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

v
e
n
t 
- 

T
h
e
 W

h
it
e
ro

s
e
 B

a
n
q
u
e
ti
n
g
 -

 R
e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 b

y
 M

e
e
n
a
 

P
a
te

l 
a
n
d
 C

llr
 H

u
s
s
a
in

R
A

D
IO

 A
S
IA

N
 F

E
V

E
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

R
A

D
IO

 A
S
IA

N
 F

E
V

E
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
5

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

R
a

g
in

g
 B

u
ll

 A
m

a
te

u
r 

B
o

xi
n

g
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

R
a

is
e

 T
h

e
 R

o
o

f
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
5

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

R
A

M
G

A
R

H
IA

 S
IK

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

a
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

a
d
m

in
to

n
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
R

a
m

g
a
rh

ia
 S

p
o
rt

s
 C

e
n
tr

e

R
A

W
D

O
N

 O
V

E
R

 5
5

 E
X

E
R

C
IS

E
 G

R
O

U
P

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

R
E

D
 L

A
D

D
E

R
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 C
O

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

R
E

E
M

A
P

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
3

.0
4

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
n

n
e

ct
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

8
5

1
9

1
E

M
P

LO
Y

M
E

N
T

 L
E

E
D

S
4

3
1

8
5

.3
3

2
2

7
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
Le

e
d

s 
g

ra
n

t

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

4
3

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

O
R

Y
 -

 I
N

N
E

R
 S

O
U

T
H

8
0

2
.9

2
2

7
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

8
5

1
4

1
R

E
N

E
W

1
0

5
4

7
0

2
2

7
R

e
'n

e
w

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

il
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll 

te
a
m

 R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 F

C

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 H

IL
L 

E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

C
T

IO
N

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 H

IL
L 

E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

C
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
5

2
2

3
0

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
's

 S
a

fe
ty

 E
v
e

n
t

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 H

IL
L 

E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

C
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
6

4
2

3
0

Z
u

m
b

a
 G

o
ld

 P
ro

je
ct

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

il
l 

S
u

n
d

a
y
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

R
IG

T
O

N
 D

R
IV

E
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

2
7

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 e

v
e
n
in

g

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
9

3
5

.8
5

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

R
N

IB
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S
 L

T
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

8
7

4
P

/D
IS

 -
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-6
8

.3
3

2
4

3
cr

e
d

it
 n

o
te

 

R
o

b
in

 H
o

o
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

a
s
te

r 
E

g
g
s

R
o

d
le

y
 C

ra
ft

 C
la

ss
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 R

o
d
le

y
 c

ra
ft
 c

la
s
s

R
O

D
LE

Y
 N

A
T

U
R

E
 R

E
S
E

R
V

E
 T

R
U

S
T

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

R
O

S
C

O
E

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 O

R
G

A
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

R
O

S
E

B
A

N
K

 M
IL

LE
N

IU
M

 G
R

E
E

N
 T

R
U

S
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

6
9

4
2

3
0

R
o

se
b

a
n

k
 G

re
e

n
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
P

ro
je

ct

R
o

ss
e

fi
e

ld
 M

a
n

o
r 

S
o

ci
a

l 
F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y
 f
o
r 

te
n
a
n
ts

R
O

T
A

R
Y

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

R
O

T
A

R
Y

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

R
O

T
A

R
Y

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ild

re
n
s
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

h
a
lle

n
g
e

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
&

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
R

o
th

w
e
ll 

&
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
H

o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

h
o
w

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l 
+

 F
ir
e
w

o
rk

 D
is

p
la

y

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

a
rn

iv
a
l

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

3
0

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 M
a

y
 D

a
y
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

0
0

0
2

3
0

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Li
v
e

 A
t 

H
o

m
e

 S
ch

e
m

e
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

3
3

2
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

R
O

T
H

W
E

LL
 6

0
0

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

3
0

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
F
a

y
re

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 a
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
e

n
io

rs
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

&
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
S

e
n
io

r'
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

R
O

T
H

W
E

LL
 C

O
M

P
E

T
IT

IV
E

 M
U

S
IC

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Page 36



R
o

th
w

e
ll

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
G

u
id

e
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 g

ir
ls

 f
ro

m
 R

o
th

w
e
ll 

to
 a

tt
e
n
d
 a

n
 e

v
e
n
t 
to

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 H
o

ly
 T

ri
n

it
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
9

0
2

2
7

T
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
u
rc

h
 M

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 H

e
a
v
y
 D

u
ty

 P
a
d
lo

c
k

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 J
u

n
io

rs
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
T

e
a

m
 T

ra
ck

su
it

s

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 O
p

e
n

 M
in

d
s 

A
ss

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 R

o
th

w
e
ll 

O
p
e
n
 M

in
d
s
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 O
p

e
n

 M
in

d
s 

A
ss

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 R

o
th

w
e
ll 

O
p
e
n
 M

in
d
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 S

o
c
ia

l

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 &
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 W
in

d
m

il
l 

Y
o

u
th

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 v
is

it
 t
o
 H

e
rd

 F
a
rm

R
O

U
N

D
H

A
Y

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

R
OS

tr
a

te
g

ic
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
6

9
3

6
1

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

P
u
b
lic

it
y
, 
le

a
fl
e
ts

, 
b
a
n
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fo

r 
R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 L

iv
e
 B

ra
n
d
e
d
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
fo

r 
2
0
1
3

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
t 
R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 P

a
rk

 o
n
 1

6
th

 J
u
n
e
 (

o
v
e
r 

1
3
0
0
 r

u
n
n
e
rs

)

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
ls

 f
u
n
 r

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 A

lw
o
o
d
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

u
n
 r

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 A

lw
o
o
d
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

u
n
 r

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

2
2

7
R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
F

u
n
 R

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 S

t 
Jo

h
n

's
 P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
a
ro

l 
S

in
g
in

g

R
o

y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

 G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 G

u
is

e
le

y
 i

n
 B

lo
o

m

R
o

y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

 P
o

p
p

y
 A

p
p

e
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rt

 t
o
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

R
o

y
a

l 
M

e
n

ca
p

 S
o

ci
e

ty
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
4

0
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 &
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y

R
o

y
a

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
 O

f 
S
t 

G
e

o
rg

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
7

4
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

R
S
P

B
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

1
0

2
P

A
R

K
S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
6

7
2

0
2

2
9

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

G
ra

n
t

R
u

ff
o

rd
 P

a
rk

 B
o

w
li

n
g

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

R
u

ss
ia

n
 S

p
e

a
k
e

rs
 G

ro
u

p
 F

o
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

2
0

0
2

2
8

R
u

ss
ia

n
 W

in
te

r

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

5
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

P
a
in

ti
n
g
 O

f 
S

w
in

n
o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

2
2

7
T

o
 I
n
s
ta

ll 
a
 W

a
te

r 
B

u
tt

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 t
a
k
e
 5

0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
 d

a
y
 a

t 
S

k
ip

to
n
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t 
fo

llo
w

e
d
 b

y
 a

 t
h
re

e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 m

e
a
l.

S
a

in
t 

E
d

m
u

n
d

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 l
ib

ra
ry

 o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f
o
r 

S
a
in

t 
E

d
m

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

S
a

in
t 

V
in

ce
n

t 
D

e
 P

a
u

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s

S
a

lv
a

ti
o

n
 A

rm
y

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

0
2

2
7

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

e
n
tr

e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 c

e
n
tr

e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
a

n
d

ri
n

g
h

a
m

 T
ra

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

5
2

2
7

T
o
 a

id
 t
h
e
 "

c
le

a
r 

u
p
" 

o
f 
a
n
 e

s
ta

te
, 
h
ir
in

g
 s

k
ip

s
, 
w

h
e
e
lb

a
rr

o
w

s
 e

tc

S
a

n
g

a
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

S
A

P
 G

re
e

n
 A

rt
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

H
ir
in

g
 A

rt
is

ts

S
a

u
n

d
h

a
-S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 

P
o

e
tr

y
 &

 I
n

d
ia

n
 M

u
si

c
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
a

u
n

d
h

a
-S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 

P
o

e
tr

y
 &

 I
n

d
ia

n
 M

u
si

c
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 p
o
e
tr

y
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
t 
th

e
 C

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

o
rk

s

S
a

xt
o

n
 G

a
rd

e
n

s 
G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

la
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

S
ch

o
le

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

a
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

a
re

 L
u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
o
f 
c
h
ri
s
tm

a
s

S
C

H
O

LE
S
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

S
C

H
O

LE
S
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
ch

o
le

s 
S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
ch

o
le

s 
V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

V
ill

a
g
e
 H

a
ll

S
ch

o
le

s 
V

il
la

g
e

 S
h

o
w

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
c
h
o
le

s
 V

ill
a
g
e
 S

h
o
w

 o
n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 8

th
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
t 
2
p
m

 a
t 
S

c
h
o
le

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 G
re

e
n

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 P
 C

 C
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
8

5
2

2
8

S
a

n
ta

 C
ru

is
e

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 W
M

C
 -

 T
u

e
sd

a
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 W
o

m
e

n
's

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

Page 37



S
E

A
G

U
LL

S
 R

E
-U

S
E

 L
T

D
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

7
.5

2
3

0
B

LA
C

K
 M

A
S
O

N
R

Y
 P

A
IN

T

S
E

A
G

U
LL

S
 R

E
-U

S
E

 L
T

D
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

7
6

1
.8

2
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
E

A
G

U
LL

S
 R

E
-U

S
E

 L
T

D
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
2

.5
2

3
0

W
H

IT
E

 M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
 P

A
IN

T

S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
E

n
d

e
a

v
o

u
r 

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
E

V
E

N
 A

R
T

S
 L

E
E

D
S
 C

IC
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

4
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

4
2

5
0

2
2

7
Ju

b
il

e
e

 J
a

zz
 J

a
m

b
o

re
e

 B
ri

g
g

a
te

 

S
e

v
e

n
th

 B
e

e
st

o
n

 S
t 

A
n

th
o

n
y
's

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
h

a
d

w
e

ll
 H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
s
h
o
w

S
h

a
d

w
e

ll
 R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t

S
h

a
d

w
e

ll
 V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
9

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
w

in
d
o
w

s
 a

t 
S

h
a
d
w

e
ll 

V
ill

a
g
e

 H
a
ll

S
h

a
k
e

sp
e

a
re

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

5
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

S
h

a
k
e

sp
e

a
re

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

S
h

a
m

ir
a

h
 G

ra
n

t 
A

rt
s 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

h
a
m

ir
a
h
 G

ra
n
t 
M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
&

 F
u
n
 D

a
y

S
h

a
m

ir
a

h
 G

ra
n

t 
A

rt
s 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
h
a
m

ir
a
h
 G

ra
n
t 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 e

v
e
n
t

S
H

A
N

T
O

N
A

 W
O

M
E

N
S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
H

A
N

T
O

N
A

 W
O

M
E

N
S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

S
H

A
N

T
O

N
A

 W
O

M
E

N
S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
h

e
rb

u
rn

 C
o

u
rt

 F
ri

d
a

y
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

lu
b
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

S
h

e
rb

u
rn

 C
o

u
rt

 F
ri

d
a

y
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

lu
b
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

S
h

ir
e

 V
ie

w
 W

o
m

a
n

s 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
ik

h
 S

p
o

rt
 U

k
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
ik

h
 S

p
o

rt
 U

k
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
im

o
n

 B
a

rs
b

y
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
im

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
im

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 s

le
e
p
 o

u
t 
o
n
 M

ill
e
n
iu

m
 S

q
u
a
re

 o
n
 1

s
t 
O

c
to

b
e
r

S
K

IP
P

K
O

 A
R

T
S
 T

E
A

M
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
6

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 
A

G
M

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
o
o
l 
s
h
a
rp

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
p
a
p
e
r,

 e
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
te

r 
in

k
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

o
u
ti
n
g

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

9
2

5
.0

9
2

3
0

T
ro

u
g

h
s,

 T
o

o
ls

 &
 T

ru
g

s 

S
LA

M
 B

e
e

st
o

n
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
m

il
e

 P
ro

je
ct

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
O

N
G

O
 D

ru
m

m
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
7

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
O

S
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 B
lin

d
 a

n
d
 V

is
u
a
lly

 I
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 P

e
o
p
le

S
O

S
 L

td
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

7
1

2
1

2
P

P
I 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 F
U

N
D

1
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

H
E

A
R

T
 S

U
R

G
E

R
Y

/S
a

v
e

 o
u

r 
S
u

rg
e

ry

S
O

U
T

H
 A

S
IA

N
 A

R
T

S
-U

K
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 A

S
IA

N
 A

R
T

S
-U

K
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
o

u
th

 H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 n
e
w

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

 a
t 
H

y
d
e
 P

a
rk

 P
ic

tu
re

 H
o
u
s
e

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 G
R

O
U

P
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

1
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

a
d

io
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

4
0

0
2

3
0

A
sp

ir
e

 t
o

 S
u

cc
e

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

 S
C

H
E

M
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

0
0

2
3

0
C

o
tt

in
g

le
y
 B

ru
n

ch
 C

lu
b

 L
a

u
n

ch

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 T

E
A

M
 M

IN
IS

T
R

Y
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
6

0
7

.5
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
o

u
th

 P
a

rk
w

a
y
 C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

7
7

9
2

3
0

B
u

rg
la

r 
A

la
rm

s 
&

 O
th

e
r 

S
e

cu
ri

ty

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
n

d
 R

e
s 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
8

5
9

2
3

0
V

id
e

o
 J

u
g

 C
o

o
k

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
3

2
5

2
3

0
V

o
x 

P
o

p
 S

u
m

m
e

r

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
4

8
0

.6
6

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
9

8
7

.5
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
to

 f
u

n
d

 6
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
 h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
9

7
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

5
0

.8
6

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

Page 38



S
p

e
n

 H
il

l 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
2

2
5

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

S
p

ri
n

g
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

in
n
e
r

S
p

ri
n

g
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

in
n
e
r

S
p

ri
n

g
w

o
o

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
p
ri
n
g
w

o
o
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 F
lo

ra
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
t 

A
g

n
e

s 
P

a
ro

ch
ia

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 o

n
 1

8
th

 A
u
g
u
s
t

S
t 

A
g

n
e

s 
P

a
ro

ch
ia

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 e

v
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
s 

M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
's

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
Lu

n
ch

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
's

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
Lu

n
ch

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
's

 P
a

n
to

m
im

e
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
B

e
a

u
ty

 &
 T

h
e

 B
e

a
st

 P
a

n
to

m
im

e

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
s 

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 U

rc
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
9

9
.9

9
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ru
c
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
D

V
D

 R
e
c
o
rd

in
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

n
e

'S
 C

a
th

e
d

ra
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

7
5
th

 J
u
b
ile

e
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
t 

A
n

n
s 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
t 

A
n

th
o

n
y
's

 R
C

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

B
a

rn
a

b
a

s'
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 t
a
b
le

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 c
h
u
rc

h
 h

a
ll

S
t 

B
a

rn
a

b
a

s'
 C

h
u

rc
h

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lm

e
w

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

B
ro

w
n
ie

 U
n
if
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 b

o
x
e
s

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lm

e
w

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t

S
T

 B
E

N
E

D
IC

T
S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 C
H

A
D

S
 L

U
N

C
H

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
t 

D
a

v
id

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

G
a

b
ri

e
l'
S
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

Y
o
u
th

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
 -

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

S
t 

G
a

b
ri

e
l'
S
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
e
s
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

y

S
t 

G
a

b
ri

e
l'
S
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

a
s
te

r 
e
g
g
s

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 C

R
Y

P
T

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o
p
le

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 C

R
Y

P
T

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 h

e
lp

 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
a
t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t
o
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o
p
le

.

S
t 

G
re

g
o

ry
s 

B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
s
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 B

ro
w

n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

u
id

e
s

S
t 

G
re

g
o

ry
s 

B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

ro
w

n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

u
id

e
s

S
T

 G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
S
 P

A
C

K
 H

O
LI

D
A

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
T

 G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
S
 P

A
C

K
 H

O
LI

D
A

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

0
2

2
8

w
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
T

 J
O

H
N

 A
M

B
U

LA
N

C
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

3
0

2
3

0
w

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
T

 J
O

H
N

S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 J
U

D
E

S
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

4
1

5
S
T

. 
JU

D
E

S
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

7
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

E
&

H
 g

ra
n

t

S
T

 J
U

D
E

S
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 w

o
rk

S
T

 K
IT

T
S
 &

 N
E

V
IS

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 L
U

K
E

S
 C

A
R

E
S

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

4
0

6
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 L
U

K
E

S
 C

A
R

E
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

3
4

0
0

.6
4

2
3

0
Y

o
u

th
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

S
t 

Lu
k
e

's
 C

h
ru

ch
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

M
a

rg
a

re
ts

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 t
o
w

e
r

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 G
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

S
t 

M
a

ry
s 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

 B
e

e
st

o
n

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 M
o

th
e

r 
&

 T
o

d
d

le
r 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

 M
A

T
T

H
IA

S
 C

H
U

R
C

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
o
ld

 p
e
o
p
le

s
 h

o
m

e

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
ls

 A
n

d
 A

ll
 A

n
g

e
ls

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
b
ra

s
s
 b

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
ro

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rt

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
ls

 A
n

d
 A

ll
 A

n
g

e
ls

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 l
a
p
to

p
 c

o
m

p
u
te

rs
 f
o
r 

a
 j
o
b
 c

lu
b

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l'
S
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 g

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
in

g

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l'
s 

C
h

u
rc

h
, 

F
a

rn
le

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 g

ia
n
t 
b
o
u
n
c
y
 s

lid
e
 a

t 
th

e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

F
a
ir
 o

n
 2

8
th

 J
u
ly

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l'
s 

C
h

u
rc

h
.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
lo

w
e
r 

fe
s
ti
v
a
l 
o
n
 7

th
, 
8
th

 a
n
d
 9

th
 J

u
ly

 w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 r

a
n
 b

y
 E

a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 F

lo
w

e
r 

C
lu

b

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
ls

 S
e

e
k
e

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 t
ri
p
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

re
n

S
T

 P
A

T
R

IC
K

'S
 D

A
Y

 P
A

R
A

D
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

S
t 

P
e

te
r'

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

S
t 
P

e
te

r'
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 g

ro
u
p
 -

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 o

u
tg

o
in

g

S
t 

P
e

te
r'

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

h
u
rc

h
y
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t
re

e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
t

S
t 

P
e

te
rs

 C
o

u
rt

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
to

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
t 
S

t 
P

e
te

r'
s
 

C
o
u
rt

S
T

 P
E

T
E

R
S
 D

A
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 A
N

D
 L

U
N

C
H

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
t 

P
e

te
rs

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
t 
P

e
te

rs
 L

u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 C

lu
b

S
t 

P
h

il
ip

 P
C

C
 O

sm
o

n
d

th
o

rp
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
3

6
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

'S
 C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

Page 39



S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

's
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 g

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
u
rc

h

S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

s 
P

la
y
sc

h
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
M

o
n
e
y
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

la
y
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 b

u
y
in

g
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

s 
P

la
y
sc

h
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
M

o
n
e
y
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

la
y
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 b

u
y
in

g
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

 T
H

E
R

E
S
A

'S
 C

H
U

R
C

H
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
a
s
t

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
h
e
a
tr

e

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
lu

b
 T

ri
p

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
h
e
a
tr

e
 T

ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

lu
b

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

Y
o

u
th

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
t 

V
in

ce
n

ts
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
T

A
IN

B
E

C
K

 A
R

T
S
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

R
u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
T

A
IN

B
E

C
K

 A
R

T
S
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 A

rt
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

A
IN

B
E

C
K

 D
A

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
3

4
8

8
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
T

A
N

N
IN

G
LE

Y
 &

 S
W

IN
N

O
W

 L
IV

E
 A

T
 H

O
M

E
 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

S
T

A
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 m
u
m

s
 a

n
d
 t
o
ts

 g
ro

u
p
 t
o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

t 
A

ls
to

n
 L

a
n
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

S
ta

rl
ig

h
t 

S
u

p
re

m
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
LL

O
T

M
E

N
T

S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

S
T

O
N

E
W

A
LL

 E
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 L

T
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
2

9
0

5
1

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

IE
S
 T

E
A

M
1

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs

S
to

n
e

y
 R

o
ck

 C
o

u
rt

 S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

S
to

n
e

y
 R

o
ck

 C
o

u
rt

 S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 n
e
w

 T
e
le

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 D

V
D

 P
la

y
e
r

S
T

O
P

 H
A

T
E

 U
K

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
7

3
5

.4
7

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

O
P

 H
A

T
E

 U
K

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
3

4
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

A
F
E

T
Y

3
8

0
0

0
2

9
0

S
to

p
 H

a
te

 l
in

e
 -

 c
a

ll
e

r 
ca

re

S
T

R
E

E
T

 W
O

R
K

 S
O

C
C

E
R

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

2
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
u

m
a

n
g

a
l 

G
ro

u
p

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
u

n
sh

in
e

 a
n

d
 S

m
il

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
ts

 o
f 
h
ir
in

g
 M

o
o
rt

o
w

n
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 d

o
w

n
 S

y
d
ro

m
e

S
u

p
re

m
e

 S
ta

rl
e

ts
 M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

G
re

a
t 
B

ri
tt
is

h
 B

a
to

n
 T

w
ir
lin

g
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n

S
u

tt
o

n
 E

st
a

te
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
/ 
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
w

a
rc

li
ff

e
 G

o
o

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
W

A
R

C
LI

F
F
E

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
 S

C
H

E
M

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
Q

u
e

e
n

's
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

S
W

A
R

C
LI

F
F
E

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
 S

C
H

E
M

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
O

u
te

r 
E

a
st

 G
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 s

ch
e

m
e

S
w

a
rt

h
m

o
re

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 U

n
it
y
 D

a
y
 o

n
 W

o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e
 M

o
o
r

S
w

il
li

n
g

to
n

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
's

 P
ro

je
c
t

S
W

IL
LI

N
G

T
O

N
 M

IN
E

R
S
 W

E
LF

A
R

E
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
p
a
ir
 o

f 
s
h
o
w

e
rs

S
w

il
li

n
g

to
n

 S
a

in
ts

 F
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
7

0
2

2
8

n
e

w
 t

e
a

m
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

S
W

IN
N

O
W

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

P
a
in

ti
n
g
 O

f 
S

w
in

n
o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

T
e

m
p

le
 L

a
w

n
 C

o
ff

e
e

 M
o

rn
in

g
 &

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 O
u

ti
n

g

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 O

f
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 O

f
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
8

1
0

.2
1

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 8

8
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

T
H

E
 A

D
E

L 
A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
4

4
6

2
3

0
N

o
 C

o
ld

 C
a

ll
in

g
 A

d
e

l 
&

 W
h

a
rf

e
d

a
le

T
H

E
 A

D
E

L 
A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

S
e

tu
p

 A
d

e
l 

N
e

ig
h

b
rh

d
 D

e
v
 

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

e
r 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 Y
o

u
th

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

te
a
m

 s
ta

rt
 u

p
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e

T
h

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 L
a

d
s'

 &
 C

h
u

rc
h

 G
ir

ls
' 
B

ri
g

a
d

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 w

a
rd

T
h

e
 C

ia
ra

n
 B

in
g

h
a

m
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

T
h

e
 C

re
a

te
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 C
IC

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

7
4

5
3

2
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
9

0
0

0
0

2
2

7
G

R
A

N
T

 C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

T
H

E
 D

O
JO

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

S
u
m

m
e
r 

c
a
m

p

T
H

E
 D

O
JO

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 F

ri
e

n
d

s 
O

f 
B

u
rl

e
y
 P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

n
o
v
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

T
H

E
 G

E
N

E
S
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 L
E

E
D

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
5

2
9

.2
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 G

ra
n

g
e

 P
a

rk
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

7
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

T
h

e
 G

ro
v
e

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

T
H

E
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
3

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
lo

w
e

r 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
to

r 
F

e
e
s

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

M
u
s
ic

 S
e
s
s
io

n
s
 &

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

Page 40



T
H

E
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 P

LA
C

E
 (

LE
E

D
S
 P

A
R

IS
H

 C
H

U
R

C
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
3

3
6

.5
5

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 M

e
lt

in
g

 P
o

t
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
6

0
2

2
7

C
a

te
ri

n
g

 F
o

r 
W

o
m

e
n

's
 E

v
e

n
t

T
h

e
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 O
f 

C
it

iz
e

n
s

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

2
1

8
1

9
2

2
7

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 S

p
e

ci
a

li
st

T
h

e
 O

u
lt

o
n

 S
o

ci
e

ty
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n

T
h

e
 R

o
th

w
e

ll
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
D

ro
p

-I
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

ro
p
 i
n
 p

ro
je

c
t

T
h

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

6
2

2
7

H
ir
e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

A
 S

y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
ra

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

T
h

e
 W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 B

la
c
k
p
o
o
l

T
h

e
 W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 S

c
h
e
m

e

T
h

e
 W

o
rk

s 
S
k
a

te
p

a
rk

 C
h

a
ri

ty
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
a

k
e

r 
La

n
e

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
2

2
5

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 B

la
h

 B
la

h
 B

la
h

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

4
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

T
H

O
R

N
B

U
R

Y
 C

R
IC

K
E

T
 C

LU
B

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

1
4

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

e
r 

&
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
7

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

o
ft
w

a
re

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

in
g
 i
n
to

 p
o
s
s
e
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ie

ty
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

to
re

d
 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

T
h

o
rn

e
r 

M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
s
ta

g
in

g
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

c
a
ro

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 S

t 
P

e
te

r'
s
 C

h
u
rc

h
, 
T

h
o
rn

e
r

T
h

o
rn

e
r 

O
v
e

r 
5

5
s

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

T
H

O
R

N
E

R
 Y

O
U

T
H

 C
LU

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

S
p
o
rt

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

rt
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

T
h

o
rp

 A
rc

h
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

T
h

o
rp

 A
rc

h
 V

il
la

g
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
2

2
8

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p

T
h

o
rp

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 
P

T
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
5

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 H

a
llo

w
e
e
n
 E

v
e
n
t 
+

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 L

ig
h
t 
u
p

T
h

o
rp

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 
P

T
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

e
c
re

t 
S

a
n
ta

 E
v
e
n
t 
fo

r 
p
u
p
ils

T
IG

E
R

 1
1

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

8
2

.5
2

3
0

H
ir

e
 o

f 
ro

o
m

s

T
IG

E
R

 1
1

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

2
0

2
3

0
M

id
d

le
to

n
 G

a
la

 

T
IG

E
R

 1
1

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
8

1
1

2
.1

3
2

3
0

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
S
u

p
e

rs
ta

rs

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 M

E
T

H
O

D
IS

T
 C

H
U

R
C

H
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 l
u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 f
o
r 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 &

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 &

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 T

in
g
le

y
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 &

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

a
s
te

r 
E

g
g
s

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

6
0

0
3

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
IT

IA
T

IV
E

5
0

0
2

2
7

P
la

n
e

t 
Le

e
d

s 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

6
0

0
3

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
IT

IA
T

IV
E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
fo

r 
P

e
a

ce
 -

 S
a

fe
r 

a
n

d
 S

tr
o

n
g

T
O

U
C

H
S
T

O
N

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

T
o

w
n

 S
tr

e
e

t 
C

a
re

rs
 G

ro
u

p
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

T
R

U
S
T

E
E

S
 W

E
T

H
E

R
B

Y
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
LL

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

3
4

.5
2

3
0

W
&

H
 T

&
P

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

F
o

ru
m

U
n

it
e

d
 H

e
b

re
w

 C
o

n
g

re
g

a
ti

o
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 D

a
y

U
n

it
y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
6

0
0

8
C

H
A

P
LE

T
O

W
N

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E
4

6
0

0
0

2
4

3
C

H
A

P
E

LT
O

W
N

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E

U
n

it
y
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

K
n

o
w

 Y
o

u
rs

e
lf

, 
S
e

ll
 Y

o
u

rs
e

lf

U
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

U
N

LI
M

IT
E

D
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

U
R

B
A

N
 S

P
R

A
W

L
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

V
A

LL
E

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
1

1
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

V
A

LL
E

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

ie
s

V
A

N
D

A
N

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

L
a
d
ie

s
 I
T

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 p

ro
je

c
t

V
A

N
D

A
N

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

L
a
d
ie

s
 I
T

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 p

ro
je

c
t

V
A

N
D

A
N

 G
R

O
U

P
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
7

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
9

4
2

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

3
6

8
.1

2
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

V
ic

to
ri

a
 C

lo
se

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

V
O

IC
E

 O
F
 H

O
LB

E
C

K
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

V
o

li
ti

o
n

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

4
5

6
7

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

2
9

8
5

5
5

2
2

7
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

ra
n

t

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 "

C
it
y
 F

u
ll 

O
f 
T

h
a
n
k
s
"

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 "

C
it
y
 F

u
ll 

O
f 
T

h
a
n
k
s
"

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

th
a
n
k
 y

o
u
 e

v
e
n
t

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
2

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 e

v
e
n
t 
- 

"A
 C

it
y
 F

u
ll 

O
f 
T

h
a
n
k
s
"

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
re

fr
e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

W
A

T
S
O

N
IA

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Page 41



W
e

e
tw

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

' 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 A

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 G

o
o

d
 C

o
m

p
a

n
io

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 d

a
y
 o

u
t

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 G

o
o

d
 C

o
m

p
a

n
io

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 h

ir
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
 p

u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 e

v
e
n
t

W
e

st
 B

o
u

rn
e

 G
a

rd
e

n
s 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y

W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

W
a

lk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

W
a

lk
in

g
 L

e
a

fl
e

t

W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

W
a

lk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

W
a

lk
in

g
 L

e
a

fl
e

t

W
e

st
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

W
e

st
 P

a
rk

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

 t
h
e
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
s
ts

W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
8

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

3
3

5
T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 I
N

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

8
4

0
0

0
2

2
7

F
o

r 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

 

W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

W
e

st
 Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
 P

o
li

ce
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 b
ik

e
 f
o
r 

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 P

o
lic

in
g
 T

e
a
m

W
e

st
 Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
 S

p
o

rt
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

W
e

st
e

rt
o

n
 C

lo
se

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s
/e

v
e
n
ts

W
e

st
fi

e
ld

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 &
 R

e
sd

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
2

5
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

W
e

st
o

n
 L

a
n

e
 S

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 n

e
w

 j
u
n
io

r 
g
o
a
l 
p
o
s
ts

W
e

st
w

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
s
ta

lls
 a

t 
M

id
d
le

to
n
 G

a
la

 a
n
d
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
M

id
d
le

to
n
 P

a
rk

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

cc
e

ss
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
e
t 
u
p
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 g
ro

u
p

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 B

a
n

d
st

a
n

d
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

B
a
n
d
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 B

a
n

d
st

a
n

d
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

B
a
n
d
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

s

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

a
d

io
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
6

8
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

tu
d
io

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

a
d

io
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 G

ra
n

g
e

 P
a

rk
 S

p
o

rt
s 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
v
ili

o
n

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
o

li
ci

n
g

 T
e

a
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
W

in
te

r 
C

ri
m

e
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 R

 U
 F

 C
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 R

u
g
b
y
 C

lu
b
 u

n
d
e
r 

7
's

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

lu
b
h
o
u
s
e

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 R

 U
 F

 C
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

7
's

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 f
o
r 

c
lu

b
h
o
u
s
e
 o

r 
s
h
ir
t 
s
p
o
n
s
o
r

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 R

U
F
C

 J
u

n
io

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 R
u
g
b
y
 S

h
ir
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
a
s
o
n

W
h

a
rf

e
d

a
le

 &
 A

ir
e

d
a

le
 R

e
v
ie

w
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

4
6

8
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

W
h

a
rf

e
d

a
le

 C
o

u
rt

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

3
3

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

W
H

IN
G

A
T

E
 M

E
T

H
O

D
IS

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

W
h

in
m

o
o

r 
W

a
n

d
e

re
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
w

e
e
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 l
ig

h
ts

 s
w

it
c
h
 o

n

W
h

in
m

o
o

r 
W

a
n

d
e

re
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

W
h

it
e

h
a

ll
 D

o
g

 R
e

sc
u

e
 C

h
a

ri
ty

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
c
u
e
 o

f 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 d

o
g
s

W
h

it
e

la
it

h
e

 C
o

u
rt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
A

cc
o

u
n

t
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

W
ig

to
n

 M
o

o
r 

F
ri

e
n

d
sh

ip
 G

u
il

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

u
ti
n
g

W
IG

T
O

N
 M

O
O

R
 U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

F
O

R
M

E
D

 C
H

U
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 o

f 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y

W
IL

LI
A

M
 M

E
R

R
IT

T
 D

IS
A

B
LE

D
 L

IV
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
6

3
3

P
/D

IS
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
S
 F

O
R

 E
Q

U
IP

 &
 A

D
A

P
T

S
2

2
4

5
6

2
2

9
F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

d
v
ic

e
 &

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

W
in

th
o

rp
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
ir
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip

W
in

th
o

rp
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
6

.8
6

2
2

7
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 M
in

i 
O

ly
m

p
ic

s

W
in

th
o

rp
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
e
s
ti
v
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

a
n
to

m
im

e

W
IS

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
7

0
0

2
3

0
W

IS
E

 M
e

m
o

ry
 C

a
fe

W
N

W
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

6
0

O
T

H
E

R
 A

D
U

LT
S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
1

0
6

3
9

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 V
io

le
n

ce

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

0
8

9
.0

4
2

3
0

Le
e

d
s 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 V
io

le
n

ce

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
9

6
2

.5
2

3
0

R
a

in
b

o
w

 H
e

a
rt

s 
W

o
m

e
n

s 
G

ro
u

p

W
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e

 T
e

a
ti

m
e

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
se

 H
il

l 
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

k
u

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

W
o

o
d

la
n

e
 T

e
a

 T
im

e
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
a
m

ily
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

ft
e
rn

o
o
n
 a

t 
B

a
p
ti
s
t 
C

h
u
rc

h

W
o

o
d

la
n

e
 T

e
a

 T
im

e
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

W
o

o
d

le
sf

o
rd

 &
 O

u
lt

o
n

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
t 
A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 P

a
ri
s
h
 H

a
ll

W
O

O
D

S
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

3
1

3
4

1
N

.W
. 

IN
N

E
R

 W
O

O
D

S
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
 C

.C
.

7
5

0
0

2
2

7
W

o
o

d
sl

e
y
 R

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

W
O

O
D

S
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
4

7
6

4
2

3
0

W
o

o
d

sl
e

y
 R

o
a

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
a

b
il

it
y

W
o

o
lg

a
th

e
r

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

W
o

o
lg

a
th

e
r

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

W
o

rt
le

y
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

2
5

0
2

2
8

S
ch

o
o

l 
co

a
ch

in
g

W
o

rt
le

y
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

3
5

7
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

W
R

V
S
 S

T
 J

A
M

E
S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
2

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

Page 42



W
Y

C
A

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

9
7

5
9

8
S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 &
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 I
S
S
U

E
S

4
8

2
6

.7
8

2
2

7
A

W
Y

A
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 1

2
/1

3
/L

C
C

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

W
Y

C
A

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

4
0

4
5

1
2

2
7

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

W
y
k
e

b
e

ck
 V

a
ll

e
y
 R

o
a

d
 M

u
lt

i-
S
to

ry
 F

la
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

Y
A

M
S
E

N
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
5

4
6

5
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Y
a

rn
b

u
ry

 (
H

o
rs

fo
rt

h
) 

R
 F

 C
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 n

e
w

 K
it
 f
o
r 

U
n
d
e
r 

7
's

Y
e

a
d

o
n

 A
ir

 C
a

d
e

ts
 2

1
6

8
 (

Y
e

a
d

o
n

) 
S
q

u
a

d
ro

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 b

a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Y
e

a
d

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll
 U

se
rs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

3
7

5
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Y
e

w
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

Y
e

w
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 A
m

a
te

u
r 

Ju
n

io
r 

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

c
lu

b

Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
R

IC
K

E
T

 C
LU

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
C

ri
ck

e
t 

w
e

e
k
s 

in
 K

ip
p

a
x

Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 D
A

N
C

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 T

R
U

S
T

 C
O

 L
T

D
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

0
7

8
9

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

w
e

e
k
ly

 d
a

n
ce

 c
la

ss
e

s 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s

Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 D
A

N
C

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 T

R
U

S
T

 C
O

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
A

R
T

S
@

LE
E

D
S

5
9

0
0

0
2

2
9

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Y
O

U
N

G
 A

T
 H

E
A

R
T

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

Y
o

u
n

g
 M

in
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
3

5
0

2
2

8
T

a
b

le
 t

e
n

n
is

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

s 
A

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 P
ro

je
ct

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

8
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Y
o

u
th

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s 
Le

e
d

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Y
o

u
th

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s 
Le

e
d

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

Y
o

u
th

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s 
Le

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

8
0

0
2

3
0

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
Y

o
u

th
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h
 T

ri
p
 -

 W
o
m

e
n
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W

o
m

a
n
s
 D

a
y

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
te

r 
P

a
rt

y

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
4

9
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
o

ta
l 

S
p

e
n

d
8

,5
3

8
,5

5
7

Page 43



S
ch

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

A
ll

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 P
a

id
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
B

o
d

y
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

C
a

p
 S

ch
e

m
D

iv
is

io
n

£
N

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

A
d

e
l 

W
a

r 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 (
D

ra
m

a
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
4

0
0

0
Li

g
h

ti
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
&

 i
n

d
u

ct
io

n
 l

o
o

p

A
d

e
l 

W
a

r 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 (
D

ra
m

a
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
9

5
7

Li
g

h
ti

n
g

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

&
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 l
o

o
p

C
a

rd
in

a
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 P
ro

je
ct

.
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

6
6

5
3

S
o

u
th

 S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
1

6
6

5
.6

7
IS

A
P

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
C

a
rd

in
a

l 
C

re
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
id

 

C
o

o
k

ri
d

g
e

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

1
4

2
3

6
W

a
rd

 B
a

se
d

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

1
0

1
9

3
W

a
rd

 b
a

se
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 W

a
r 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
F

u
n

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

8
2

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

2
0

0
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

m
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
w

a
ll

, 
fo

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

&
 s

e
a

ti
n

g

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

8
1

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

1
0

0
0

0
K

il
li

n
g

b
e

ck
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rk

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o8

3
8

3
1

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
1

0
2

6
5

.1
7

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

4
2

3
6

P
a

rk
s 

&
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
si

d
e

1
0

6
9

0
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 s

to
n

e
s 

p
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

4
2

3
3

E
a

st
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

1
6

6
2

0

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

je
c
t 

re
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 C
o
u
rt

 e
tc

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

4
2

6
7

W
e

st
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

2
0

0
0

0
M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 G
re

e
n

 R
o

o
fs

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
a

rd
e

n

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o8

3
8

3
1

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
1

6
0

0
0

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 G

re
e

n
 R

o
o

fs
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

a
rd

e
n

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o8

3
8

3
1

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
1

8
2

3
4

.8
3

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
se

 R
id

g
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

G
U

IS
E

LE
Y

 (
A

O
S

) 
T

H
E

A
T

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
5

6
4

0
P

u
rc

h
a

se
 &

 i
n

st
a

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 b
o

il
e

r

H
A

M
A

R
A

 (
H

LC
)

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

1
4

9
9

7
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
2

5
5

2
6

.4
G

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

to
il

e
ts

H
O

P
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

7
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
6

3
8

4
.4

H
a

w
k

sw
o

rt
h

 w
o

o
d

 c
h

u
rc

h
 h

a
ll

 r
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

Jo
h

n
 O

'G
a

u
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
8

2
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
5

3
9

.9
3

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
to

o
ls

 &
 l

a
w

n
m

o
w

e
r

M
O

R
LE

Y
 M

U
R

A
LS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
8

2
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
1

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

M
y

 W
o

o
d

k
ir

k
 p

ro
je

ct

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
1

4
2

3
6

W
a

rd
 B

a
se

d
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
7

8
0

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 A

c
ti
o
n
, 

F
a
rn

le
y
, 

N
e
w

 F
a
rn

le
y
 -

 D
o
o
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

O
tl

e
y

 T
o

w
n

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

7
6

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

3
0

0
0

R
e

fe
re

e
s 

ch
a

n
g

in
g

 r
o

o
m

O
tl

e
y

 T
o

w
n

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

7
6

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

2
0

0
0

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ch
a

n
g

in
g

 r
o

o
m

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

il
l 

S
u

n
d

a
y

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
1

5
7

2
5

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

2
0

6
.9

9
D

is
h

w
a

sh
e

r 
re

 R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
e

n
tr

e

R
o

b
e

rt
 C

ra
v

e
n

 M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
H

a
ll

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
2

5
0

0
R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
a

te
r 

su
p

p
ly

 p
ip

e

U
n

it
y

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
1

2
1

5
4

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
9

7
6

4
4

.9
G

ra
n

t 
p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

1
0

5
,1

1
3

-1
1

7
 C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 R
o

a
d

3
7

4
8

4
8

.3

Page 44



C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
La

rg
e

r 
G

ra
n

ts

R
e

f 
N

o
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
£

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
S

e
rv

ic
e

C
o

st
 C

e
n

V
o

te
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
se

d
 f

o
r?

C
1

L
e
e
d
s
 I

ri
s
h
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
6

k
 A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

L
u
m

e
n
 A

rt
s

1
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
3

k
 A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
3

P
y
ra

m
id

 o
f 

A
rt

s

1
4

,2
0

8
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
V

a
r

2
2

7
£

5
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
&

 £
9

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
4

T
h
e
 C

re
a
te

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 C

IC
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
Jo

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

7
4

5
3

2
2

2
7

£
9

0
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
g

ra
n

t

F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

h
o

m
e

sl
e

ss
, 

m
a

rg
in

a
li
se

d
 o

r 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

. 
(O

n
e

 o
ff

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

)

C
5

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

g
g

a
e

 C
o

n
ce

rt
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
A

rt
s

1
1

4
0

2
2

6
5

£
3

8
k

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 R

e
g

g
a

e
 c

o
n

ce
rt

R
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
v

e
n

t 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 L

o
ca

l 
&

 H
e

a
d

li
n

e
 A

ct
s,

 D
Js

, 
st

a
g

e
 c

re
w

C
6

Li
fe

fo
rc

e
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

s
1

5
,1

2
5

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
A

rt
s

1
1

4
0

1
2

2
7

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
1

0
.1

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t 
&

 £
5

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

8
k

 W
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
fr

o
m

 A
re

a
 

M
a

n
g

t

C
7

P
A

T
H

 (
Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
) 

Lt
d

6
5

,2
6

2
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

Jo
b

s 
&

 S
k

il
ls

7
4

0
0

8
2

2
7

£
6

5
k

 g
ra

n
t.

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
 b

a
se

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

b
la

ck
, 

a
si

a
n

 

a
n

d
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s.
 (

O
n

g
o

in
g

, 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

)

C
8

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

1
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7

£
1

2
.7

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

5
.9

k
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
9

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7

£
1

4
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 &
 A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
ts

. 
A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 

£
2

0
.6

k
 o

f 
W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

Page 45



C
1

0
U

n
it

y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
E

co
n

 D
e

v
1

6
0

0
8

2
4

3
G

ra
n

t 
re

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 C

e
n

tr
e

G
ra

n
t 

to
 c

o
v

e
r 

re
n

t 
a

t 
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 C
e

n
tr

e
.

C
1

1
U

n
it

y
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
1

9
7

,6
4

4
.9

1
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

sc
h

 1
2

1
5

4
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
g

ra
n

t

G
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 T

o
w

n
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 I

n
it

ia
iv

e
. 

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 

H
LF

, 
LE

G
I 

a
n

d
 L

C
C

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y

 o
w

n
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 a
re

a
s 

to
 

p
a

rt
 f

u
n

d
 b

u
il
d

in
g

 w
o

rk
s/

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s.

  
T

h
is

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
o

n
e

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 1
0

5
, 

1
1

3
-1

1
7

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 R

o
a

d
.

C
1

2
N

a
ri

 E
k

ta
 L

td
1

1
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
Jo

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

7
4

0
0

9
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

A
si

a
n

 g
ir

ls
 /

 w
o

m
e

n
. 

(O
n

g
o

in
g

, 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

)

C
1

3
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 B

a
ll
e

t 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
2

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

2
2

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

4
O

p
e

ra
 N

o
rt

h
7

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
9

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
£

7
6

0
k

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

5
P

h
o

e
n

ix
 D

a
n

ce
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

£
7

5
k

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

6
S

o
u

th
 A

si
a

n
 A

rt
s 

- 
U

K
1

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
6

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

&
 £

3
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
1

7
W

e
st

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 P
la

y
h

o
u

se
6

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
9

£
6

8
0

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
ts

 &
 £

1
2

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
1

8
Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
 D

a
n

ce
 C

e
n

tr
e

 T
ru

st
 C

o
. 

Lt
d

5
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
9

£
5

9
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
3

1
k

 A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

9
T

h
e

a
tr

e
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

 B
la

h
 B

la
h

 B
la

h
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
4

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

0
H

a
re

w
o

o
d

 H
o

u
se

 T
ru

st
 L

im
it

e
d

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
1

0
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 c

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y'
s 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

Page 46



C
2

1
A

rt
li
n

k
 W

e
st

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
1

2
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

.3
k

 T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 

fu
n

d
.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

2
Le

e
d

s 
In

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
P

ia
n

o
fo

rt
e

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
2

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

3
W

o
o

lg
a

th
e

r
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

4
M

o
rl

e
y

 L
it

e
ra

tu
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
C

o
rp

 &
 C

e
n

A
re

a
 M

g
t

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
1

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
2

0
k

 W
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 

g
ra

n
t.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

5
Ja

b
a

d
a

o
1

5
,9

3
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
6

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 G

ra
n

t

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 c

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y'
s 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
2

6
Le

e
d

s 
F

e
st

iv
a

l 
M

e
la

 L
td

2
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

7
B

ra
m

h
a

m
 S

p
o

rt
s 

&
 L

e
is

u
re

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

3
5

,3
7

5
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
P

la
n

n
in

g
2

4
4

5
8

2
2

7
£

3
5

k
 S

1
0

6
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

0
k

 M
IC

E
 g

ra
n

t.

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
w

a
s 

g
iv

e
n

 v
ia

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 f
o

r 
th

e
 u

se
 o

f 
S

1
0

6
 f

u
n

d
s 

(g
re

e
n

sp
a

ce
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

) 
to

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a

 S
p

o
rt

s 
P

a
v

il
li
o

n
 a

t 

F
re

e
ly

 L
a

n
e

 B
ra

m
h

a
m

.

C
2

8
H

E
A

D
S

 T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 L
T

D
1

1
6

0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
4

k
 W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

9
C

it
y

 O
f 

Le
e

d
s 

G
y

m
n

a
st

ic
s 

C
lu

b
 C

 I
 C

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

S
p

o
rt

s
0

2
1

6
7

2
2

7
£

1
2

0
k

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 g

y
m

T
im

e
 l
im

te
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 
ru

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
lu

b

C
3

0
E

a
st

 S
tr

e
e

t 
A

rt
s

2
8

,7
5

2
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
1

8
.8

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

&
 £

1
0

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 

g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
3

1
Le

e
d

s 
G

ra
n

d
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 &

 O
p

e
ra

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

9
£

1
8

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
3

2
Le

e
d

s 
W

e
st

 I
n

d
ia

n
 C

a
rn

iv
a

l
5

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
A

rt
s

1
1

4
0

2
2

2
9

£
5

0
k

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 C

a
rn

iv
a

l.
 A

ls
o

 £
9

k
 r

e
 

R
e

n
ts

/M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 d
e

a
l

R
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
v

e
n

t

Page 47



C
3

3
R

e
'n

e
w

 L
e

e
d

s 
(i

n
cl

 A
rc

h
w

a
y

)
1

0
5

,4
7

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

8
5

1
4

1
2

2
7

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 g
ra

n
t

A
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

ra
n

t 
to

 c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 R
e

'N
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s,

 a
 

ch
a

ri
ty

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 h
a

s 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

ch
a

n
ce

s 
in

 l
if

e
 -

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 L
C

C
 i
s 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e

r.

C
3

4
R

e
'n

e
w

 L
e

e
d

s 
(i

n
cl

 A
rc

h
w

a
y

)
4

3
,1

8
5

.3
3

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
Jo

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

8
5

1
9

1
2

2
7

£
4

3
k

 J
o

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

 g
ra

n
t

F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
, 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t,

 a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 

e
m

p
lo

y
a

b
il
it

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

e
ct

o
r.

 

3
 Y

e
a

r 
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t

P
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
e

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 a
n

d
 d

e
li
v

e
r 

th
e

 f
o

u
r 

co
re

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s.
 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 e
v

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

e
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

.

T
o

 b
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
fo

r 
e

it
h

e
r 

g
ra

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 m
u

st
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
;

- 
sp

o
t 

n
u

rt
u

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

ta
in

 t
a

le
n

t

- 
re

m
o

v
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
ll
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

ct
iv

it
y

- 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

ti
n

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
o

ff
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

- 
in

sp
ir

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

 i
n

sp
ir

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
m

Page 48



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
G

ra
n

ts

R
e

f 
N

o
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
£

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
S

e
rv

ic
e

C
o

st
 C

e
n

V
o

te
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
se

d
 f

o
r?

E
1

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v

ic
e

 B
u

re
a

u
3

3
4

,0
6

2
.0

0
E

&
H

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

8
5

0
6

4
2

2
7

£
3

3
4

.1
k

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 a
g

e
n

cy
 g

ra
n

t 
(A

A
G

) 
fu

n
d

in
g

.

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
 l

a
rg

e
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 F

u
e

ls
a

v
e

rs
 

g
ra

n
t 

a
s 

p
e

r 
b

e
lo

w

A
A

G
 -

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 a

 w
id

e
 o

f 
is

su
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

e
lf

a
re

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t,

 h
o

u
si

n
g

, 
d

e
b

t,
 c

o
n

su
m

e
r,

 

fa
m

il
y

 a
n

d
 i

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
.

E
2

Le
e

d
s 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

7
6

2
,7

9
4

.2
5

E
&

H
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 &

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

8
5

0
6

4
2

2
7

£
7

6
3

k
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
3

4
k

 A
d

u
lt

s 

g
ra

n
t

A
A

G
 -

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 a

 w
id

e
 o

f 
is

su
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

e
lf

a
re

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t,

 h
o

u
si

n
g

, 
d

e
b

t,
 c

o
n

su
m

e
r,

 

fa
m

il
y

 a
n

d
 i

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
.

E
3

Le
e

d
s 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

1
6

2
0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

2
8

0
9

0
2

9
3

£
1

6
k

 W
a

rm
 H

o
m

e
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 s

e
e

 a
b

o
v

e
. 

W
a

rm
 H

o
m

e
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 P
e

o
p

le
 -

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
co

st
s 

o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

E
4

Le
e

d
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
6

0
,9

1
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 &

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

2
8

0
9

0
2

9
3

£
6

1
k

 F
u

e
ls

a
v

e
rs

 g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

4
3

k
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

g
ra

n
t.

 

D
ir

e
ct

 g
ra

n
ts

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 e
v

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 b
o

xe
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 w

in
te

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

E
5

S
t 

Ju
d

e
's

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

 S
to

re
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

ta
t 

H
o

u
si

n
g

2
8

4
1

5
2

2
7

£
7

2
k

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fu
rn

it
u

re

E
6

S
to

p
 H

a
te

 U
K

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

8
5

0
3

4
2

9
0

£
3

8
k

 g
ra

n
t

S
to

p
 H

a
te

 U
K

 p
ro

v
id

e
 S

a
fe

r 
Le

e
d

s 
w

it
h

 a
 H

a
te

 

C
ri

m
e

 2
4

h
r 

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 i

n
 M

u
lt

i 
A

g
e

n
cy

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 

P
a

n
e

ls
. 

T
h

e
y

 r
e

fe
r 

a
ll

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 c

a
se

s 
to

 L
A

S
B

T
.

E
7

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
2

9
8

,5
5

5
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
8

5
5

6
2

2
2

7
£

2
9

9
k

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 g

ra
n

t
T

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 s

e
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
, 

sm
a

ll
 g

ro
u

p
s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 T

h
ir

d
 S

e
ct

o
r 

Le
e

d
s.

E
8

W
Y

C
A

S
4

0
,4

5
1

.0
0

E
&

H
S

tr
a

t 
&

 C
o

m
m

8
5

5
6

2
2

2
7

£
4

0
.5

k
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 g
ra

n
t

T
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

ir
d

 s
e

ct
o

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 

th
e

ir
 m

o
n

e
y

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
d

v
ic

e
 l

in
e

, 
o

n
e

 t
o

 o
n

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 r
e

m
e

d
ia

l 

w
o

rk
, 

b
o

o
k

-k
e

e
p

in
g

, 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s.

Page 49



E
9

Le
e

d
s 

&
 M

o
o

rt
o

w
n

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

 S
to

re
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

ta
t 

H
sg

2
8

4
2

1
2

2
7

£
7

2
k

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fu
rn

it
u

re

E
1

0
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

7
8

,6
9

4
.1

8
E

&
H

S
ta

t 
H

sg
2

8
0

1
0

2
2

7
£

7
9

k
 M

e
d

ia
ti

o
n

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 w
it

h
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

E
1

1
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
6

,6
2

0
.0

0
E

&
H

E
N

E
 A

lm
o

C
a

p
it

a
l

M
a

tc
h

fu
n

d
in

g
 r

e
 g

re
e

n
sp

a
ce

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t,

 

S
h

a
k

e
sp

e
a

re
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

a
rd

e
n

s

C
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

a
rd

e
n

s 
a

t 
S

h
a

k
e

sp
e

a
re

 

C
o

u
rt

, 
T

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 G

ra
n

g
e

. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
v

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, 

LC
C

, 
W

N
W

H
L,

 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 G
ra

n
ts

ca
p

e
 (

La
n

d
fi

ll
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

u
n

d
).

E
1

2
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

W
N

W
 A

lm
o

C
a

p
it

a
l

G
ra

n
t 

- 
M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

C
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

‘g
re

e
n

 r
o

o
f’

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
t 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 T

o
w

e
rs

. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
v

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, 

B
IG

 L
o

tt
e

ry
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
p

a
ce

s,
 L

C
C

, 
E

N
E

H
L 

a
n

d
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 

Le
e

d
s.

E
1

3
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

8
7

,7
8

8
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

2
8

0
9

0
2

9
3

F
u

e
ls

a
v

e
r 

g
ra

n
ts

W
a

rm
 H

o
m

e
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 P
e

o
p

le
 -

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
co

st
s 

o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

E
1

4
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
8

,2
3

4
.8

3
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
C

a
p

it
a

l
G

ra
n

t 
- 

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
se

 R
id

g
e

 p
ro

je
ct

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
h

a
b

it
a

t 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
cc

e
ss

 w
o

rk
s)

. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 W

o
o

d
h

o
u

se
 R

id
g

e
 A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u

p
 

(W
R

A
G

),
 L

C
C

, 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 G

ra
n

ts
ca

p
e

 

(L
a

n
d

fi
ll

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

u
n

d
).

E
1

5
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
0

,2
6

5
.1

7
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
C

a
p

it
a

l
G

ra
n

t 
- 

K
il

li
n

g
b

e
ck

 F
ie

ld
s 

&
 H

a
lt

o
n

 M
o

o
r

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
fe

n
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 

fo
o

tp
a

th
 w

o
rk

s)
. 

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 

W
y

k
e

 B
e

ck
 V

a
ll

e
y

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 F
o

ru
m

, 
LC

C
, 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s,
 N

a
tu

ra
l 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 (
A

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 

N
a

tu
re

) 
a

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 L
e

e
d

s 
Li

m
it

e
d

 (
La

n
d

fi
ll

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

u
n

d
).

E
1

6
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
3

2
,6

3
7

.0
0

E
&

H
S

tr
a

t 
&

 C
o

m
m

8
5

1
0

6
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t 

- 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

E
1

7
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 O

f 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
2

1
8

1
9

E
&

H
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 &

 C
o

m
m

8
5

5
6

2
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
A

G
 -

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
co

n
d

 t
ie

r 
co

n
su

lt
a

n
cy

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

(d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 o

n
-l

in
e

) 
to

 h
e

lp
 a

d
v

is
e

rs
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 

w
e

lf
a

re
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
xi

ty
 a

n
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
fo

r 
a

d
v

is
e

rs
.

Page 50



E
1

8
B

T
C

V
2

0
5

4
0

E
&

H
P

a
rk

s 
&

 

C
o

u
n

tr
y

si
d

e

2
2

0
0

8
2

2
9

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

3
0

k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
g

ra
n

t 
o

f 
£

1
0

,2
9

0
.0

0
 t

o
 H

o
ll

y
b

u
sh

 

a
n

d
 £

1
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
 t

o
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 G

ra
n

g
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 

ru
n

n
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v

id
e

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
it

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
o

 g
a

in
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 i

n
 p

ra
ct

ic
a

l 
co

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
 

E
1

9
M

e
a

n
w

o
o

d
 V

a
ll

e
y

 U
rb

a
n

 F
a

rm
6

2
0

0
0

E
&

H
P

a
rk

s 
&

 

C
o

u
n

tr
y

si
d

e

2
2

1
8

5
2

2
7

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

5
.5

k
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
g

ra
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 F
a

rm
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
re

s 
fo

r 
a

 w
id

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

li
v

e
st

o
ck

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

a
re

 b
re

e
d

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

ci
ty

 w
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  T

h
e

se
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

b
o

th
 o

n
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 

in
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
fo

r 

d
is

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l 
p

u
p

il
s,

 f
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

co
u

rs
e

s,
 h

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s,
 p

la
y

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

.

E
2

0
M

id
d

le
to

n
 E

q
u

e
st

ri
a

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

1
4

0
0

0
0

E
&

H
P

a
rk

s 
&

 

C
o

u
n

tr
y

si
d

e

2
2

1
9

0
2

2
7

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
g

ra
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
ri

d
in

g
 l

e
ss

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 

ca
rr

ia
g

e
 d

ri
v

in
g

 t
o

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
n

d
 a

b
le

 b
o

d
ie

d
 c

li
e

n
ts

 

a
cr

o
ss

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

. 
 I

t 
a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

w
o

rk
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

ll
e

g
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
ry

in
g

 t
o

 g
e

t 
in

to
 r

e
g

u
la

r 

w
o

rk
.

E
2

1
B

a
rn

a
rd

o
's

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

S
ta

t 
H

sg
2

8
2

7
3

2
2

7
£

1
5

k
 E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 B

a
rn

a
rd

o
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

N
ig

h
ts

to
p

 (
H

o
m

e
le

ss
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
)

E
2

2
C

a
re

 &
 R

e
p

a
ir

 (
Le

e
d

s)
 L

td
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

ta
t 

H
sg

2
8

4
2

2
2

2
7

£
3

3
k

 E
&

H
 g

ra
n

t
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 w

it
h

 C
a

re
 &

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

a
ir

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

h
o

m
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

E
2

3
C

a
re

 &
 R

e
p

a
ir

 (
Le

e
d

s)
 L

td
2

0
5

,8
0

5
.1

2
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
2

8
0

9
0

2
9

3
F

u
e

ls
a

v
e

rs
 g

ra
n

t
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 f
u

n
d

 w
a

s 
u

se
d

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 r
e

p
a

ir
s 

a
n

d
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 h
e

a
ti

n
g

 

fo
r 

a
p

p
ro

x 
3

0
0

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s.

  

E
2

4
H

a
re

h
il

ls
 &

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 L

a
w

 C
e

n
tr

e
1

6
4

,9
8

7
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
8

5
0

6
4

2
2

7
£

1
6

5
k

 A
d

v
ic

e
 g

ra
n

t
A

A
G

 -
 T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 L
a

w
 C

e
n

tr
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

re
e

 

a
n

d
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

le
g

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ll

y
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
ce

p
ti

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 s
ig

n
p

o
st

in
g

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

E
2

5
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

1
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
2

8
0

9
0

2
9

3
F

u
e

ls
a

v
e

rs
 g

ra
n

t
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 -
 t

o
 c

o
v

e
r 

co
st

s 
o

f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

Page 51



A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 £
3

7
.5

 A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

g
ra

n
t 

a
s 

p
e

r 
a

b
o

v
e

. 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l
2

,7
5

4
,5

6
2

.5
5

Page 52



C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 T

h
ir

d
 S

e
ct

o
r

R
e

f 
N

o
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

£
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

S
e

rv
ic

e
C

o
st

 C
e

n
V

o
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

se
d

 f
o

r?

C
h

 1
M

id
d

le
to

n
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 &
 F

a
m

il
y

1
1

,7
3

9
.0

0
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
8

1
5

7
6

2
2

9
G

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 f

u
ll

 g
ra

n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
te

d
 t

o
 £

2
3

,4
7

8
. 

T
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
is

 u
se

d
 t

o
 

p
a

y
 t

h
e

 s
a

la
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

w
h

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
s 

th
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 

su
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
e

r,
 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
r,

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
/c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 l

ia
is

o
n

 w
o

rk
e

r,
 

fu
n

d
 r

a
is

e
r,

 b
id

 w
ri

te
r,

  
e

tc
. 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
re

ce
n

tl
y

 m
e

t 

w
it

h
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

e
 

ro
le

 a
n

d
 s

ta
tu

s 
(t

h
e

 s
a

la
ry

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 p
a

id
 v

ia
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s)
, 

a
n

d
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

w
it

h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 s

ta
tu

s,
 c

e
n

tr
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

ss
e

t 
tr

a
n

sf
e

rs
, 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

, 

e
tc

.

Page 53



A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 L
a

rg
e

r 
G

ra
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r

R
e

f 
N

o
.

£
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

S
e

rv
ic

e
C

o
st

 C
e

n
V

o
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

se
d

 f
o

r?

A
d

 1
W

ill
ia

m
 M

e
rr

it
t 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 L

iv
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
2

2
,4

5
6

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
O

th
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
6

3
3

2
2

9
£

2
2

.5
k
 g

ra
n

ts
 r

e
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
&

 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s

A
 j

o
in

t 
fu

n
d

e
d

 (
w

it
h

 H
e

a
lt

h
) 

d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 g

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

is
h

in
g

 t
o

 a
cq

u
ir

e
 d

a
il

y
 l

iv
in

g
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

u
se

 b
y
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
.

A
d

 2
P

y
ra

m
id

 o
f 

A
rt

s
3

9
,9

3
9

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
4

0
k
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 L
iv

in
g

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

a
ci

li
ta

te
 

sm
a

ll
 g

ro
u

p
 a

rt
 s

k
il

ls
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
d

 3
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

3
7

,5
3

5
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

8
5

0
6

4
2

2
7

£
3

7
.5

 A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 l
a

rg
e

 

E
&

H
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 g
ra

n
t.

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

g
e

n
e

ra
li

st
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 s

u
rg

e
ri

e
s 

to
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 1

8
-6

5
 u

se
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

fa
m

il
ie

s/
ca

re
rs

 o
f 

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 d

a
y
 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
o

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

b
a

si
s.

A
d

 4
Le

e
d

s 
In

v
o

lv
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

6
4

,1
0

0
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

O
th

e
r 

a
d

u
lt

 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9
£

6
4

.1
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
th

is
 

ci
ty

 w
id

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

th
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
, 

ca
re

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 

A
d

 5
Le

e
d

s 
Ir

is
h

 H
e

a
lt

h
 A

n
d

 H
o

m
e

s
3

3
,8

4
8

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

  
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
5

0
8

7
8

2
2

7
£

3
3

.8
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

C
o

re
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

b
e

fr
ie

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

lu
n

ch
 c

lu
b

s 
to

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d

s 

Ir
is

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

n
e

e
d

s

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n

Page 54



A
d

 6
R

o
y
a

l 
M

e
n

ca
p

 S
o

ci
e

ty
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
4

0
k
 g

ra
n

t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 

a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 

w
it

h
 a

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

fa
m

il
ie

s/
ca

re
rs

.

A
d

 7
A

d
v
o

n
e

t
3

9
,5

3
6

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
O

th
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 

A
d

v
o

ca
cy

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 w

h
o

se
 '
co

re
' 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 c
o

n
si

st
s 

o
f 

te
n

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

o
se

 m
a

in
 o

r 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

co
n

si
st

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
P

le
a

se
 n

o
te

 t
h

is
 i

s 
n

o
w

 

a
b

so
rb

e
d

 i
n

to
 a

 w
id

e
r 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

co
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

ll
 a

d
v
o

ca
cy

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 

Le
e

d
s

A
d

 8
H

a
m

a
ra

 (
H

LC
)

1
7

5
,4

3
3

.4
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
1

5
0

k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t&

 £
2

6
k
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
g

ra
n

t.
 

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
2

k
 W

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

fr
o

m
 A

re
a

 M
n

g
t.

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

li
st

 c
la

ss
e

s 
/ 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
 t

a
k
in

g
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

li
g

io
u

s 
n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

u
se

rs

A
d

 9
Le

e
d

s 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

3
4

,3
4

4
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

O
th

e
r 

a
d

u
lt

 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9

£
3

4
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

7
6

3
k
 

E
&

H
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

&
 £

1
6

k
 W

a
rm

 

H
o

m
e

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 M
e

n
ta

l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 O

u
tr

e
a

ch
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e

A
d

 1
0

Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 D
a

n
ce

 C
e

n
tr

e
 T

ru
st

 C
o

. 
Lt

d
3

0
,7

8
9

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
3

1
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

5
9

k
 

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

w
e

e
k
ly

 

cr
e

a
ti

v
e

 d
a

n
ce

 c
la

ss
e

s 
in

 R
o

th
w

e
ll

 

a
n

d
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 t

a
st

e
r 

se
ss

io
n

s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

1
8

-6
5

.

Page 55



A
d

 1
1

A
d

v
o

ca
cy

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 L
im

it
e

d
3

1
,2

1
2

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s 
O

th
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9
£

3
1

.2
k
 g

ra
n

t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

A
d

v
o

ca
cy

 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

t 
B

M
E

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
e

xc
lu

si
v
e

ly
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
a

ls
 w

it
h

 

is
su

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

w
e

lf
a

re
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
, 

d
e

b
t,

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 a

cc
e

ss
 

to
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 s
o

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 

se
lf

 d
ir

e
ct

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
P

le
a

se
 n

o
te

 

th
is

 i
s 

n
o

w
 a

b
so

rb
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

A
d

 1
2

C
o

u
rt

h
o

u
se

 P
ro

je
ct

 (
O

tl
e

y
) 

Lt
d

1
9

,7
3

7
.2

2
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
2

0
k
 g

ra
n

t
G

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
LD

 d
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
d

 1
3

A
lz

h
e

im
e

rs
 S

o
ci

e
ty

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
5

0
6

7
0

2
2

7
A

ls
o

 £
2

8
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

O
n

e
 o

ff
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 

D
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 C

a
fé

A
d

 1
4

H
F

T
 L

td
1

1
1

,1
1

8
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

H
o

u
si

n
g

 F
a

rm
 T

ru
st

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

sp
o

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 L

D
 

a
n

d
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 f

o
r 

a
u

ti
sm

A
d

 1
5

O
P

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
3

2
,4

2
5

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 L

D
 

(W
il

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

W
e

th
e

rb
y
) 

- 
(d

a
y
 

se
rv

ic
e

s)

A
d

 1
6

A
rt

ic
u

la
te

 A
d

v
o

ca
cy

2
3

,5
3

5
.1

8
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
th

e
 

co
m

p
a

n
y
 r

u
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 f
o

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

e
lf

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

. 

A
d

 1
7

B
T

C
V

3
0

5
3

8
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

2
2

k
 E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 

LD
  

(H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

 G
a

rd
e

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

) 
- 

(d
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s)

Page 56



A
d

 1
8

P
e

o
p

le
 I

n
 A

ct
io

n
 (

Le
e

d
s)

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

si
n

g
 

P
o

tt
e

rn
e

w
to

n
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 b

la
ck

 

a
n

d
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 

m
e

e
t 

w
e

e
k
ly

. 
D

e
li

v
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 t
o

 

m
u

lt
i 

a
g

e
n

cy
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 b
la

ck
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri

ty
 

e
th

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s.

A
d

 1
9

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
1

8
4

,2
3

5
.5

2
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

 o
f 

£
1

5
k
 

&
 £

2
3

k

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 a

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
 L

e
e

d
s 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 

w
h

ic
h

 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

ca
n

 

a
ls

o
 a

cc
e

ss
.

Page 57



A
re

a
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
G

ra
n

ts
 

R
e

f 
N

o
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

£
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

S
e

rv
ic

e
C

o
st

 C
e

n
V

o
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

se
d

 f
o

r?

A
1

P
o
o
l 
A

F
C

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

9
2

3
0

W
e

ll 
B

e
in

g
 L

a
rg

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 P

h
o

e
n

ix
 p

ro
je

ct
T

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 is
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

o
o

l S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a

l 

C
lu

b
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
 t

h
e

 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

e
n

a
b

lin
g

 t
h

e
 c

lu
b

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

ve
 

a
n

d
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e
 a

s 
a

 v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 1
6

th
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

rr
 a

n
d

 is
 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 3
1

st
 O

ct
o

b
e

r.
  T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l c

o
st

 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 £

4
0

K
 w

it
h

 £
2

0
K

 f
ro

m
 P

o
o

l S
o

ci
a

l 

C
lu

b
 a

n
d

 a
 £

1
5

K
 lo

a
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

A
2

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

1
0

,4
7

5
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

8
2

3
0

£
1

0
k

 r
e

 W
e

ll 
B

e
in

g
 L

a
rg

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

e
 

E
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
S

to
ra

g
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 s

to
re

 r
o

o
m

 a
d

jo
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 

n
o

rt
h

 w
a

ll 
o

f 
o

u
r 

e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

, 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 q

u
o

te
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

:

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s-

 £
1

2
5

0
, 

C
o

n
cr

e
te

 f
lo

o
r 

a
n

d
 

b
ri

ck
/b

lo
ck

 w
a

lls
 -

 £
2

5
0

0
, 

R
o

o
f 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 &

 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 -

 £
1

5
0

0
, 

W
in

d
o

w
s 

&
 in

te
rn

a
l f

in
is

h
e

s 
- 

£
2

0
0

0
, 

La
b

o
u

r 
- 

£
7

0
0

0
, 

T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

w
e

re
 

m
e

t 
b

y
 c

h
a

ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n

 f
u

n
d

s.
 

A
3

N
o
rt

h
c
a
ll

1
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

8
2

3
0

£
1

5
.5

k
 r

e
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 L
a

rg
e

 G
ra

n
ts

P
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

ca
ll.

 I
ts

 a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
  

p
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r 
o

ve
r 

5
5

's
, 

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 

fa
m

ily
 e

ve
n

ts
, 

ru
n

n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

a
fé

 e
tc

. 
th

e
 

ce
n

tr
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 w

e
ll 

u
se

d
 a

n
d

 a
ct

s 
a

s 
a

 f
o

ca
l 

p
o

in
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 

Page 58



A
4

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n
io

rs
 P

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

9
,8

9
3

.9
9

C
e

n
tr

a
l &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
a

n
g

t
8

5
6

7
7

2
3

0
£

9
.9

k
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 la
rg

e
 g

ra
n

t 
p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

 

C
o

w
 C

lo
se

 C
o

rn
e

r

T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

a
s 

to
 t

u
rn

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

C
o

w
 

C
lo

se
 li

b
ra

ry
 in

to
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 c
a

lle
d

 t
h

e
 

C
o

w
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

rn
e

r 
(C

C
C

C
).

 T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

o
ff

e
rs

 d
e

b
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
d

vi
ce

, 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 

a
d

vi
ce

, 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

jo
b

 s
e

a
rc

h
 &

 s
k

ill
s,

 

co
m

p
u

te
r 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s,
 C

V
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 

sk
ill

s,
 a

 b
o

o
k

ca
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 
C

o
w

 C
lo

se
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

rn
e

r 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
a

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 b
a

se
 f

o
r 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l p
e

o
p

le
  a

n
d

 a
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 h
o

ld
 

so
ci

a
l,

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

a
ll
 

a
g

e
s.

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 w
e

n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s 
st

a
ff

in
g

 c
o

st
s.

 T
h

e
 

ce
n

tr
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
r'

s 
ro

le
, 

is
 

to
 le

a
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 f
u

lly
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
a

l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
C

C
C

C
 o

p
e

n
s 

4
 d

a
y

s 
a

 w
e

e
k

. 
T

h
e

 

g
ro

u
p

 h
a

ve
 p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s 

o
f 

th
e

 lo
ca

l u
se

rs
 in

 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

ff
e

re
d

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
.

A
5

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 L

iv
in

g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 -
 L

e
e
d
s

1
4

,9
4

1
.5

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

7
2

3
0

£
1

4
.9

k
 r

e
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 L
a

rg
e

 G
ra

n
ts

 r
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

A
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
o

st
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 

b
y

 A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 f
o

cu
ss

e
d

 o
n

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 in
 t

h
e

 S
w

in
n

o
w

 

a
re

a
. 

In
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 r
e

a
ch

 a
n

d
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 in
cl

u
d

e
d

 in
te

rg
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

w
o

rk
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

fa
m

ily
 c

o
o

k
e

ry
, 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
's

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

co
u

rs
e

s,
 'g

iv
e

 it
 a

 g
o

' t
a

st
e

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
m

e
n

's
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 c

o
m

e
d

y
, 

e
xe

rc
is

e
 c

la
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 

lo
ca

l r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

w
it

h
 o

rg
a

n
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 u

si
n

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
, 

h
a

s 
le

d
 t

o
 

a
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

t 
S

w
in

n
o

w
 w

h
o

 h
o

p
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 in
 t

h
e

 n
e

a
r 

fu
tu

re
 

Page 59



A
6

I 
L
o
v
e
 W

e
s
t 

L
e
e
d
s
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
L
td

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

7
2

3
0

£
2

0
k

 r
e

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 L

a
rg

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 r

e
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
I 

Lo
ve

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

(£
1

0
k

 e
a

ch
 I

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 O

u
te

r 

W
e

st
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s)

. 
T

h
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 w

a
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l B
ig

 F
e

st
iv

a
l D

a
y

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s 
d

u
e

 

to
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 in
 P

u
d

se
y

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 n
o

rm
a

lly
 a

tt
ra

ct
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 3

0
0

0
 v

is
it

o
rs

 t
o

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

rt
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

ily
 e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t.
 U

n
fo

rt
u

n
a

te
ly

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

h
e

a
vy

 r
a

in
, 

th
e

 e
ve

n
t 

w
a

s 
ca

n
ce

lle
d

 a
t 

sh
o

rt
 n

o
ti

ce
. 

B
e

ca
u

se
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

rs
 h

a
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

to
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 a

n
d

 a
rt

is
t 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

, 
th

e
se

 h
a

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 h
o

n
o

u
re

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
so

m
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 le
ft

 o
ve

r 

th
a

t 
w

e
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

fr
e

e
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
fi

lm
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

s 
in

 

tw
o

 in
n

e
r 

w
e

st
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s.

A
7

S
t 

L
u
k
e
s
 C

a
re

s
5

3
,4

0
0

.6
4

C
e

n
tr

a
l &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
a

n
g

t
8

5
6

7
1

2
3

0
£

5
3

.4
k

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 Y
o

u
th

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

T
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

y
o

u
th

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

a
t 

va
ri

o
u

s 

ce
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

t 
Lu

k
e

s 
C

a
re

s 
Y

O
U

T
H

  B
u

s

A
8

Li
fe

fo
rc

e
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

s
8

,0
5

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

5
2

3
0

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
0

.1
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t 

&
 

£
5

k
 a

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

g
ro

m
 C

it
y

 D
e

v

T
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 a

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

p
ro

je
ct

 in
 

G
ip

to
n

 a
n

d
 S

e
a

cr
o

ft
 a

n
d

 B
u

rm
a

n
to

ft
s 

a
n

d
 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

ill
. 

 4
7

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

to
o

k
 p

la
ce

 

w
h

ic
h

 in
cl

u
d

e
d

 D
J-

in
g

, 
g

ra
fi

tt
i a

rt
, 

m
u

si
c 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
ilm

 m
a

k
in

g
. 

1
4

4
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

, 
w

it
h

 a
ct

u
a

l f
ig

u
re

s 
o

f 
3

1
0

, 
a

g
e

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 8
-1

3

Page 60



A
9

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

2
0

,5
7

8
.0

2
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

5
2

3
0

£
2

0
.6

k
 o

f 
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 

£
1

4
k

 o
f 

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 C
it

y
 D

e
v

T
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll 
b

e
in

g
. 

 M
in

d
, 

B
o

d
y

 &
 S

o
u

l p
ro

je
ct

 

w
a

s 
a

 3
1

 w
e

e
k

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 G

ip
to

n
 a

n
d

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 h

o
lis

ti
c 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 li

fe
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 f
a

ct
o

rs
 t

h
a

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 

m
e

n
ta

l a
n

d
 p

h
y

si
ca

l w
e

llb
e

in
g

. 
6

3
 p

e
o

p
le

 

b
e

n
e

fi
tt

e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

 2
 B

re
a

th
in

g
 

B
u

d
d

ie
s 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

o
k

 p
la

ce
 in

 2
0

1
0

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

1
. 

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 p
u

lm
o

n
a

ry
 r

e
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

e
xe

rc
is

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
ve

 s
o

ci
a

l a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

. 
 S

e
ss

io
n

s 
to

o
k

 p
la

ce
 a

t 
2

 v
e

n
u

e
s,

 o
ve

r 
8

 

w
e

e
k

s 
in

 n
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 S

e
a

cr
o

ft
. 

 S
o

ci
a

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

g
ro

u
p

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 1

6
 w

e
e

k
s 

o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
  3

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

e
re

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 

fo
r 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

h
o

lid
a

y
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
- 

V
id

e
o

 J
u

g
, 

V
o

x 
P

o
p

s 

S
tr

e
e

t 
F

ilm
 a

n
d

 B
a

ck
 t

o
 F

ro
n

t 
M

in
is

. 
 T

h
e

se
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
e

re
 f

o
cu

ss
e

d
 o

n
 c

o
o

k
e

ry
, 

fi
lm

 m
a

k
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 e

a
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

iy
 r

a
n

 f
o

r 
2

 w
e

e
k

s 
(6

 

w
e

e
k

s 
in

 t
o

ta
l)

. 
 Y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 8
 -

 2
5

 a
n

d
 

3
6

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

A
1

0
H

a
m

a
ra

 (
H

LC
)

1
2

,1
2

8
.8

4
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

1
2

3
0

£
1

2
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

5
0

k
 

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
&

  £
2

6
k

 c
a

p
it

a
l g

ra
n

t.
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
im

e
d

 a
t 

h
e

lp
in

g
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e

 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

le
ve

l o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 

a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
a

b
ili

ty
 s

k
ill

s 
o

f 
a

  

ta
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

d
is

p
a

ra
te

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

s.

A
1

1
H

u
n

sl
e

t 
C

lu
b

2
3

,2
3

5
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

1
2

3
0

£
2

3
.2

k
 W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

is
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

ff
e

rs
 v

o
ca

ti
o

n
a

l t
ra

in
in

g
 in

 p
lu

m
b

in
g

, 

jo
in

e
ry

, 
b

ri
ck

la
y

in
g

, 
p

a
in

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

co
ra

ti
n

g
, 

h
a

ir
, 

b
e

a
u

ty
, 

ca
r 

m
e

ch
a

n
ic

s,
 b

ik
e

 m
e

ch
a

n
ic

s,
 c

a
te

ri
n

g
 t

o
 

sc
h

o
o

l s
tu

d
e

n
t 

in
 y

e
a

rs
 1

0
-1

2
. 

 T
h

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

se
ss

io
n

s 
w

e
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

sc
h

o
o

l h
o

u
rs

.

Page 61



A
1

2
Le

e
d

s 
A

h
e

a
d

2
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

7
2

3
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
2

2
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

n
 in

n
o

va
ti

ve
 lo

ca
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 

a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
to

 id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 O

u
te

r 

W
e

st
. 

S
o

m
e

 k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
u

d
e

 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
d

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

p
o

st
in

g
 t

o
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 

sm
a

lle
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 s

u
rv

iv
e

 a
n

d
 

g
ro

w
. 

A
ls

o
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 p

ra
ct

ic
a

l m
e

ch
a

n
is

m
 t

o
 

in
te

g
ra

te
 lo

ca
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
in

to
 lo

ca
l d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 

e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 in

ve
st

 b
a

ck
 in

to
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
ir

 

lo
ca

l a
re

a
s 

in
 a

 w
id

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

w
a

y
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 lo

ca
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t.

 

A
h

e
a

d
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 L

e
e

d
s 

A
h

e
a

d
) 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 f
o

r 
u

p
 t

o
 3

0
0

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

a
d

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
e

 in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 f
o

ru
m

s 
in

 t
h

e
 O

u
te

r 
W

e
st

. 
 T

h
e

 ‘
M

a
k

e
 T

h
e

 

G
ra

d
e

’ 
e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

h
ic

h
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 C
ra

w
sh

a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l w

a
s 

ve
ry

 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l.

 A
h

e
a

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 h

a
d

 s
e

cu
re

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

in
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
£

5
0

,0
0

0
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
n

d
 

o
ve

r 
2

0
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
h

a
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

C
ra

w
sh

a
w

 S
ch

o
o

l.

Page 62



A
1

3
Le

e
d

s 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y

 U
n

io
n

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

4
2

3
0

£
1

0
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
T

h
e

 L
e

a
ve

 L
e

e
d

s 
T

id
y

 (
LL

T
) 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
im

s 
to

 

m
in

im
is

e
 w

a
st

e
 a

n
d

 in
cr

e
a

se
 r

e
cy

cl
in

g
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 

st
u

d
e

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
o

ve
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

T
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
s 

st
re

e
t 

w
a

rd
e

n
s 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

it
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 

a
d

vi
ce

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
o

 d
is

p
o

se
 o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
a

st
e

. 

LL
T

 b
ra

n
d

e
d

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

 b
a

g
s 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
cy

cl
in

g
 o

f 
cl

o
th

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

-

u
se

a
b

le
 it

e
m

s.
 I

te
m

s 
co

lle
ct

e
d

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n

 a
w

a
y

 a
t 

fr
e

e
 s

h
o

p
s 

a
t 

th
e

 u
n

iv
e

rs
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s,

 o
r 

re
cy

cl
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

o
n

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

 c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s.
  I

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
, 

Le
a

ve
 L

e
e

d
s 

T
id

y
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 r
e

d
 b

a
g

s 
to

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 1

1
,0

0
0

 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

n
d

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

co
lle

ct
io

n
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

Ju
n

e
 a

n
d

 J
u

ly
. 

A
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 1

3
.5

 t
o

n
n

e
s 

o
f 

it
e

m
s 

w
e

re
 c

o
lle

ct
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 g
o

n
e

 in
 

to
 la

n
d

fi
ll.

 T
h

e
y

 s
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 9

 

la
n

d
lo

rd
s 

w
h

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 it
 o

n
 t

o
 1

6
3

3
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

(b
a

se
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 h

o
u

se
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

5
).

 T
h

e
y

 

re
a

ch
e

d
 7

6
0

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

vo
lu

n
te

e
r 

ti
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 

st
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 o

f 

th
e

 b
a

g
s 

a
n

d
 le

a
fl

e
ts

, 
so

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
o

n
a

ti
n

g
 it

e
m

s 

a
n

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

in
g

 o
u

t 
a

t 
th

e
 5

 f
re

e
 s

h
o

p
s.

A
1

4
S

w
a

rc
lif

fe
 G

o
o

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 S

ch
e

m
e

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
8

0
2

3
0

£
2

1
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
£

2
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 O
u

te
r 

E
a

st
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 S
ch

e
m

e
 

ru
n

n
in

g
 1

 A
p

r 
- 

3
0

 S
e

p
t.

 A
n

y
o

n
e

 6
0

y
rs

 o
r 

o
ve

r 
liv

in
g

 

in
 a

n
y

 o
f 

o
u

r 
4

 w
a

rd
s 

ca
n

 g
e

t 
th

e
ir

 g
a

rd
e

n
 t

id
ie

d
 u

p
 

fo
r 

fr
e

e
 if

 t
h

e
y

 m
e

e
t 

2
 c

ri
te

ri
a

. 
 £

1
K

 w
a

s 
a

 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

ir
 Q

u
e

e
n

's
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 

Ju
b

ile
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti

o
n

 e
ve

n
t 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

A
1

5
H

e
a

lt
h

 F
o

r 
A

ll 
(L

e
e

d
s)

1
4

,8
3

7
.0

5
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
3

1
2

3
0

£
1

5
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
A

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
£

3
8

k
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

co
st

 o
f 

a
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

 

T
h

is
 s

tr
a

n
d

 is
 I

n
n

e
r 

A
re

a
's

 s
h

a
re

 f
o

r 
2

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y

s 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
. 

A
1

6
H

e
a

lt
h

 F
o

r 
A

ll 
(L

e
e

d
s)

2
3

,2
0

5
.0

3
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

1
2

3
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts
 o

f 
£

1
5

k
 &

 £
2

3
k

A
s 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 a
b

o
ve

, 
a

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
£

3
8

k
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 

O
u

te
r 

a
n

d
 I

n
n

e
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

R
).

 T
h

is
 s

tr
a

n
d

 is
 O

u
te

r 
A

re
a

's
 s

h
a

re
 (

3
 

d
a

y
s 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
) 

A
1

7
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

C
a

p
it

a
l

G
ra

n
t 

re
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
rk

 f
a

ci
lit

y
, 

K
ill

in
g

b
e

ck

Page 63



A
1

8
M

o
rl

e
y

 L
it

e
ra

tu
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

6
2

3
0

£
2

0
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

0
k

 

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.

£
2

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 f
e

st
iv

a
l 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

2
 M

o
rl

e
y

 L
it

e
ra

tu
re

 

F
e

st
iv

a
ls

.

A
1

9
A

ir
e

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

S
ch

e
m

e
2

1
,5

3
7

.0
0

C
o

rp
 &

 C
e

n
A

re
a

 M
g

t
8

5
6

7
9

2
3

0
£

2
2

k
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

A
S

A
C

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

ve
r 

sc
h

o
o

l h
o

lid
a

y
s 

to
 

ch
ild

re
n

 f
ro

m
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 L
e

e
d

s,
 a

g
e

d
 4

-1
9

 w
it

h
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti

e
s 

so
m

e
 o

f 
w

h
o

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
  3

 -
 1

 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

It
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
re

sp
it

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
a

y
s 

o
u

t,
 s

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

d
ra

m
a

, 
d

e
n

 b
u

ild
in

g
 

a
n

d
 a

rt
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
m

o
n

g
st

 o
th

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

ch
ild

re
n

. 
7

3
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 

su
m

m
e

r 
b

re
a

k
. 

A
2

0
O

a
k

w
o

o
d

 T
ra

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
g

t
8

5
6

7
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

A
n

 a
d

va
n

ce
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y

 W
a

rd
 p

o
t 

to
 r

a
is

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 O
a

k
w

o
o

d
 c

lo
ck

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

fa
lle

n
 in

to
 a

 s
ta

te
 

o
f 

d
is

re
p

a
ir

. 
 I

ts
 a

w
a

it
in

g
 m

a
tc

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

so
u

rc
e

s.
 

A
2

1
H

E
A

D
S

 T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 L
T

D
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
g

t
8

5
6

7
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
1

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

T
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
ld

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

 in
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 

b
e

sp
o

k
e

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 a

rt
s 

ce
n

tr
e

 in
 E

a
st

 L
e

e
d

s.
  T

h
is

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

ls
o

 s
e

cu
re

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l f
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

£
5

0
,0

0
0

 

fr
o

m
 W

re
n

 L
a

n
d

fi
l f

u
n

d
in

g
. 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l c
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
is

 £
8

6
6

,1
5

1

A
2

2
B

a
rc

a
 L

e
e

d
s

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

g
t

8
5

6
7

2
2

3
0

£
3

5
k

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
T

h
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 w

a
s 

to
 p

a
y

 f
o

r 
a

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

, 
F

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

S
o

ci
a

l E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

h
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
w

o
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
in

 N
e

w
 W

o
rt

le
y

 

a
n

d
 F

a
ir

fi
e

ld
. 

T
h

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r’

s 
ro

le
 w

a
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 

in
co

m
e

 a
n

d
 in

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
t 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 r
e

cr
u

it
 m

o
re

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 b

o
a

rd
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

a
n

d
 o

ve
rh

a
u

l t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s’
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s.
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 u

se
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
l r

u
n

n
in

g
 c

o
st

s.
  T

h
e

 

p
ro

je
ct

 m
e

t 
it

s 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s,

 a
n

d
 in

cr
e

a
se

d
 t

h
e

 

re
ve

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

o
ci

a
l e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
t 

b
o

th
 c

e
n

tr
e

s.
 

Page 64



A
2

3
M

o
rl

e
y

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 A

ct
io

n
 

3
3

0
0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

g
t

8
5

6
7

6
2

3
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
3

3
k

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
£

3
3

,0
0

0
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 G

a
rd

e
n

 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 S
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 o

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 g
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
re

 w
e

ll 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

.

A
2

4
C

a
sa

c 
Le

e
d

s 
Li

m
it

e
d

1
5

,8
3

7
.0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

g
t

8
5

6
8

0
2

3
0

£
1

5
.8

k
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

W
e

st
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 A
re

a
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

t

Page 65



C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
G

ra
n

ts
 

R
e

f 
N

o
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
£

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
S

e
rv

ic
e

C
o

st
 C

e
n

V
o

te
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
se

d
 f

o
r?

C
e

n
1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s
2

5
,3

8
9

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
2

9
0

5
1

2
2

7
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
g

ra
n

t 
o

f 
£

2
5

.4
k

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s 
a

re
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 B
M

E
 h

u
b

 f
o

r 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
A

ss
e

m
b

ly
. 

 

T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

co
-o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

fa
ci

li
ta

ti
n

g
 s

ch
e

d
u

le
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r,

 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 B
M

E
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 

to
 d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 

B
la

ck
 H

is
to

ry
 m

o
n

th
.

C
e

n
2

Le
e

d
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

4
3

,1
9

0
.0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

9
7

5
9

8
2

2
7

£
4

3
k
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
6

1
k
 

F
u

e
ls

a
v
e

rs
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 g

ra
n

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
LC

F
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 a

n
d

 w
a

s 

fu
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 a

 p
a

y
 s

a
cr

if
ic

e
 b

y
 L

C
C

 

d
ir

e
ct

o
rs

. 

C
e

n
3

Le
e

d
s 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
6

9
3

6
4

2
2

9
£

1
0

k
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 g

ra
n

t

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
.

C
e

n
4

S
O

S
 L

td
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
Le

e
d

s 
In

it
ia

7
1

2
1

2
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
's

a
v
e

 o
u

r 
su

rg
e

ry
' 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 f
o

r 
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 h
e

a
rt

 w
a

rd

C
e

n
5

B
ra

m
h

a
m

 S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 L
e

is
u

re
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
1

0
,3

6
1

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
M

IC
E

6
9

3
6

1
2

2
7

£
1

0
k
 M

IC
E

 g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

3
5

k
 S

1
0

6
 

g
ra

n
t 

(s
e

e
 C

it
y
 D

e
v
).

M
IC

E
 g

ra
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 

sp
o

rt
s 

p
a

v
il

li
o

n
. 

S
1

0
6

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

sa
m

e
 

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
e

n
6

C
h

a
ri

ti
e

s 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 B
u

re
a

u
1

3
9

5
2

.3
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

9
7

5
9

8
2

2
7

A
W

A
Y

 G
ra

n
t 

- 
LC

C
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

LC
C

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
it

4
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

, 
a

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 W
e

st
 

Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 l
o

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

 T
h

e
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

n
 f

u
n

d
ra

is
in

g
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
.

Page 66



 

 

Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Citizens and Communities) 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 24 February 2014 

Subject: Community centres 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 

Killingbeck & Seacroft, Burmantofts & Richmond Hill, Gipton & 
Harehills, Chapel Allerton, Wetherby, Alwoodley, Middleton 
Park, Beeston & Holbeck, City & Hunslet, Rothwell, Ardsley & 
Robin Hood, Morley North, Morley South, Kippax & Methley, 
Cross Gates & Whinmoor, Garforth & Swillington, Kirkstall, Hyde 
Park & Woodhouse, Weetwood, Otley & Yeadon, Bramley & 
Stanningley, Armley, Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & 
Wortley 

  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to record progress with the improved arrangements 
for the Community Centre portfolio and to consult the board on future plans. 

2 Background information 

2.1 Members will recall past discussion at the board which considered  

• The complicated and bureaucratic arrangements in place for the use of 
community centres; 

• The numerous charging rates and their complicated application; and 

• The need for continued involvement of Area Committees in the process. 

2.2 The board also noted the transfer of the community centre portfolio to Citizens 
and Communities as of 1st October 2013 and the arrangements in place to 
address the identified failings in the current process. 

 Report author:  Martin Dean 

Tel:  78931 

Agenda Item 9

Page 67



 

 

3 Main issues 

3.1 The Community centre service has been moved to Citizens and communities 
directorate for a number of reasons  

• Closer links with localities, the area teams and local councillors on Area 
(Community) Committees are important stakeholders;  

• To focus the work of community centres alongside the citizens@leeds brand 
supporting the work to tackle poverty; 

• To contribute to local community development and regeneration in the 
poorest areas. 

3.2 There is a need for more discussion – including with members about their vision 
for the contribution which the centres make to each locality.  

3.2.1 That should include transparency in the funding to understand the ‘balance sheet’ 
of costs and benefits, both financial and non-financial. 

3.2.2 Questions which we have considered include 

• Is the current expenditure on the community centre portfolio seen as a 
sensible and productive use of council funds? 

• Should the objective of the pricing policy be to cover the costs of running the 
portfolio, or is it to subsidise and add to the council’s investment? hould a 
pricing policy aim to target profit making organisations and allow voluntary / 
community organisations to have subsidised use of community centres? 

We have concluded that community centres play a valuable role in bringing 
communities together, young and older people, providing a place to meet, learn 
and to positively engage. This work supports the Council’s wider objectives, and it 
is appropriate for the council to support the effective running of the buildings. 
Nevertheless we also need to maximise the income generated from users so that 
the cost to the council are controlled. It is also appropriate to consider what can 
be done to avoid duplication. 

3.3 Lettings 

3.3.1 The Scrutiny Board has made clear the concerns which members have with the 
lettings service, with examples of poor customer experience. These issues have 
been discussed with the Head of Facilities and these are our conclusions: 

3.3.2 The lettings team being organisationally part of the Civic Enterprise Leeds 
arrangements offers benefits which we are wary of losing. There is close 
connection with the other parts of the facilities management service which are 
crucial to the operational success of the community centres. In particular, 
caretaking, key holding, cleaning and security.  

3.3.3 With the overall service based in the Civic Hall in Citizens and Communities, and 
lettings in the same building as part of the facilities management service it is 

Page 68



 

 

recommended that there are no further structural changes, rather the services 
work together to improve processes to achieve the outcomes which are required. 

3.3.4 Our work has identified the charging structure as the single biggest impediment to 
efficiency in the lettings arrangements. We would welcome scrutiny comments as 
we work up our proposals to change the charging arrangements. Subject to 
appropriate approvals we aim to complete that task by 1st September 2014, and 
we will pilot this approach in selected locations from Easter 2014. We believe a 
lead in period would be helpful, to give existing users notice, and avoiding making 
changes over the summer when activities are at a peak will avoid disruption. 

3.4 Pricing - How much does it cost to use a community centre?  

3.4.1 The key question any casual user or long term tenant would like the Council to 
answer. We have put a set of arrangements which mean that there are over 100 
answers to that question, often related to the type of activity which the hirer 
intends to run.  

3.4.2 This complexity is the key impediment to efficient working of the lettings 
arrangement. This leads to complex administration, including a 6 page form to 
effect a letting. 

3.4.3 The delegation of the community centres to area committees in part contributes to 
these problems as the present arrangements ask members to set prices in their 
local areas. In considering these decisions there is no monitoring or 
understanding of the effect these decisions make on the sustainability of the 
service, or income generated.  

3.4.4 There is a great pressure on members to provide accommodation in centres for 
free. In reality free is similar to a grant to the user in the form of income forgone. 
However with the exception of the Rental subsidy scheme – where the 16 biggest 
users of the centres justify their subsidy, the council does not subject the free use 
to the degree of scrutiny which would be applied to other regimes where grants 
are given. The service has a significant target for increased income. This cannot 
be met without charging in many cases. 

3.5 The proposed option 

3.5.1 It is proposed that two or three price points could be set for each space available, 
reflecting the facilities on offer. 

• Point 1 – Full economic cost or ‘Market Rent’ 

• Point 2 – reduced community group rate  

• Point 3 – Free  

3.5.2 It is proposed that separate arrangements are developed for the venues in the 
portfolio (Blackburn Hall, Morley Town Hall, Yeadon Town Hall) reflecting the 
different activity which takes place in these buildings, compared to standard 
community centres. 

Page 69



 

 

3.5.3 It is suggested Area Committees will retain a role in considering prices at points 2 
and 3 

3.5.4 It is proposed to simplify the lettings process by: 

• Separating venues and community centres so that appropriate information is 
collected; 

• Utilise the option to pay in advance by credit/debit card; 

• Consider on balance whether all the information currently collected is 
necessary, with a view to simplifying the process. 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2 There are no specific Equality and diversity considerations in this paper, however 
as decisions about the portfolio are made we will give due regard to Equality and 
Diversity  

5 Conclusions 

5.1 Members are invited to comment on the contents of this report, and give views on 
the proposals. 

 

Page 70



 

 

Report of Chief Officer (ICT) 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 24th February 2014 

Subject: Members ICT service provision 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. Following the successful conclusion of the Members ICT Upgrade Project, Councillors 
were surveyed to determine if they considered that had met is intended aims. 

2. The project, supported by the responses to the survey received, has also highlighted 
that the changes in ICT Service provision has also necessitated further changes in the 
nature of support. 

3. In particular, a view from Members is sought on the data charges associated with using 
Council-provided tablets for conducting Council business when abroad and also in 
relation to the new proposed ICT support arrangements  

Recommendations (following input from Scrutiny Board in December) 

4. Scrutiny Board is recommended to accept the conclusions of this report. 

5. It is recommended that some of the savings resulting from the Members ICT Upgrade 
project be used to meet the data charges associated with the use of the Council-
provided tablets abroad when the device is used to conduct Council business. 

6. It is further recommended that the following changes to ICT support arrangements are 
introduced: 

6.1. The appointment of a dedicated Member ICT Support Officer to provide enhanced 
support as outlined between 3.3.12 and 3.3.14 of this report, and, 

 Report author:  Andy Keightley 

Tel:  0113 395 2891 

Agenda Item 10

Page 71



 

 

6.2. The opening hours of the Drop-In Centre within Civic Hall be extended  to reflect 
those of the Service Centre i.e. 0800 to 1730, Monday to Friday  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 72



 

 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Board with a summary of the survey of 
Members following the ICT Upgrade Project and, following direction from  
Members at Scrutiny Board in December, to seek a view on recommendations in 
the following areas : 

• The costs associated with the use of the Council-provided tablet device when 
used abroad, and, 

• The proposed revised ICT support arrangements for Councillors  

 

2 Background information 

2.1 Following the completion of the rollout under the Members ICT Upgrade Project, 
Councillors were surveyed to determine whether the changes made had met the 
intended aim of providing them with an improved ICT service; enabling 
technologies which better support the various ways that they choose and need to 
work at a lower overall cost to the Council. 

2.2 Members will recall that as part of the upgrade project they were provided with a 
choice of a laptop or a Council-provided tablet device together with associated 
peripherals such as a choice of printer.  Alternatively, Councillors could opt to use 
their own equipment to securely access appropriate services. 

2.3 The Members Upgrade project, in conjunction with ESP, (the Council’s Essential 
Services Programme), has provided more up-to-date hardware and software and 
a more robust technical environment.   

2.4 The principal savings of the project resulted from the removal of the Council-
funded ADSL broadband provision to Members homes and of the option of a 
Council-provided PDA (personal Digital Assistant) device.  The major saving 
around the latter being that there would be no expense associated with the need 
to upgrade the PDAs in favour of more advanced and reliable alternatives. 

2.5 ICT services recognise that the changes in the ICT Service provision necessitated 
changes in certain areas. To this end a paper was submitted to the November 
meeting of Member Management Committee. The paper sought a view from 
Members around the use of the Council-provided tablet whilst abroad and in 
particular around how the associated data charges should be met.  It also 
requested support for the creation of a dedicated ICT Support Officer role.  

2.6 Member Management Committee indicated that the costs associated with the use 
of tablet devices abroad should be met by the individual member and deferred the 
proposed revised support arrangements pending further consultation across the 
groups. 

Page 73



 

 

2.7 In December this committee proposed that Members should not be charged for 
the data connection charges associated with Council-provided tablets when used 
abroad for dealing with issues in their capacity as a Member of Leeds City 
Council.  This view was also reflected to the January meeting of Member 
Management Committee. 

 

3 Main issues 

3.1 Survey results 

3.1.1 At the conclusion of the Members ICT Upgrade project, all Councillors were 
surveyed to determine if the project had met it’s intended aim of providing an 
improved ICT service to Members, designed to better support them in the way 
they need and choose to work 

3.1.2 The questions asked in the survey were similar to those contained in a survey 
issued before the project began, the responses to which were used to inform the 
approaches taken. 

3.1.3 28 Members responded and generally the results to each question were an 
improvement over the previous survey. 

3.1.4 Around 80% of those who responded indicated that the equipment and software 
provided met their needs and enabled them to work effectively from home and 
from other locations. 

3.1.5 Around 75% of the respondents were happy with the upgraded software and were 
comfortable using it and a similar percentage indicated that they were aware how 
to access additional training if required. 

3.1.6 The one area where there was no perceived improvement was in relation to the 
question around the support arrangements with 60% of respondents being happy 
with the current arrangements.  

3.1.7 However, in the free form areas of the survey, where Members were asked to 
comment generically on the ICT service provision, a number of Members 
specifically singled out the Drop-In Centre for special mention as well as indicating 
that they would welcome demonstrations on the appropriate use of equipment and 
software. 

 

3.2 Use of Council-provided tablet devices abroad 

3.2.1 The tablet devices provided to councillors allow connectivity from within Civic Hall 
and also from other locations where a wifi service is available including within 
Members homes.  The devices also have a 3G SIM installed to provide 
connectivity where wifi is not available. 

Page 74



 

 

3.2.2 There is a monthly data allowance of 2GB when using the device in this country, 
the charges for which were included in the original business case for the project.  
Members will receive notifications to the device if they approach the monthly limit.  
Naturally if the 3G data limit is reached the device can continue to be used via wifi 
(where available). 

3.2.3 The devices provided are capable of accessing a variety of content, including    
activities such as video streaming.  Such activity uses significant amounts of data 
very quickly therefore the recommendation is that the device should be used for 
such purposes when connected to the internet over wifi rather than 3G. 

3.2.4 It is recognised that some members may choose to use their tablet whilst abroad.  
Guidance has been provided to Members on using the device abroad. Principally, 
the recommendation is to turn off the data roaming function when not in use to 
avoid inadvertently incurring data charges and that wherever possible, free wifi 
should be used for connectivity. 

3.2.5 It is also accepted that some Members may need to use their tablet for Council 
business where wifi is not available and, under these circumstances, it is 
recommended that the Council meets the full cost of the data charges incurred. 

3.2.6 The standard charges for using data abroad is £40 per month for each month in 
which it is used.  This entitles the user to 100MB within Europe and 50MB 
elsewhere.  Notifications will be provided to the device as the data limit is 
approached.. 

 

3.3 Revised Support Arrangements 

3.3.7 The current support arrangements for Elected Members are that from 0800 until 
1730 each week day, the dedicated Members ICT support telephone number 
(0113 247 4866) is staffed by the ICT Service Centre.  Outside of these hours the 
same support number is answered by officers who work on a shift basis within the 
Network Management Centre. 

3.3.8 The aim at all times is, wherever possible, to resolve an issue at the first point of 
contact.  However, if this is not possible, the same level of 2nd and 3rd tier support 
is not available outside standard hours (largely because key elements of the 
service, are provided under contract by Third Party suppliers).  Where an issue 
cannot be resolved therefore, the NMC officer passes the support call to 
colleagues in the Service Centre for it to be progressed the following morning. 

3.3.9 These out of hours support arrangements are available except between 1900 on 
Saturday evenings and 0800 on Sunday morning (when resources are 
concentrated on duties associated with the main weekly processing and back-up 
routines), and over Bank Holidays. 

3.3.10 In addition to these arrangements, the opening hours of the Drop-In Centre, on 
the Second Floor Link Corridor within Civic Hall, have been extended from 0800 
to 1730, Monday to Friday in order to provide a better level of service both to 

Page 75



 

 

elected Members and also to the increasing numbers of mobile workers resulting 
from the Council’s Changing the Workplace strategy. 

3.3.11 It is recognised that the improvements introduced as part of the Members ICT 
Upgrade Project and the on-going developments under the Council’s Essential 
Services Programme, has resulted in a discernible improvement in the reliability of 
the equipment and the technical infrastructure which has meant that the nature of 
supporting Members is evolving.  The emphasis is now less on issues associated 
with system failure and more around exploiting the technology.  

3.3.12 It is envisaged that this trend will continue as the technical environment is further 
enhanced and new software and applications are introduced. 

3.3.13 During the Members ICT Upgrade Project, an officer, based within the Drop-In 
Centre, provided dedicated support to Members to assist with the transition.  It is 
now proposed that this role is continued to provide support in areas such as 
assisting with future technical developments.   

3.3.14 The added value is that the individual undertaking this role would be mindful as to 
how future developments will impact, or could be exploited by, Councillors, as well 
as providing enhanced business as usual support.  Planned changes to the 
technical environment which will have a bearing on Members ICT service 
provision in the near future include: 

o An upgrade to Microsoft Exchange 2010; 

o The introduction of electronic corporate calendar, and’ 

o Upgrade of the Council’s VPN (Virtual Private Network – the service 
which enables secure connectivity to the Council’s network from home 
and other locations) 

Each of these upgrades needs to be managed effectively due to the unique and 
multifarious ways in which Members need to work. 

3.3.15 It is anticipated that this new role would also add significant value by: 

• Providing a single point of contact for issue resolution and inventory 
maintenance between the ICT Service Centre and Group Support offices to 
offer a more seamless service to Members 

• Providing a quick “go to” resource for hints, tips and techniques and a sign-
posting service for more in-depth assistance and training, for example, in the 
exploitation of use of Social Media tools (Facebook, Twitter, Blogging) and in 
the updated software available on the Council desktop (Sharepoint, Instant 
Messaging, One Note etc.) as well as on the use of the Council-provided 
tablet. 

• Managing the ICT elements relating to incoming and outgoing Members (in 
particular around elections) to ensure the transition is handled as expediently 

Page 76



 

 

as possible.  This was previously undertaken by a dedicated ICT Project 
Lead. 

 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 A number of techniques (including surveys, site visits and reports to Member 
Committees) were utilised to assist in developing and defining the Members ICT 
Upgrade project and the associated service offerings. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 The flexibility of ICT offerings available to Members mean that each individual 
Councillor can select the hardware and software which best meets their needs. 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 There are no implications  

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 The removal of the Council-funded broadband provision to Members homes and 
the replacement of PDA devices with more sustainable offerings have resulted in 
better options at a reduced cost to the Council. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 There are no Legal implications resulting from this report. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 There are no Risk Management implications.  

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The Members ICT Upgrade project, in conjunction with improvements under the 
Council’s Essential Service Programme, has improved the ICT service provision 
to Members. 

5.2 These improvements have also changed the nature of support and therefore 
require changes to the current ICT support model.  

  

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Scrutiny Board is recommended to accept the conclusions of this report. 

6.2 It is recommended that some of the savings resulting from the Members ICT 
Upgrade project be used to meet the data charges associated with the use of the 

Page 77



 

 

Council-provided tablets abroad when the device is used to conduct Council 
business. 

6.3 It is further recommended that the following changes to ICT support arrangements 
are introduced: 

6.3.1 The appointment of a dedicated Member ICT Support Officer to provide enhanced 
support as outlined between 3.3.12 and 3.3.14 of this report and, 

6.3.2 The opening hours of the Drop-In Centre within Civic Hall be extended to reflect 
those of the Service Centre i.e. 0800 to 1730, Monday to Friday  

7 Background documents1  

7.1 None 

 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 78



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 24th February 2014 

Subject: Work Schedule and Draft Terms of Reference – Decision Making and Due 
      Regard to Equality 

 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
1. The council has a well-established equality impact assessment process, designed 

to ensure that the council is both compliant with the legal requirement to show ‘due 
regard’ to equality and that we live up to the council’s own ambitions to contribute to 
achieving equality. It forms part of the guidance on ‘corporate considerations’ for 
decision making. 

 
1.2 Corporate Leadership Team (CLT) recently endorsed the equality impact 

assessment process, concluding that it can be easily and effectively applied to 
decisions relating to existing and/or  proposed functions, services, employment, 
policies, practices and strategies; facilitates full consideration and includes all 
protected equality characteristics; enables communities and interested groups to be 
involved appropriately in considering the impact of any proposals; and provides 
flexibility to apply the methodology to different types of decision at different scales, 
from Delegated decisions to the approval of the authorities budget.  Indeed CLT 
requested that the process be strengthened to include other specific areas which 
align with the council’s wider priorities, such as 

 

• Poverty, inequality and deprivation 
• Locality working 
• new communities and changing demographics 

 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 11

Page 79



 

1.3 Notwithstanding the above, the Leader of Council has requested that Scrutiny 
Board (Resources and Council Services) undertake its own assessment of the 
Equality Impact Assessment process, using particularly scrutiny’s ability to enable 
the voice and concerns of the public to be heard by inviting the views of the wider 
community. 

 
1.4 Attached as Appendix 1 are draft terms of reference for this piece of work.  In line 

with Scrutiny Board procedure Rule 12.1 the relevant Director and Executive 
Member has been consulted on the draft terms of reference.  Members of the 
Board are asked to formally approve the terms of reference and schedule into the 
Board’s work programme. 

 
1.5  The Board’s draft work schedule is attached as appendix 2. The work schedule 

 reflects discussions at the Board’s meeting in January 2014. It will be subject to 
 change throughout the municipal year. 

 
 

Recommendations 
 
2.     Members are asked to; 
 
 (i)  Approve the draft terms of reference as shown in appendix 1 
 
 (ii)  Note the work schedule and make amendments as appropriate.  
 

Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 80



SCRUTINY BOARD (RESOURCES AND COUNCIL SERVICES) 
 

INQUIRY INTO THE COUNCIL’S DECISION MAKING AND DUE REGARD TO 
EQUALITY  

 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The council has a well-established equality impact assessment process, 

designed to ensure that the council is both compliant with the legal 
requirement to show ‘due regard’ to equality and that we live up to the 
council’s own ambitions to contribute to achieving equality. It forms part of the 
guidance on ‘corporate considerations’1 for decision making. 

 
1.2 Corporate Leadership Team (CLT) recently endorsed the equality impact 

assessment process, concluding that it can be easily and effectively applied to 
decisions relating to existing and/or  proposed functions, services, 
employment, policies, practices and strategies; facilitates full consideration 
and includes all protected equality characteristics; enables communities and 
interested groups to be involved appropriately in considering the impact of any 
proposals; and provides flexibility to apply the methodology to different types 
of decision at different scales, from Delegated decisions to the approval of the 
authorities budget.  Indeed CLT requested that the process be strengthened 
to include other specific areas which align with the council’s wider priorities, 
such as 

 

• Poverty, inequality and deprivation 

• Locality working 

• new communities and changing demographics 
 

1.3 Notwithstanding the above, the Leader of Council has requested that Scrutiny 
Board (Resources and Council Services) undertake its own assessment of 
the Equality Impact Assessment process, using particularly scrutiny’s ability 
to enable the voice and concerns of the public to be heard by inviting the 
views of the wider community. 
 
 

2.0 Scope of the inquiry 
 
2.1 The purpose of the Inquiry is to make an assessment of and, where 

appropriate, make recommendations on the following areas: 
 

 

• Whether the current Equality Impact Assessment process provides the 
quality assurance of decision making demanded by the council 
 

                                            
1
 Guidance for officers writing reports to committees or to support delegated decisions 

Page 81



• Whether the current Equality Impact Assessment process enables 
communities and interested groups to be involved appropriately in 
considering the impact of any proposals or whether other mechanisms 
should be adopted. 

 

• Whether there is sufficient support within the council to help promote and 
develop the equality agenda and to act as the champions for the nine 
‘equality characteristics’ (Equality Areas); Race, Disability, Gender, 
Transgender, Age, Sexual orientation, Religion or Belief, Pregnancy and 
Maternity and Carers.  

 

• Whether the current process for ‘due regard’ and approaches to wider 
involvement and engagement specifically meet the needs of disabled 
people in Leeds.  This is a particular issue that has been raised through 
the council’s Equalities Assembly Disability Hub as a barrier to inclusion.  

 
 

3.0 Desired Outcomes and Measures of Success 
 
3.1 The decision to undertake this Inquiry has been based on the Board’s belief 

that to fulfil our ambitions to be the best council in the UK we require 
processes which are fit for purpose, do not burden the council with 
unnecessary bureaucracy but which do quality assure our work and decision 
making and ensure we consider the wider implications and impacts. 

 
3.2 It is important to consider how the Scrutiny Board will deem if its inquiry has 

been successful in making a difference to local people. Some measures of 
success may be obvious at the initial stages of an inquiry and can be included 
in these terms of reference. Other measures of success may become 
apparent as the inquiry progresses and discussions take place. 

 
3.3 Some potential initial measures of success are: 
 

• Confirmation from decision makers (officers and elected members) that 
the Council’s approach to equality impact is robust and appropriate 

• Acknowledgment from the wider community that our decision making 
processes are robust and appropriate  
 

 4.0 Comments of the relevant Director and Executive Member 
 
4.1 In line with Scrutiny Board Procedure Rule 12.1 where a Scrutiny Board 

undertakes an Inquiry the Scrutiny Board shall consult with any relevant 
Director and Executive Member on the terms of reference. Any comments will 
be reflected in the final terms of reference. 

 
5.0 Timetable for the inquiry 
 
5.1 The Inquiry will take place over two formal Scrutiny Board sessions and a 

number of working groups. 
 

Page 82



6.0 Submission of evidence 
 
6.1 Session one – 24th March 2014 

 

• To hear from equality officers about current processes, national guidance 
and standards, benchmarking with the Core Cities and the five West 
Yorkshire authorities 

• To hear from a Director/officer practitioner about the practical use of 
Equality Impact Assessments 

• To hear from Members of the Member Champion Working  
 
Working Group 
 

• To hear evidence from representatives from Equality Assembly  
 

6.2 Session two –7th April 2014 
 

• To consider the Boards draft report including and observations and 
recommendations.   
 

7.0 Witnesses 
 
7.1 The following witnesses have been identified as possible contributors to the 

Inquiry: 
 

• Equality team 

• Officers from with Directorates 

• Members of the Member Champions Working Group 

• Third Sector representatives 

• Equality Assembly 
 
 
8.0 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

8.1 The Equality Improvement Priorities 2011 to 2015 have been developed to 
ensure our legal duties are met under the Equality Act 2010. The priorities will 
help the council to achieve its ambition to be the best City in the UK and 
ensure that as a city work takes place to reduce disadvantage, discrimination 
and inequalities of opportunity. 

8.2 Equality and diversity will be a consideration throughout the Scrutiny Inquiry 
and due regard will be given to equality through the use of evidence, written 
and verbal, outcomes from consultation and engagement activities.  

8.3  The Scrutiny Board may engage and involve interested groups and individuals 
(both internal and external to the council) to inform recommendations. 

 
8.4 Where an impact has been identified this will be reflected in the final inquiry 

report, post inquiry. Where a Scrutiny Board recommendation is agreed the 
individual, organisation or group responsible for implementation or delivery 

Page 83



should give due regard to equality and diversity, conducting impact 
assessments where it is deemed appropriate. 

 
9.0 Post inquiry report monitoring arrangements 
 
9.1 Following the completion of the Scrutiny inquiry and the publication of the final 

inquiry report and recommendations, the implementation of the agreed 
recommendations will be monitored. 

 
9.2 The monitoring will be undertaken by the Board. This will be done at regular 

intervals appropriate to the content of the recommendation. 
 

Page 84



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review June July August 
 

People Plan   Working Group 12/8/13 

To be determined 

 

   

To be determined 

 

   

To be determined 

 
   

Briefings  Civic Enterprise 
Contract Procedure Rules 

 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
  

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 Welfare Reform 
 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 4 performance report 
 

  

Budget Out turn Report    

 
 
 
 

P
age 85



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review September October November 
 

People Plan  Workforce Planning, Safeguarding, 
specialist and Targeted Services (Nigel 
Richardson) 

Working Group 11th November 

Community centres/lettings To receive and update on review progress 
 
 

 
 

 

Translation Services   To review the use and cost of 
translation services 

High Cost Lenders 
 

To discuss High Cost Lenders To discuss High Cost Lenders  

Night Time Ley 
 

  To receive  the working groups 
draft report 

Briefings 
 

Progress on Community Right to Challenge   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

  Tracking savings 

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

   

Budget  Month 5 monitoring report  

 

P
age 86



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review December January February 

People Plan  Overtime and working practices within 
Waste Management Services, 
Environmental Action and Parks and 
Countryside (Neil Evans) 

Working Group 10th February 

Community centres/lettings 
 

 
 
 

 To receive and update on review 
progress 
 

ICT Support to Members 
 

To discuss ICT support to Members   

Decision making/Equality 
Impact Assessments 
 

  To agree terms of reference for an 
Inquiry into  equality  and decision 
making 

 
Briefings 

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

 To receive Executive Board’s initial 
budget proposals  

 

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

ICT Support to Members 
 

To receive initial financial information  update 

Third Sector Grants  
 

  To discuss with directorates current 
arrangements 

Performance Monitoring    

Budget    

 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 87



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review March April May 

People Plan Potential date to discuss People Plan with 
Directorates if so determined by Scrutiny 
Working Group 

  

 
High Cost Lenders 
 
 

 
 

Recommendation tracking  

Translation Services To receive an update on action   

Third Sector Grants 
 

Further scrutiny if required following 
February session 
 

  

Decision making/Equality 
Impact Assessments 
 
 

To undertake session one To undertake session 2/agree final 
report 

 

Briefings    

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

   

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

   

Budget    

 

P
age 88


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 20 January 2014
	7 Executive Board Minutes - 22 January 2014
	8 Grant Expenditure with Third Sector Bodies
	Schedule of all grants (1)
	Schedule of larger grants (10k over) (2)

	9 Community Centres
	10 Members ICT Service Provision
	11 Work Schedule and Draft Terms of Reference - Decision Making and Due Regard to Equality
	Work Schedule and Draft Terms of Reference - Decision Making and Due Regard to Equality - Appendix 1
	Work Schedule and Draft Terms of Reference - Decision Making and Due Regard to Equality - Appendix 2


